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The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2022.

Principal place of business

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and
has its registered office and principal place of business at 45 Des Voeux
Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are engaged in the provision
of banking and related financial services. The principal activities of the
principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 22 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segment is set out in Note 35 to the financial statements.

Results and appropriations

The profits of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2022 are set out
in the consolidated income statement on page 10.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

Reserves

Details of the movements in the Group’s reserves are set out in Note 34 to
the financial statements.

Donations

There were no charitable and other donations made by the Group during
the year (2021: HK$12,000).

Other properties and equipment

Details of the movements in the Group’s other properties and equipment
are set out in Note 27 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 33 to the financial
statements. There were no movements during the year.
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Capital instruments

During the year, the Bank redeemed subordinated notes which qualified
as supplementary capital of the Group totalling US$400,000,000. The
Bank issued and redeemed subordinated capital securities which
qualified as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group totalling
US$200,000,000 and US$170,000,000 respectively. Details of the
Bank’s subordinated debts issued and additional equity instruments are
set out in Note 30 to the financial statements.

Directors

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report are as
follows:

Mr WANG Liang (appointed as Chairman and Non-executive Director
on 24 February 2023)

Mr LIU Yuan  (appointed as Chairman and Non-executive Director
on 25 January 2022 and resigned as Chairman and
Non-executive Director on 24 February 2023)

Prof CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen !

Dr HONG Bo #

Mr ZHU Jiangtao

Ms LI Li

Mr ZHANG Cheng

Mr ZHANG Dong

Mr LIU Erh Fei !

Mr KWOK Lam Kwong Larry *

Mr WANG Qixin *

MrZHU Qi#  (resigned as Chairman on 25 January 2022 and
resigned as Executive Director on 10 March 2022)

# Executive Director
1 Independent Non-executive Director

Directors of subsidiaries

The names of directors who have served on the boards of the Bank’s
subsidiaries during the year and up to the date of the financial statements?
are as follows:

BIAN Lin, CHEN Yiwen*, CHEN Zhaonan, CHEUNG Chung Keung*,
CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) Limited, CHOY Chung Foo, Deeright
Limited, DENG Jiansheng, Eaglearn Limited, FENG Xuefeng*, GAO
Peng*, GUAN Huanfei, GUO Bing, HE Xin, HONG Bo, HUANG
Rongzhen, JIN Lu*, LAM Suk Fun Olivia, LEE Tsz Kwan Peggie,
LEONG Chou Sern, LI Qi, LI Ronglin, LIAO Xiaoju, LIU Shuojia, MA
Jack Jian, MA Xiaohui*, MO Simin, NG Pak Yu, PAN Yuanji*, SHENG
Hetai, SONG Lihua, SUM Tze Sheng, WANG Jianwen, WANG
Weiming, WOO Lap Hoi, XIA Yugin, YU Lei, ZHANG Xuan, ZHOU
Kailai and ZHU Qi*.

*  He/she has resigned/retired as a Director of the relevant subsidiary
of the Bank.

2 Directors are listed alphabetically by their last names.
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Directors’ interests in shares

None of the directors have been granted, or have exercised, any rights to
subscribe for shares of the Bank.

At no time during the financial year was the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries,
fellow subsidiaries or its holding company a party to any arrangement to
enable the directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Bank or any other body
corporate.

Permitted indemnity provision

During the year and up to the date of this report, a permitted indemnity
provision that meets the requirements specified in section 469(2) of the
Companies Ordinance for the benefit of Directors of the Bank is in force.

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangement or contracts

No transactions, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to the
Bank’s business to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow
subsidiaries or its holding company was a party and in which a director of
the Bank or an entity connected with a director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered into or
subsisting during the year.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The Bank is required to comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules which
set out the minimum standards for public disclosure which authorised
institutions must make in respect of the income statement, state of affairs
and capital adequacy. The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2022 comply fully with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Retirement schemes

The Group operates retirement schemes for its employees. Details of the
Group’s retirement schemes are set out in Note 15 to the financial
statements.

Auditors

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board
WANG Liang
Chairman

16 March 2023
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To the Sole Member of CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CMB Wing Lung
Bank Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as
“the Group”) set out on pages 10 to 164, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, consolidated
income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flow for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA S Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Calculation of expected credit loss (“ECL”) on loans and advances to
customers in Stage 3

We identified the calculation of ECL on loans and advances to customers
in Stage 3 as a key audit matter due to the involvement of significant
management judgement.
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Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Calculation of expected credit loss (“ECL”) on loans and advances to
customers in Stage 3 (Continued)

As set out in note 4.1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Group
defines the impairment assessment rules by segment to estimate future
cash flows individually or by the Rule-based Approach. The ECL for
non-retail segment at Stage 3 and the ECL for retail segment with exposure
at default not less than HK$ 10 million at Stage 3 are determined on an
individual basis using a discounted cashflow methodology. The expected
future cash flows are based on the credit risk estimates as at the reporting
date, reflecting reasonable and supportable assumptions and projections of
future recoveries and expected future receipts of interest. Collateral is
taken into account if it is likely that the recovery of the outstanding amount
will include realisation of collateral based on its estimated fair value of
collateral at the time of expected realisation, less costs for obtaining and
selling the collateral. The cash flows are discounted at a reasonable
approximation of the effective interest rate.

As at 31 December 2022, as set out in note 4.1(h) to the consolidated
financial statements, gross loans and advances to customers mainly
comprised of corporate and individual loans amounting to HK$199,490
million. HK$2,688 million out of the gross loans and advances to
customers balance has been classified as Stage 3 loans. An ECL of
HK$1,449 million has been recognised in relation to these loans.

The Group’s disclosures with regards to the relevant significant
accounting policies, the related financial risk management as well as the
relevant critical accounting estimates and judgements are contained in
notes 1.7, 2.1 and 4.1(c) respectively to the consolidated financial
statements.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our procedures in relation to the calculation of ECL on loans and advances
to customers in Stage 3 included the following:

- Understanding the Group’s policies and methodology for the
determination of ECL;

- Assessing the key controls over credit approval, review and monitoring
processes, the internal credit rating system, impairment assessment
processes and collateral valuation;

- Assessing the reasonableness of management’s internal credit rating
for a selection of performing loans by reviewing the corresponding
loan files;

- Assessing the reasonableness of management’s classification of a
selection of the credit-impaired loans by reviewing the corresponding
loan files;

- Examining the collateral valuation reports and other evidence provided
by management and challenging the reasonableness of management’s
assumptions in determining the estimated fair value of the collateral at
the time of expected realisation and the cost for obtaining and selling
the collateral;
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Key Audit Matters (Continued)
How our audit addressed the key audit matter (Continued)

- Evaluating and challenging key assumptions underlying the
management’s credit risk estimates, projection of future recoveries,
expected future receipts of interest and approximation of effective
interest rate estimation; and

- Testing the arithmetic accuracy of the calculation of the impairment
provision for a sample of loans and advances to customers in Stage 3.

Other Information

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the annual report,
but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for
the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion solely to you in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the directors.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements (Continued)

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s
report is Ha Hong Yiu, Vico.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

16 March 2023
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Consolidated Income Statement

B2_O-__#F+_H=+—HIEZ%EE For the year ended 31 December 2022

—0o=—= —O0O=——
2022 2021
R AT T AT
Note HKS$’000 HKS$°000
FIE WA Interest income 5 9,568,815 6,969,693
FE Interest expense 6 (3,958,078) (2,779,493)
BRI E WA Net interest income 5,610,737 4,190,200
B%E KUz A Fees and commission income 1,174,806 1,453,820
Bk 758 ;e M < 52 Y Fees and commission expense (150,231) (238,556)
IRBE R SR A Net fees and commission income 7 1,024,575 1,215,264
REg = FFEULA Insurance operating income 8 872,439 826,309
A G g Net trading gain 9 75,342 239,019
HEDATEESE AEM S Net gain on disposal of financial assets
H W % 2 SR 7 2 IR UL at fair value through other
7 comprehensive income 223,234 148,770
HAth & Uz A Other operating income 10 263,315 219,945
BEIA Operating income 8,069,642 6,839,507
FREEE Net insurance claims 8 (421,560) (374,426)
Operating income net of insurance
RERERERZ EREBRA claims 7,648,082 6,465,081
eETH Operating expenses 11 (2,906,565) (2,630,423)
Operating profit before impairment
REUREEET BB charge 4,741,517 3,834,658
EREREES Impairment losses 12 (1,365,873) (477,369)
BENF) Operating profit 3,375,644 3,357,289
Fair value losses on investment
B A EERR properties 25 (19,460) (85,680)
HEHMYE R R Net (loss)/gain on disposal of other
FE R %S properties and equipment (373) 2,502
(O i 5 e A FIBE 2 € Fl  Net loss on redemption of financial
THZFEE instruments at amortised cost 13 (2,521) (12,530)
HER SN E 2 iR E Net loss on disposal of an associate - (199,145)
Share of net profit of jointly controlled
FEAL T [E P E i > 55 entities 27,754 44,835
i NI vl Share of net profit of associates 88,454 496,327
BRFR R RS F] Profit before taxation 3,469,498 3,603,598
g Income tax 16 (510,753) (571,704)
RAEFE RS Profit for the year 2,958,745 3,031,894
) Attributable to:
RITHE B Equity shareholders of the Bank 2,962,715 3,031,505
JEFZE AT A% B 2 Non-controlling interests (3,970) 389

N 15 HESF 164 H 2R RILEG SV HH

RZ—HM -
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The notes on pages 15 to 164 form part of these consolidated financial
statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

B2_O-__F+_H=+—HIEZ%EE For the year ended 31 December 2022

—0o=—= —O=——
2022 2021
AT T AT T
HK$’000 HKS$°000
A AR A Profit for the year 2,958,745 3,031,894
R EEAMEEKES/ CEH) Other comprehensive (expense)/income for
the year
HETRENMDIEZERGRRZ Items that may be reclassified subsequently
HE to the income statement:
LA“?{E EsE AH M 2mE Kz  Financial assets at fair value through other
SRhERE comprehensive income
- Aqﬁf‘?{éa&iﬁﬁ - Changes in fair value (2,104,251) 174,773
- N ERRE A TR - Transfer to income statement on disposal (223,234) (148,770)
- Transfer to income statement on
NERELETE YN e~ impairment (4,991) 55,702
F“H.‘ﬂf BINE Share of associates’ reserves (141,897) (5,756)
JE (G e[S P B e Share of jointly controlled entities’ reserves 272 (272)
EITEEIMERE I 53322 Exchange difference on translation of financial
Y BE 52, 7 BH statements of overseas operations (589,059) 116,232
Hr e mEg I8 B $HBAEFIE > Effect of deferred taxation on other
- comprehensive income items 383,732 (14,451)
ERAEENIBERGRRZ Items that will not be reclassified
EHH subsequently to the income statement:
DA E AR A M4 mWzs>  Equity securities at fair value through other
A HERS 77 comprehensive income
- NPEE - Changes in fair value (263,365) (68,138)
E L FE 2 KR Surplus on revaluation of bank premises 8,242 -
Actuarial (losses)/gains on defined benefit
FUEEAET E 2 E (5 18) schemes (13,784) 21,523
Hir e mE s IE B B AEFIE > Effect of deferred taxation on other
e comprehensive income items 14,200 (3,392)
. Other comprehensive (expense)/income for
R HM A2 G H)MR the year (2,934,135) 127,451
KEE2HEINSEEE Total comprehensive income for the year 24,610 3,159,345
7 i Attributable to:
AATREH Equity shareholders of the Bank 28,580 3,158,956
FEPE R B R 2 Non-controlling interests (3,970) 389

RN 15 HESF 164 H 2R RILEGST B

FZ—Hn

statements.
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The notes on pages 15 to 164 form part of these consolidated financial
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SEMBIRRR

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

—O==fF+=H=-+—H As at 31 December 2022

—0o=—_=— —O0O=——
2022 2021
e BT AT T
Note HKS$’000 HKS$°000
BE Assets
EEFERS - FEERL Cash, balances and placements with and
B loans and advances to banks 17 54,414,651 70,303,930
TSR T E Derivative financial instruments 18 638,866 503,360
Lj\/\q;{g Bt ATB=IE Financial assets at fair value through profit
e REE or loss 19 5,670,341 2,575,441
BENE Investments in securities 20 124,679,669 102,877,910
9 R B R TE Advances and other accounts 21 206,725,409 207,780,923
I_ij”tﬁ%ug %E%ﬁﬂ Interests in jointly controlled entities 23 240,079 237,468
H N ERE Interests in associates 24 193,366 248,833
HEYE Investment properties 25 2,685,050 2,695,310
T+ Mokt 25 Interests in leasehold land 26 146,413 150,167
/\{ﬁz%%& par Other properties and equipment 27 1,641,646 1,637,470
] [B] U F7 TE Tax recoverable 13,472 12,429
IRIEFRIAE E Deferred tax assets 31 444,962 51,475
K E Total assets 397,493,924 389,074,716
28 Liabilities
[E EEK Deposits and balances from banks 32,796,797 30,281,502
DU EEEE ATEZSIE Financial liabilities at fair value through
CEREE profit or loss 28 233,597 348,837
mé%ﬁél,ﬁ Derivative financial instruments 18 308,666 514,382
ZERFER Deposits from customers 29 301,621,322 293,060,718
égﬁtﬁZﬁ#ﬁﬁ‘ Certificates of deposit issued - 270,000
2T 1B EEIE Subordinated debts issued 30 - 3,115,586
= HF IE Current taxation 380,131 440,696
IRIEFRIA & (& Deferred tax liabilities 31 1,893 2,237
H A RETE & TR Other accounts and accruals 32 9,446,282 8,607,947
=V Total liabilities 344,788,688 336,641,905
T Equity
iEIN Share capital 33 1,160,951 1,160,951
BEHE Reserves 34 43,325,205 43,686,589
Total equity attributable to shareholders of
SR AT TR RE LS the Bank 44,486,156 44,847,540
ERAMEZR T B Additional equity instruments 30 7,815,982 7,574,573
JEPESINT RS SR RE 28 Non-controlling interests 403,098 10,698
R4 Total equity 52,705,236 52,432,811
T 45 e B (B AR Total equity and liabilities 397,493,924 389,074,716
KEN O =ZFE=H+NHEESSEE PR Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16
A o March 2023.
B EEE WANG Liang Chairman
iy EE TR HONG Bo Director and Chief Executive Officer

RN 15 HEF 164 H 2SRRI EGS B

FRZ—HbT o

financial statements.
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The notes on pages 15 to 164 form part of these consolidated
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CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

SEERBER

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
B2_O__F+_—_H=+—HIEZ%EE For the year ended 31 December 2022

Eff  EfhSm
FEMRE RERE HMERE  JEEERIN
Bank  Financial TH BN
;%N BAMEHE  premises asset HAt A Pyl Additional Non-
Share Capital revaluation revaluation Other Retained et equity controlling &5t
capital reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings  Sub-total instruments interests Total
BT BETT BNTT BN BETT BRETR #%Tr BT BT BETr
HK$°000 HK$000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
R_O——%F—H—H At 1 January 2021 1,160,951 57,500 582,787 1,814 1,043,502 39,277,382 42,123,936 7,574,573 10,414 49,708,923
O F LR
e Changes in equity for 2021:
AR Net profit for the year - - - - - 3031505 3,031,505 - 389 3,031,894
Other comprehensive
AR HoAth 42 A income/(expense) for
Ul G H) the year - - 3,380 (10,133) 37,367 96,837 127,451 - - 127,451
Total comprehensive
s elivesy) income/(expense) for
(G the year - - 3,380 (10,133) 37,367 3,128,342 3,158,956 - 389 3,159,345
Transfer to contingency
reserve - - - - 234 (234) - - -
Transfer to retained
earnings on disposal of
AU TFEESEA equity securities at fair
HoAth TR G 2 B value through other
.......... SRR A (R B A comprehensive income - - - 1,373 - (1,373) - - -
JEAZE IR R AR Y Amount decrease in non-
V% controlling interests - - - - - - - - (105) (105)
Distribution for additional
BHYMELR THE A equity instruments - - - - - (435,352)  (435,352) - - (435,352)
HZOZ—F+=H
= t+—HK_O—_ At 31 December 2021 and
F—H—H 1 January 2022 1,160,951 57,500 586,167 (6,946) 1,081,103 41,968,765 44,847,540 7,574,573 10,698 52,432 811
O TR
s Changes in equity for 2022:
Net profit/(loss) for the
KAEERSFI(E548) year - - - - - 2,962,715 2,962,715 - (3,970) 2,958,745
Other comprehensive
AR HA ST income/(expense) for
Wz Gz ) the year - - 10,046 (2,343,613)  (589,012) (11,556) (2,934,135) - - (2,934,135)
Total comprehensive
AREEFE YR/ income/(expense) for
(Zih)4es the year - - 10,046 (2,343,613)  (589,012) 2,951,159 28,580 - (3,970) 24,610
Transfer to contingency
reserve - - - - 554 (554) - B B
Transfer to retained
earnings on disposal of
R E VA FEEREA equity securities at fair
HoAth 2 U s 2 A value through other
I A (R B A comprehensive income - - - 11,249 - (11,249) - - -
Redemption of additional
EEEESs M TE equity instruments - - - - - (14,450) (14,450)  (1,321,240) - (1,335,690)
Issue of additional equity
SITHIMER T instruments - - - - - - - 1,562,649 - 1,562,649
FEPERIRIRE R R 2R Y Amount increase in non-
| controlling interests 53,046 - - - - 53,046 - 396,370 449,416
Distribution for additional
THIMELR TR equity instruments - - - - - (428,560)  (428,560) - - (428,560)
REZOZ=4
+ZH=+—H At 31 December 2022 1,160,951 110,546 596,213  (2,339,310) 492,645 44,465,111 44,486,156 7,815,982 403,098 52,705,236

AT ZOZ NS TR E B A THIRES M4 & R 7K 4
RIJE RFR B A SH &3 357T 200,000,000 T (5 [
1,563,000,000 JT) - EH S/ TRCAENS 351,000 STEfEMELE T A
SRR ABE

%5275"” 15 HESF

—it5 -

164 H 738 It EAF A R

During the year of 2022, the Bank issued undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
securities which qualified as additional Tier 1 capital of the Bank totalling
US$200,000,000 (equivalent to HK$1,563,000,000). Direct issuance costs of HK$351,000
are accounted for as a deduction from the equity instruments.

The notes on pages 15 to 164 form part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

SERERER

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

B2_O__F+_—_H=+—HIEZ4EE For the year ended 31 December 2022

—0o=—=— —O—_—
2022 2021
Bl BETIT AT
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
BEEEI SRR AIREE  Cash (used in)/generated from operations 38(a) (3,503,961) 7,703,501
T ATEEFEGR Hong Kong profits tax paid (412,754) (672,692)
S EAMRIE Overseas tax paid (159,308) (187,707)
Net cash (used in)/generated from
BEEHCHESRH)RARE operating activities (4,076,023) 6,843,102
BE&EEH Investing activities
A ARNE Purchase of investment in securities (142,031,853) (100,369,607)
Proceeds from sale and redemption of
LB R e [0 25 5 f L S PR 2 208 investment in securities 110,990,957 80,276,323
RSN\ T e 208 Proceeds from disposal of an associate - 3,624,272
U EL L B e B e R /N 5] Dividends received from jointly controlled
B E entities and associates 27,440 29,488
Payment for additions of other properties
1B A Ry S A and equipment (232,534) (120,610)
Proceeds from disposal of other properties
HEE E A )5 I w5 i S FOR and equipment 105 5,037
BRSNS HRE Net cash used in investing activities (31,245,885)  (16,555,097)
R EE Financing activities
Distribution for additional equity
Y MRS T BT instruments (428,560) (435,352)
BITRRMER TR Issue of additional equity instruments 1,562,649 -
Redemption of additional equity
B[O EEY MR TH instruments (1,321,240) -
BB T2 BEEE Repayment of subordinated debts issued (3,130,660) -
TS AE Payment of lease liabilities (106,282) (117,645)
JEFERIHI A SRR 2R Y D Amount decrease in non-controlling interests - (105)
HEED T AN ANERESEIE  Proceeds on disposal of partial interest in a
il i P15 2 subsidiary without losing control 393.470 .
&S HS R R Net cash used in financing activities (3,030,623) (553,102)
HEREERSIEE 2D Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (38,352,531)  (10,265,097)
RN—H—HEESEEFEHRSIEE  Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 44,898,558 54,762,820
AN bR 2R GER R e 2R Effects of foreign exchange rate changes 268,640 400,835
R+ A=1t—HRE&KER
HE&EE Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 38(h) 6,814,667 44,898,558
Cash flows from operating activities
BEEGZHSHBERE include:
FEWA Interest received 8,979,015 6,524,285
F BT H Interest paid 3,205,048 2,786,190
S EUA Dividends received 146,391 105,459

;i 15 HES 164 H 2R RILEG SV B

FZ—HMD -

statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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1 Significant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSS),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASS)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (HKICPA) and accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong. The consolidated financial statements also comply with the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (including
derivative financial instruments), financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income and investment properties.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgments in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 2.

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs, which are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022. The
Group adopted the following revised HKFRSs which are relevant to its
operations:

- Amendments to HKFRS 3 update a reference in HKFRS 3 to the
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting issued in 2018. The
amendments also add to HKFRS 3 an exception to its requirement for
an entity to refer to the Conceptual Framework to determine what
constitutes an asset or a liability, that for some types of liabilities and
contingent liabilities, an entity applying HKFRS 3 should instead
refer to HKAS 37. The exception has been added to avoid an
unintended consequence of updating the reference to the Conceptual
Framework. The adoption of these amendments has no material
impacts on the Group’s financial statements.

- Amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit an entity from deducting from the
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment the proceeds from
selling items produced before that asset is available for use. The
related sales proceeds together with the costs of providing these items
as determined by HKAS 2, should be included in profit and loss. The
amendments are applied retrospectively, but only to items of property,
plant and equipment made available for use on or after the beginning
of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which
the entity first applies the amendments. The adoption of these
amendments has no material impacts on the Group’s financial
statements.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

- Amendments to HKAS 37 clarify that for the purpose of assessing
whether a contract is onerous, the cost of fulfilling the contract includes
both the incremental costs of fulfilling that contract and an allocation of
other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendments
are applied to contracts for which exist at the date when the amendments
are first applied, with the cumulative effect of applying the amendments
to be recognised as an opening balance adjustment to retained earnings
or other component of equity, as appropriate. The comparatives are not
restated. The adoption of these amendments has no material impacts on
the Group’s financial statements.

Up to the date of issue of these consolidated financial statements, the
HKICPA has also issued certain new/revised HKFRSs which are not yet
effective for the accounting period beginning on 1 January 2022 and have
not been early adopted by the Group. The Group is in the process of making
an assessment of what the impact of these new/revised HKFRSs is expected
to be in the period of initial application. The following new/revised HKFRSs
are relevant to the Group’s operations:

- Amendments to HKAS 1, Disclosure of Accounting Policies and
HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Making Materiality Judgements, which
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

- Amendments to HKAS 8, Definition of Accounting Estimates, which is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

- Amendments to HKAS 12, Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single Transaction, which is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

- Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture, which is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

- Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback,
which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2024.

- Amendments to HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, which is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 aims to require entities to disclose their material
rather than their significant accounting policies. The amendments define
what is material accounting policy information and explain how to identify
when accounting policy information is material. They further clarify that
immaterial accounting policy information does not need to be disclosed. If it
is disclosed, it should not obscure material accounting information.

To support this amendment, the HKICPA also amended HKFRS Practice
Statement 2 to provide guidance on how to apply the concept of materiality
to accounting policy disclosures.

The application of these amendments will not have a material impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 8 clarifies how companies should distinguish
changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The
distinction is important, because changes in accounting estimates are applied
prospectively to future transactions and other future events, but changes in
accounting policies are generally applied retrospectively to past transactions
and other past events as well as the current period. The application of these
amendments will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial
statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 require companies to recognise deferred tax on
transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal amounts of taxable
and deductible temporary differences. They will typically apply to
transactions such as leases of lessees and decommissioning obligations and
will require the recognition of additional deferred tax assets and liabilities.
The application of these amendments will not have a material impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 require companies where there is
a sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture to recognise in the parent's profit or loss only to the extent of the
unrelated investors' interests in that associate or joint venture. The
application of these amendments will not have a material impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 16 require a seller-lessee to determine “lease
payments” or “revised lease payments” such that the seller-lessee would not
recognise a gain or loss that relates to the right of use retained by the seller-
lessee. The application of these amendments will not have a material impact
on the Group’s financial statements.

17



ArEKERTARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

M BHRRERE

Notes to the Financial Statements

1 EEEHBER (@)

11 REERE (|

ﬁ%%%ﬁ%%%%l7%F%@Q@J
R TR B @SR 458 kg
B8, - BERV B RS ENSE 17 i
RKAEEPH RecdG > HPaiE
AR 2 SE DR B 3 R VR A & 4T o [ —
EmREN SN AR R AH
0Ll Bz o PRI OG> 40 3% B & Ay W Sk R R E
ZEGYE B REBER —HE  F—

i il S
Rz EaNNEEREE > BED -

- AE W) HE SRR A s 1R M Y & K9 B
Mo EHAR

- {E W) A HE SR B G OB OK VT BE M 1R
EEEEBEEANNELNENHE &
B K

HEPReHSOE G/ -

-
=
Eﬁ
Bt
i
)
sy
=
l
=
oy
&
2
B

+
T

=
g
o
& =
=

|

ey
foas
o
e
pand
I
v

N
S O %
iy

S
S E 2%

5 o gl By B
i
WEMHF
b EE TN
o EY SO
= 4 &l FD
Hat-A™
|
.

N o
i T

pii
|

) 3 B oy I 3 F
@A | B
S 4

P‘H‘c_lé -
Bs ot
-
2t 0
=&
h
T
i

ROy R E

B B
B gE b

F
> F
R

o B4 35

&
T 3% o

034 -t
S B R S

N

T F B S5
B ot 0D 0D o
c‘élxppﬁ@%
S o) T S

o
BN
i
2

=B
=
-
iR

P
op
%
F
e
Br

1=

UG

&
=
il
2%
3

Y

fo
B
ot
&
I
&F
&
&

=
N,

)

ki

.\ﬂ
=

@mz_

op

i

it

g‘ ~
B

gﬁ@m CRg ki

2
A
R ER
o
Pl
=
pm=t

w46
&
It %
ErS

oy >

o 2 2
a2
b v

o
.

=

5

miN

oq%ﬁ
W o o

R (5 i 8

PR -9
gﬁ—i&f Ty
I8
S 1
S om
&2
Hﬂlm = {13
&
= b
E 1‘%
i
>\3{_
ft

=T
ik
SH—+
1
=3
sl
B

ey
=
7|

> Sif
wﬂ}

. St ¥

i}

it A
S I s R o F

i

I m

e

=
S i S o ot E
SO

@E%mﬁw
i vigu
Py

gm

5
HF oy IR
s

3
BB EE

AW o | E
E‘“'

i
m
ek

gl\l\blyl'
i
e
it
P
=
2|
P

5
il

AT S
8 8 555 8 S

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts will replace HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts.
HKFRS 17 requires the Group to identify portfolios of insurance contracts,
which comprises contracts that are subject to similar risks and managed
together. Contracts within a product line would be expected to have similar
risks hence would be expected to be in the same portfolio if they are managed
together. Each portfolio of insurance contracts issues shall be divided into a
minimum of:

- A group of contracts that are onerous at initial recognition, if any;

- A group of contracts that at initial recognition have no significant
possibility of becoming onerous subsequently, if any; and

- A group of the remaining contracts in the portfolio, if any.

The Group is not permitted to include contracts issued more than one year
apart in the same group. If contracts within a portfolio would fall into
different groups only because law or regulation specifically constrains the
Group's practical ability to set a different price or level of benefits for
policyholders with different characteristics, the Group may include those
contracts in the same group, while this is not observed for the Group.

HKFRS 17 requires the Group to establish the groups at initial recognition
and prohibits subsequent reassessment of the composition of the groups. The
Group shall recognise a group of insurance contracts it issues from the
earliest of the following:

a)  the beginning of the coverage period of the group of contracts;

b)  the date when the first payment from a policyholder in the group
becomes due; and

c)  for agroup of onerous contracts, when the group becomes onerous.

On initial recognition, a company measures a group of insurance contracts at
the total of the fulfilment cash flows (“FCFs”) and the contractual service
margin (“CSM”). This may be referred to as the General Measurement
Model (“GMM?”) or the Building Block Approach (“BBA”). The FCFs
comprise of:

- Estimates of future cash flows - Only future cash flows within the
boundary of each contract in the group are allowed to be included.
Cash flows are within the boundary of an insurance contract if they
arise from substantive rights and obligations that exist during the
reporting period in which the Group can compel the policyholder to
pay the premiums or in which the Group has a substantive obligation
to provide the policyholder with services.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

- An adjustment to reflect the time value of money and the financial
risks associated with the future cash flows; and

- A risk adjustment for bearing the uncertainty about the amount and
timing of the cash flows that arises from non-financial risk.

The CSM represents the unearned profit of the group of insurance contracts that
the Group will recognise as it provides services in the future, and is measured on
initial recognition of a group of insurance contracts at an amount that, unless the
group of contracts is onerous, results in no income or expenses arising at that
date. Variable Fee Approach (“VFA”) modifies the treatment of CSM under
GMM to accommaodate direct participating contracts, which include features that
share returns on underlying items with the policyholders. For groups of contracts
with a coverage period less than one year, or where it is reasonably expected to
produce a liability measurement that would not differ materially from the GMM,
a simplified Premium Allocation Approach (“PAA”) can be applied. Using the
PAA, the liability for remaining coverage shall be initially recognised as the
premiums, if any, received at initial recognition, minus any insurance acquisition
cash flows paid.

Presentation and disclosures requirements introduce new insurance income and
expense definitions that move away from a premium-based presentation
approach and are instead a direct result of the movements in the items from the
statement of financial position. For the presentation of finance income or
expenses (e.g. the effect of discounting), insurers have an accounting policy
choice at portfolio level to disaggregate insurance finance income or expenses
for the period between profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

The Group expects to use both GMM and PAA given the variety of insurance
products sold and offers in the market, while the VFA will not be relevant for
the Group, as the Group does not offer insurance products with direct
participating features.

The HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS 17 (“Amendments”) to address
concerns and implementation challenges that were identified after HKFRS 17
was published. The Amendments also defer the date of initial application of
HKFRS 17 (incorporating the amendments) to annual reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with earlier application permitted if both
HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 15 have also been applied. The Group has not chosen to
apply HKFRS 17 early.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKFRS 17 is applied retrospectively unless impracticable, in which case the
modified retrospective approach or the fair value approach is applied.

For the purpose of the transition requirements, the date of initial application
is the start of the annual reporting period in which the Group first applies the
standard, and the transition date is the beginning of the period immediately
preceding the date of initial application, which is 1 January 2022 for the
Group.

The Group expects to make use of full retrospective approach as most data
are available and the missing data are not expected to bring significant impact
to the opening balance sheet position.

The Group anticipates that the new standard will result in an important
change to the accounting policies for insurance contracts but is not likely to
have a material impact on the Group's profit and financial position,
presentation and disclosure. The Group is in progress of adopting the new
standard, and the assessment of impact from HKFRS 17 and preparation of
opening balance sheet as at 1 January 2022 and the restatement of results for
the year ended 31 December 2022 under HKFRS 17 are still in progress. The
Group has been monitoring prevailing market practice and interpretations of
the standard. The impact of the new requirements will be disclosed in the
financial statements for the year ending 31 December 2023.

1.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022
comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the Group’s interests in associates
and jointly controlled entities.

(a) Acquisition Method

The Group applies the acquisition method of accounting to account for
business combinations, other than the common control combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values
of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from
contingent consideration arrangement. ldentifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.2 Consolidation (Continued)

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in the acquiree
that are present ownership interests and entitled their holders to a
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation are
measured at either fair value or the present ownership interests’ proportionate
share in the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All
other components of non-controlling interests are measured at their
acquisition date fair value, unless another measurement basis is required by
HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date
carrying value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is re-measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any gains or losses arising
from such re-measurement are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the fair value of non-controlling interest over
the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If this
consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, the difference is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

(b) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the entity. They include entities in which the Bank, directly or indirectly,
controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more than half
of the voting power or holds more than half of the issued share capital.

Interests in subsidiaries are consolidated into the financial statements from
the date on which control commences until the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from inter-company
transactions are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred.

(c) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling interest that do not result in loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions — that is, as transactions with the
owners in their capacity as owners. The difference between the fair value of
any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value
of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on
disposals to non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(d) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the entity is
remeasured to its fair value at the date when control is lost, with the change
in carrying amount recognised in consolidated income statement. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as joint ventures, associates or financial
assets. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean
that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to the consolidated income statement.

The Group has interests in certain unconsolidated structured entities which
include (i) investment funds established and managed by the Group to
generate fees from managing assets on behalf of investors; and (ii) third-party
managed investment funds purchased by the Group.

The maximum exposure to loss from the Group’s interests in unconsolidated
structured entities is the carrying amount of the assets held and is included in
Notes 19 and 20. As at 31 December 2022, no financial support was given to
the unconsolidated structured entities (2021: Nil).
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.3 Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates under a contractual
arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of the participating parties
has unilateral control over the economic activity.

A jointly controlled entity is an arrangement whereby the Group and other
parties contractually agree to share control of the arrangement, and have
rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements under the equity method and are initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the
Group’s share of the jointly controlled entities’ net assets and any
impairment losses relating to the investment. The Group’s share of the post-
acquisition, post-tax results of the jointly controlled entities and any
impairment losses for the year are recognised in the consolidated income
statement, whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax items
of the jointly controlled entities’ other comprehensive income is recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

1.4 Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence, but
not control or joint control, over its management, including participation in
the financial and operating policy decision. This is generally accompanied
by a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

The Group’s interests in associates are accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and are initially recorded at
cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the Group’s
share of the associates’ net assets and any impairment losses relating to the
investment. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the
associates and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the
consolidated income statement, whereas the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition post-tax items of the associates’ other comprehensive income is
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.5 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Provided it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,
revenue is recognised in the consolidated income statement as follows:

(a) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense for all financial instruments are
recognised in the consolidated income statement on an accruals basis
using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the
interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering
all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment options) but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all amounts paid or received between parties to the
contract, including cash rebates granted in relation to residential
mortgage loans, that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is recognised using the rate of interest
used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss. Subsequent increase of such net present value of
impaired assets due to the passage of time is recognised as interest
income.

(b) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services provided by
the Group and is recognised when the corresponding service is
provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is interest in
nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income in the accounting
period in which the cost or risk is incurred and is accounted for as
interest income.

(c) Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase payments
is recognised as interest income over the period of the leases so as to
produce an approximately constant periodic rate of return on the
outstanding net investment in the leases for each accounting period.
Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned. Commission paid to
dealers for acquisition of finance lease loans or hire purchase contracts
is included in the carrying value of the assets and amortised to the
consolidated income statement over the expected life of the lease as an
adjustment to interest income.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.5 Revenue recognition (Continued)
(d) Rental income for operating lease

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised as other
operating income in equal instalments over the periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of
the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as income in
the accounting period in which they are earned.

(e) Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment is established. Dividend
income from listed investments is recognised when the share price of
the investment goes ex-dividend.

1.6 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets under the following categories:
financial assets at amortised cost, financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income, and financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss. The classification depends on the business model and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, or the election of fair value
option. Management determines the classification at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective
is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are measured at amortised cost.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Impairment allowances are
recognised in profit or loss with corresponding adjustment to an
allowance account which reduces the carrying amounts of these
assets. If the amount of impairment allowances decreases in
subsequent periods, the impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss.

This category includes most of the balances and placements with and

loans and advances to banks, advances to customers, certain trade bills
and debt securities.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.6 Financial assets (Continued)
(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value. The
subsequent changes in the fair value of these assets (except those
relating to interest income and impairment) are recognised in other
comprehensive income. Impairment allowances are recognised in
profit or loss with corresponding adjustment to other comprehensive
income without reducing the carrying amounts of these assets. The
amounts that are recognised in profit or loss are the same as the
amounts that would have been recognised in profit or loss if these
assets have been measured at amortised cost. If the amount of
impairment allowances decreases in subsequent periods, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. Upon
derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income shall be transferred to profit or loss.

This category includes most of the trade bills, debt securities, certain
balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks, and
advances to customers.

The Group has also elected to designate some equity investments (that
is not held for trading) at fair value through other comprehensive
income. The subsequent changes in the fair value of these equity
investments are recognised in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income recognised in profit or loss. Unlike the financial
assets mentioned above, these equity investments are not subject to
impairment assessment. Upon derecognition, the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income shall not
be transferred to profit or loss, and shall be transferred to retained
earnings.
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1 FEEETBER @) 1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.6 &RIEE () 1.6 Financial assets (Continued)

(c) LILVFEBEZEAE RS & E (¢) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Db Al B FE W9 (E 4 T R E DA SF This category has two sub-categories: financial assets mandatorily
EHHZAEBESREZ SR EE NI measured at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets
ELULAFEESEAEBRIEZ & designated at fair value through profit or loss.
BE -
(i) FEES AEBRIEZ (i) Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value through

K 3
i
o=
R D

profit or loss

& RLE E Financial assets that:

- IR DL U B & &9 B & R Bk - are held in a business model whose objective is neither hold
DR &Y &R EHE to collect contractual cash flows nor hold to collect
EEENEEESATRFR contractual cash flows and sell, or
%

- HE SR IEE B X F K - have contractual cash flows that are not solely payments of
EHBLAEFRIE B principal and interest, or

- TIEREEDL A FEEME:SE A - are not designated at fair value through profit or loss
5 %5 IR

HHEELAVFEEZE AER are mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss.

JREt & -

It % 4 ph & E DL A K EEE These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value, with

TS HX A HE B transaction costs taken directly to the income statement, and are

FIAWmEN > ERERULAS subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in

FEENE LEEEFRZ the fair value of these assets are recognised as “Net gain/loss

NEEEHEHBENGE S W= arising from financial instruments mandatorily measured at

FANERE B THELAFEEE fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated income

s ABEGmE & TR FI statement. These financial assets are not subject to impairment

w/EE - WEEMEENF assessment.

B 1T R BT A

Ik M Rl & 2 RS & R R This category is mainly composed of debt and equity

BB - investments.

(i) FEUAFEEZABRIEZ (if) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

&Rl E E

P& 1 808 AR B IR B0 A Financial assets that meet the amortised cost or fair value

FEEEE A H M2 | e % s through other comprehensive income criteria may be designated

BEROENEMEE  WHFE T by management to be measured at fair value through profit or

G4 - 7] & JE N ) R B loss (“fair value option™) at inception if they meet the following

M fBEEL A EMETE AE criteria:

wREE(" A FEE EE

T )

- %45 IE BB UM BR B 1 ZE R - The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a

i DAA [F] & B 5T & & Fb measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
& BT Y H R A R referred to as “an accounting mismatch™) that would
A—H e EaSERLZHE otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
5%(52 R T estEie ) recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases;
i or
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1 FEEETBER @) 1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.6 &RIEE (&) 1.6 Financial assets (Continued)
(€)  LILVFEBHEZFA A it ZE (48) (c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)
(i) EEUAFEEEZEAERIEZ (i) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
EMEE &) (Continued)

- A group of financial assets is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy, and
this is the basis on which information about these assets is

- RRIEFIY 2

i

ZHBES
Sar

EHEREAREE provided internally to the management.

& -
It % 4 ph & E DL A K EEE These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value, with
TR HX G A HE B transaction costs taken directly to the income statement, and are
FlAUWZEFAN > TR 1EE DA subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in
FHEESE HEEEFRZ the fair value of these assets are recognised as “Net gain/loss
AVEEEHENRSG G W R arising from financial instruments designated at fair value
TN R THEELAFEME through profit or loss” in the consolidated income statement.
HEAEBEZESRE T EFUI These financial assets are not subject to impairment assessment.
w/EE, c HEEMEELNT
SO AT RE BE AL -

W om e
T
&
]

B A F o This category is mainly composed of debt securities.
B ABENE HELHHE > B Purchases and sales of securities are recognised on trade-date - the date on
AEHE A THELYH ST — HEF which the Group becomes a party to the contractual provision of the
TIE - ERXAEERBRESE TERXRAR instrument. Loans and advances are recognised when cash is advanced to
FI iR - the borrowers.

1.7 SHEERE 1.7 Impairment of financial assets

AREER T AN FEEEEAER The Group recognises expected credit loss (“ECL™) on the following
RetExemEEMIAHHEEHBKL financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

- EEEBREEXK - Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

- EBES - Debt securities

- BFERKREEERE - Advances to customers and trade bills

- EBETERREREBRERSY - Certain loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
PEREEE N BRI EE L - No impairment loss is recognised on equity investments.

PRSI B AENRRELEF = At initial recognition, impairment allowance is required for ECL resulting
A RNCE FegERD I+ — @B 055 from default events that are possible within the next 12 months (or less,
FHBERN)BEENELNEHERMEELENTH where the remaining life is less than 12 months) (“12-month ECL”).
EaRA (F+ZMHAHHE SRR

) fEHBEER -

HEBMemR T B2 EEREKE LA In the event of a significant increase in credit risk, impairment allowance is
EHHEH2ERNE W EELEMNE required for ECL resulting from all possible default events over the expected
NEAMELANHBGEEHEL (" 28 life of the financial instrument (“life-time ECL™).

HIEEEL ) FHREER -
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The application of the ECL model will result in three stages of financial
assets:

- Afinancial asset is classified under Stage 1 if it was not credit-impaired
upon origination and there has not been a significant increase in its
credit risk since inception. Recognition for 12-month ECL is required.

- Afinancial asset is classified under Stage 2 if it was not credit-impaired
upon origination but has since suffered a significant increase in credit
risk. Recognition for life-time ECL is required.

- A financial asset which has been credit-impaired with objective
evidence of default is classified under Stage 3 and is assessed for life-
time ECL.

Measurement of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default and the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability
of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information.

Generally, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the effective
interest rate.

For loan commitments, the ECL is the present value of the difference
between the contractual cash flows that are due to the Group if the holder of
the commitment draws down the loan and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

For financial guarantee contracts, the ECL is the present value of the
expected payments to reimburse the holder of the guarantee contract less any
amounts that the Group expects to receive from the holder, the debtor or any
other party.

Credit-impaired financial assets (Stage 3 assets)

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether a financial
asset is credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset have occurred. Credit-impaired financial assets
are referred to as Stage 3 assets and interest income is accrued net of the
impairment amounts. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired
includes, but is not limited to, the following observable data:

(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(ii)  abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Credit-impaired financial assets (Stage 3 assets) (Continued)

(iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons
relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider;

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation; or

(v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because
of financial difficulties.

A loan that has been rescheduled due to a deterioration in the borrower’s
financial condition is usually considered to be credit-impaired unless there
is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has reduced
significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

Definition of default

The Group considers that default has occurred when contractual payments
are more than 90 days past due.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial asset has significantly
increased since origination, both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information is considered.

More details on the determination of a significant increase in credit risk are
set out in Note 4.1.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, unless there is
reasonable and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise, the
Group presumes that there has been a significant increase in credit risk
when contractual payments are 30 days past due or more.

Modification

Afinancial asset is modified when the contractual terms governing the cash
flows of a financial asset are modified between initial recognition and
maturity of the financial asset.

The modified financial asset is derecognised if the existing agreement is
cancelled and a new agreement is made on substantially different terms or
if the terms of an existing agreement are modified such that the modified
financial asset is a substantially different financial instrument.

In the case where the modified financial asset is derecognised, the ECL is
remeasured at the date of derecognition to determine the net carrying
amount of the asset at that date. The difference between this revised
carrying amount and the fair value of the new financial asset will lead to a
gain/loss on derecognition.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Modification (Continued)

The new financial asset will generally have an impairment allowance
measured based on 12-month ECL.

Where a modification does not lead to derecognition, the Group calculates
the modification gain/loss by comparing the gross carrying amount before
and after the modification (excluding the ECL allowance).

The Group determines if the credit risk of the modified financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition by comparing the risk of a
default occurring at the reporting date (based on the modified contractual
terms) and that at initial recognition (based on the original, unmodified
contractual terms).

If the credit risk remains significantly higher than what was expected at
initial recognition, the impairment allowance will continue to be measured
at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The impairment allowance will only
be measured based on 12-month ECL when there is evidence of the
borrower’s improved repayment behaviour following modification leading
to a reversal of the previous significant increase in credit risk.

Write-off

Loans and debt securities are written off with related impairment
allowances (either partially or in full) when there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is the case when the Group determines that the borrower does
not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash
flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. Such loans and debt
securities are written off after all the necessary procedures have been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. However,
financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Group’s procedures for recovery of
amounts due. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
would become reversal of impairment charge to income statement.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Impairment allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial
position as follows:

- financial assets at amortised cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying
amount of the assets;

- financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income: no
impairment allowance is presented in the statement of financial position
as the carrying amount of these assets is their fair value. However, the
impairment allowance is recognised in the financial asset revaluation
reserve; and

- loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: generally, as a
provision on the liabilities side.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.8 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following categories:
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, deposits, certificates
of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued and other liabilities. All
financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at fair
value.

(@ Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: trading liabilities and
financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss.

(i) Trading liabilities

Trading liabilities are financial liabilities that are incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term.
It is carried at fair value and any changes in fair value are
recognised as “Net gain/loss arising from financial instruments
mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss” in
the consolidated income statement.

(ii)  Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
loss

A financial liability is designated as fair value through profit
or loss if it is so designated at inception. Financial liabilities
so designated include certain certificates of deposit issued and
certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is typically so designated
if it meets the following criteria:

- The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would
otherwise arise from measuring the financial liabilities or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different
bases;

- A group of financial liabilities is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about these liabilities is provided internally
to the management; or
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.8 Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)
(@) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

(ii) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

- It relates to those financial instruments embedded with
derivatives which significantly modify the cash flows that
would otherwise be required under the contract.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
are carried at fair value and any gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value are recognised as “Net gain/loss arising
from financial instruments designated at fair value through profit
or loss” in the consolidated income statement, except for fair
value changes arising from own credit risks are recognised as
other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified to
the retained earnings upon derecognition.

(b) Deposits, certificates of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued and
other liabilities

Deposits, certificates of deposit issued and subordinated debts issued,
other than those classified as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, together with other financial liabilities are carried at
amortised cost. Any difference between proceeds net of transaction
costs and the redemption value is recognised in the consolidated
income statement over the period of the other financial liabilities using
the effective interest method.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received from issuance, net of direct issue costs.

1.9 Repos and reverse repos

Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to repurchase
at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase
agreement are referred to as repos. Securities and bills purchased from a
counterparty with an obligation to re-sell to the counterparty at a pre-
determined price on a specified future date under a resale agreement are
referred to as reverse repos.

Repos are initially recorded as deposits and balances from banks at the
actual amount of cash received from the counterparty. Financial assets given
as collateral for repurchase agreements are not derecognised. Reverse repos
are initially recorded as balances and placements with banks at the actual
amount of cash paid to the counterparty. Financial assets received as
collateral under reverse repurchase agreements are not recognised in the
statement of financial position. The difference between sale and repurchase
price is recognised as interest income or interest expense over the life of the
agreements using the effective interest method.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.10 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their
fair value. Certain derivatives embedded in financial liabilities are treated
as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks are
not closely related to those of the host contract and the host contract is not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. All derivatives are carried as
assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is
negative. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in the income
statement.

Derivative transactions are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

1.11 Valuation of securities and derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market
prices at the valuation date without any deduction for estimated future
selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current bid prices while
financial liabilities are priced at current ask prices. For unlisted securities
and where the market for a financial instrument is not active, the Group
estimates fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.

1.12 Investment properties

Land and/or buildings which are owned and/or held under a leasehold
interest for long-term rental yields and/or for capital appreciation, and that
are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as
investment property. When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the
interest is classified and accounted for as an investment property on a
property-by-property basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as if it were held under
a finance lease, and the same accounting policies are applied to that interest
as are applied to other investment properties leased under finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.12 Investment properties (Continued)

If a property becomes an investment property because its use has changed
as evidenced by end of owner-occupation, any difference between the
carrying amount and the fair value of that property at the date of transfer
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or retirement of the property,
the relevant revaluation reserve will be transferred directly to retained
earnings.

If a property becomes an owner-occupied premises because its use has
been changed as evidenced by commencement of owner-occupation, the
fair value of the property at the date of change in use is considered as the
deemed cost for subsequent accounting.

1.13 Other properties and equipment
(@)  Premises

Premises represent those properties held for own use and are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Where
the land and building elements of the leasehold properties held for
own use can be allocated reliably at the inception of the lease, the
land element is accounted for as finance lease if the lease transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the
lessee. As such, any leasehold land premiums for acquiring the land
leases, or other lease payments, are charged to the consolidated
income statement on a straight line basis over the period of the lease
or where there is impairment, the impairment is charged to the
income statement. Any buildings which are situated on such land
leases are presented as part of premises. Where the land and
building elements of the leasehold properties cannot be allocated
reliably at the inception of the lease, the land and building elements
are treated as a finance lease and classified as premises.

Depreciation of premises is calculated on a straight line basis to
write off the assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

- Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired terms of the
leases.

- Building and improvements thereto are depreciated over the
lesser of 40 years or the remaining estimated useful life.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.13 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
(b)  Furniture and equipment

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost less depreciation and
impairment losses. Depreciation is calculated on a reducing balance
basis to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives, at
annual rates ranging from 10% to 30%.

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

(c) Right of use assets

Details on right of use assets are set out in Note 1.22.

1.14 Impairment of other assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation,
but are tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.  An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

1.15 Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported as “Other accounts” under
“Advances and other accounts” and the relevant loans are derecognised.
The repossessed assets are measured at the minimum of the amount of the
related loans and advances, carrying amount and net realisable value.

1.16 Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.16 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Translation differences on non-monetary items such as equity securities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary items such as equity securities at fair value through other
comprehensive income are included in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the
reporting period. Income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately in
equity in the exchange reserve.

1.17 Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in the consolidated income statement except
to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.17 Income tax (Continued)

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal of existing
taxable temporary differences, provided those differences relate to the
same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the
deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are
adopted when determining whether existing deductible temporary
differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
unused tax losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable
entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax
loss or credit can be utilised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the related tax benefit
to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein, are
presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current tax assets
are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against
deferred tax liabilities if the Group has the legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

- inthe case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group intends either
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- inthe case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected
to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the current tax assets
and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.18 Insurance contracts

The Group issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. Insurance contracts
are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk. As a general
guideline, the Group defines significant insurance risk as the possibility of
having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an insured event that are at least
10% more than the benefits payable if the insured event did not occur.

(a) Recognition and measurement

The Group issues various classes of insurance contract including
accident and health, motor vehicles, ships, goods in transit, property
damage, employees’ compensation, general liability and pecuniary
loss. Risks under these insurance policies usually cover one year
duration.

For all these contracts, premiums are recognised as revenue (earned
premiums) proportionally over the period of coverage. The portion of
premium received on in-force contracts that relates to unexpired risks
at the end of the reporting period is reported as the unearned premium
liability. Premiums are shown before deduction of commission and
are net of duties levied on premiums.

Claims and loss adjustment expenses are charged to the consolidated
income statement as incurred. They include direct and indirect claims
settlement costs and arise from events that have occurred up to the end
of the reporting period even if they have not yet been reported to the
Group. Liabilities for unpaid claims are separately analysed by class
of business. They are estimated using the input of assessments for
individual cases reported to the Group and statistical techniques for
the claims incurred but not reported.

(b) Outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are assessed by reviewing individual claims and
include an estimate for claims incurred but not reported at the end of
reporting date. This provision, although not capable of precise
assessment, has been made in the light of available information and
after taking into account direct claims handling expenses and possible
recoveries from other parties. Indirect expenses relating to the general
administration of claims are not included as part of outstanding claims.

The provision for claims incurred but not reported at the end of
reporting date is made based on historical experience.

Claims recoverable from reinsurers are included as an asset at the end
of reporting date.

(c) Deferred acquisition costs (“DAC”)

Commissions and discounts that vary with and are related to securing
new contracts and renewing existing contracts are capitalised as DAC.
All other costs are recognised as expenses when insured. The DAC
is subsequently amortised over the terms of the insurance policies as
premium is earned.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.18 Insurance contracts (Continued)

(d) Liability adequacy test

(€)

(f)

At the end of each reporting period, a liability adequacy test is
performed to ensure the unearned premium reserves net of related
DAC assets are sufficient to cover the contract liabilities. In
performing this test, the current best estimates of future contractual
cash flows and claims handling and maintenance (administration)
expenses, as well as investment income from the assets backing such
liabilities, are used. Any deficiency is immediately charged to the
income statement and a provision for losses arising from liability
adequacy tests (the unexpired risk provision) is established.

Reinsurance contracts held

Contracts held by the Group with reinsurers under which the Group is
compensated for losses on one or more contracts issued by the Group
and that meet the classification requirements for insurance contracts
are classified as reinsurance contracts held. Insurance contracts
entered into by the Group under which the contract holder is another
insurer (inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance contracts.

The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its reinsurance
contracts held are recognised as reinsurers’ share of insurance
contracts. These assets consist of short-term balances due from
reinsurers, as well as longer term receivables that are dependent on the
expected claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured
insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers
are measured consistently with the amounts associated with the
reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms of each
reinsurance contract. Premiums ceded and claims reimbursed are
presented on a gross basis.

The Group assesses the reinsurers’ share of insurance contracts for
impairment on an annual basis. If there is objective evidence that the
reinsurers’ share of insurance contracts is impaired, the Group reduces
the carrying amount of the insurance contracts to its recoverable
amount and recognises that impairment loss in the consolidated
income statement.

Receivables and payables related insurance contracts

Receivables and payables are recognised when due. These include
amounts due to and from agents, brokers and insurance contract
holders.

If there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable is impaired,
the Group reduces the carrying amount of the insurance receivable
accordingly and recognises that impairment loss in the consolidated
income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.19 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when the
Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligation as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognised as interest expense.

1.20 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make
specified payments to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (“the
holder”) for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

The fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received) is
initially recognised as deferred income in the financial statements on the
date that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher of the
amount determined in accordance with Note 1.19 and the amount initially
recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised. Any changes in the
liability relating to financial guarantees are recognised in the income
statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.21 Employee benefits

Employee benefits include short-term leave entitlements and long-term
staff retirement benefits as follows:

(a) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
recognised when the absences occur.

(b) Retirement benefits

The Group operates six staff retirement schemes. The assets of these
schemes are all held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds.

The Group’s contributions to schemes with defined contribution
arrangements and the mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) schemes are
expensed as incurred.

Annual contributions to the retirement benefit schemes with defined
benefit arrangements are determined based on periodic valuations of
the assets and liabilities of such schemes by qualified actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. Under this method, the cost of
providing retirement benefits is charged to the consolidated income
statement so as to spread the regular cost over the service lives of
employees in accordance with the advice of qualified actuaries. The
defined benefit obligation is measured as the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of government
securities which have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the
related liabilities.

Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit schemes are recognised

in other comprehensive income and reflected immediately in retained
earnings.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.22 Leases

Where the Group is a lessee, leased assets mainly include properties and
equipment. A right of use asset and a corresponding lease liability are
recognised on the statement of financial position when the leased asset is
available for use.

The right of use asset and the lease liability are to be included in the
statement of financial position as “Other properties and equipment” and
“Other accounts and accruals” respectively.

Lease liability is the discounted present value of the future cash flow of the
lease payments of a lease contract, after taking into account payment to be
made in optional period if the extension option is reasonably certain to be
exercised, using the lessees’ incremental borrowing rate at the
commencement date of the lease as discount rate.

Right of use asset is generally measured at the amount of the lease liability
plus initial direct costs, estimated dismantling or restoring cost and
adjusted by prepaid lease payments. The right of use asset is subsequently
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses; and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease
liability.

After the commencement date, the carrying value of lease liability will be
increased to reflect the unwinding of discount through interest expense and
will be reduced to reflect the lease payments made. The lease liability will
also be remeasured if there is any modification to the lease contract. A right
of use asset is depreciated by straight line method from commencement
date to the end of lease term. In case there is a purchase option that is
expected to be exercised, then the right of use asset will be depreciated to
the end of the useful life of the underlying asset.

Payments associated with short-term leases are recognised on a straight line
basis as rental expense in the income statement. Short-term leases are
leases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

Leases where substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased out
mainly include properties and equipment and are depreciated in accordance
with the Group’s depreciation policies except where the asset is classified
as investment property. Rental income (net of any incentives given to
lessees) is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term.
Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned.

43



ArEKEIRITARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

MR

Notes to the Financial Statements

1 EEEHBER (@)

1.23 S RBMEHESE

& > a0 H A R 2 8K E
REREAREA > ZEHY

i)

FES
EE
=
g

2

o

Y

EE
i
pmmg

i

& &

SR N IR R

ANEy
T

ﬁ
B
1
TS -

A Op

B2 3 W 1
Bk WE25 S

3y o R E
a5 @ Ny g
s
2
s
\|

2
=i G
8% of

=
‘}“ﬁ/

ST e 2% 5
I 3 Ay 3
oh

o

B S S 2

%gﬁ
i
o

i
[ERN

~

o

> e DH
P55 iR
o3 OoF & # (\ &
5 - SN

o
O
H

Jug

(=m =m
> O O

o}

a2 m

WMEIE-NYHEITR X
CE T

filt e it 2

[z DO v cal
K>S o & Akt
N

i
SEEE

1.24 SEEeEs

B T 5 8 (LR AT G5 5
5 — 5 8 E 4 4
(i K 1)

Nl
- 98
1
<d

S A E & e R
< OF [ KL B R R

B8 k3 4

b

el
ey
S

S
e
oo
SER

N

|

LAY
P

R

& o & my
i

i 1 F 081 it

TR o 2 2
i S (E

juisg
=

N 3 o eE

o
= o
&N
‘%‘4
&XFEH(
s
W>
i
=
I

¢ O 0 &5 I
BEDRDHUHT
=)

S L R
E{lﬁ

o 3501 5 50 B

o AL M E T B
S i =

&
=
250
bt
&
&
5
Py
m

jan el
i
— HF
A " ey
C
X
N
HF
\mfl\
B oy
ThEo
S

iy

S

i3

ot

LU
%H/
=i

<

o /e

5
&
T

2
&
o

F

T NAN
ﬁégﬁ

\Hﬂ' T ’ 3k
o
S 8
ERE Y
Sz oY
BB
m%m%
o
= ST
SSR
EEe

W
T
1
=]
P
=

R
oK
=4

THIENZREF EIIN TR

o - mp St E S

omo%l

1.25 e R EFRBETR

i
>2 m
I
FC‘S .
g

=
D]IU'H
e
=
a
i
ey
TEEET - B

5 B
K S 5T 4B
S5 T O I 2

4
BN g
wmEme

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.23 Hire purchase contracts and finance leases

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee are classified as finance leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount representing
the net investment in the lease is included in the consolidated statement of
financial position as “Advances and other accounts”. The net investment
represents the total rentals receivable under hire purchase contracts and
finance leases less unearned finance income. Impairment losses are
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in Note
1.7. Finance income implicit in the rental receivable is credited to the
consolidated income statement over the lease period or hire period so as to
produce an approximately constant periodic rate of return on the net
investment outstanding for each accounting period.

1.24 Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item reported in the
consolidated financial statements, are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the
performance of, the Group’s various lines of business and geographical
locations. Information provided to the Group's most senior executive
management to make decisions about allocating resources and assessing
performance of operating segments is measured in accordance with
HKFRSs.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for financial
reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes, the type or class of customers,
the methods used to distribute the products or provide the services, and the
nature of the regulatory environment. Operating segments which are not
individually material may be aggregated if they share a majority of these
criteria.

1.25 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with original maturity within three months from the date
of acquisition including cash, balances with banks, treasury bills and
certificates of deposit that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
Balances from banks, which form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management, are also included as a component of cash and cash
equivalents.
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1 FEEETBER @) 1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.26 BEEAT 1.26 Related parties

A ERENS > BHEANLBHEA For the purposes of these financial statements, a related party is a person

EEHEME N LHERS - or entity that is related to the Group.

(@) A TTEITEH SR RER 2 EAEE AR (@ Aperson or a close member of that person’s family is related to the
o WA Group if that person:
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(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(ii)  has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group
or of a parent of the Group.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

(iii)  Both the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same
third party.

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over
the entity or is a member of the key management personnel
of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group
or to the Group’s parent.

M NHVT RS RE R BHE AT » Bz Z A8 A2 Close family members of an individual are those family members who may
2 WEZ TR HNFIERE - be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in their

dealings with the entity.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.27 Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale

A non-current asset (or disposal group) is classified as held for sale if it is
highly probable that its carrying amount will be recovered through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use and the asset (or disposal
group) is available for sale in its present condition. A disposal group is a
group of assets to be disposed of together as a group in a single transaction,
and liabilities directly associated with those assets that will be transferred
in the transaction.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement of the
non-current assets (and all individual assets and liabilities in a disposal
group) is brought up-to-date in accordance with the accounting policies
before the classification. Then, on initial classification as held for sale and
until disposal, the non-current assets (except for certain assets as explained
below), or disposal groups, are recognised at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. The principal exceptions to this
measurement policy so far as the consolidated financial statements of the
Group are concerned are deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee
benefits, financial assets (other than interests in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures) and investment properties. These assets, even if held for
sale, would continue to be measured in accordance with the policies set out
elsewhere in Note 1.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in the
consolidated income statement. As long as a non-current asset is classified
as held for sale, or is included in a disposal group that is classified as held
for sale, the non-current asset is not depreciated or amortised.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

2.1 Impairment of financial assets

The Group reviews its credit portfolios to assess impairment at least on a
quarterly basis. The measurement of impairment losses across all
categories of credit asset requires judgment, in particular, the estimation of
the amount and timing of future cash flows and the assessment of a
significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number
of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

2.2 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair values, they
are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel independent
of the department that created them to ensure that outputs reflect actual
data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical, models use
only observable data, however areas such as credit risk (both own and
counterparty), volatilities and correlations require management to make
estimates. Changes in assumptions about these factors would affect the
reported fair value of financial instruments.

2.3 Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The fair values of investment properties are estimated based on the
valuation made by an independent professional valuer on an open market
basis. The valuation has considered a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefit by using the asset or by selling it to another
market participant who will use the asset in its highest and best use. The
fair values are assessed based on the capitalisation of the net income for
the properties using Investment Method of Valuation. The contractual
rental income and the expected future market rental income after allowing
for outgoings and maintenance requirements are capitalised at observed
market yields. The principal assumptions underlying the estimation of
market value are those related to: the receipt of contractual rentals;
expected future market rentals; void periods; maintenance requirements;
and observed market yields.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy (Continued)

2.3 Estimate of fair value of investment properties (Continued)

In addition, the valuations are also assessed by reference to comparable
market transactions as reported in the relevant market at similar locations.
Appropriate adjustments have been made on the values of the subject
properties for relevant factors, such as location difference, building age,
time of transaction, shop frontage and pedestrian flow, etc.

Changes in the assumptions used in the valuation would affect the fair
value of investment properties.

2.4 Income tax

There are certain transactions and activities for which the ultimate tax
consequence is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially estimated, such difference will impact the current income tax
and deferred income tax in the period during which such a determination
is made.

The realisability of a deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available
in the future.

In cases where the actual future taxable profits generated are less or more
than expected, or change in facts and circumstances which result in
revision of future taxable profits estimation, a material reversal or further
recognition of deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in
profit or loss for the period in which such a reversal or further recognition
takes place.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy (Continued)

2.5 Ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance
contracts

The estimation of the ultimate liability arising from claims made under
insurance contracts is one of the Group's critical accounting estimates.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of loss events that
have been incurred but not reported ("IBNR") to the Group at the end of
the reporting period. The estimation of IBNR claims is generally subject
to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the cost of settling
claims already notified to the Group, where information about the claim
events is available. IBNR claims may not be apparent to the insured until
many years after the event that gives rise to the claim has happened.

Estimation of the ultimate cost of certain liability claims can be a complex
process. There are several sources of uncertainty that need to be considered
in the estimating of the liability that the Group will ultimately pay for such
claims. In particular, the claims arising from the employees’ compensation
and other liability policies can be longer in tail and difficult to estimate.
The Group has appointed an independent actuary to estimate the claim
liabilities using established actuarial methodologies. The methodologies
are statistical in nature and can be affected by various factors. The more
significant factors that can affect the reliability of the liability estimation
include jurisprudence that can broaden the intent and scope coverage of the
protections offered in the insurance contracts issued by the Group, the
extent to which actual claim results differ from historical experience and
the time lag between the occurrence of the event and the report of such
claim to the Group.

2.6 Staff retirement scheme

Actuarial assumptions are made in valuing future pension obligations as
set out in Note 15. There is uncertainty that these assumptions will hold
true in the future. They are reviewed periodically and are updated where
necessary.
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3 Bank Level Statement of Financial Position
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—Oo=—=— —O0=——
2022 2021
s RE BETIT AT
Note HK$°000 HKS$’000
BE Assets
BEFRE - BTN Cash, balances and placements with
1=%/4 and loans and advances to banks 53,601,138 69,690,879
TR T E Derivative financial instruments 638,866 503,360
1/\¥F1ED,bA?EﬁEEFZ Financial assets at fair value through
LEhE profit or loss 4,571,613 1,939,586
-Z"i}ﬁ’“k Investments in securities 123,471,288 101,732,459
=% )j&ﬁ{&ﬂ@é Advances and other accounts 205,771,837 207,175,724
Wt &\ B FE 2 Interests in subsidiaries 22 968,995 579,203
;@H%%HE%%E Interests in jointly controlled entities 22,000 22,000
Eé%% Investment properties 2,739,850 2,749,710
THE TS Interests in leasehold land 103,086 106,316
ﬁ{ﬁ%%)ﬁz {% Other properties and equipment 2,275,363 1,578,117
u] o[ U i IE Tax recoverable 4,603 12,429
B REFRIE B Deferred tax assets 443,678 51,381
B Total assets 394,612,317 386,141,164
=Uit Liabilities
EEZc3/¢ Deposits and balances from banks 32,796,797 30,222,584
J\/\%?{E{E;,{:)\?E SHE~  Financial liabilities at fair value
LEhEE through profit or loss 79,837 348,837
mé%ﬁél,ﬁ Derivative financial instruments 308,666 514,382
ZERER Deposits from customers 303,341,925 294,669,373
BT 2 IFGE Certificates of deposit issued - 270,000
BT BIEEE Subordinated debts issued - 3,115,586
= Hf IE Current taxation 379,807 432,420
H iR TE & THEE Other accounts and accruals 6,134,433 6,046,386
AN =T Total liabilities 343,041,465 335,619,568
P Equity
iEIN Share capital 1,160,951 1,160,951
et (4 Reserves 34 42,593,919 41,786,072
Total equity attributable to
EFEIN AT R R a T shareholders of the Bank 43,754,870 42,947,023
BIMER T E Additional equity instruments 7,815,982 7,574,573
...... TE#r 4B ZH Total equity 51,570,852 50,521,596
1 45 B B (AR Total equity and liabilities 394,612,317 386,141,164
HLENR O ZF=A+ NHBHEEgimiE R IgiEs Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16
ffq - March 2023.
FE EEREE WANG Liang Chairman
HER PRI TEEEE HONG Bo Director and Chief Executive Officer
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4 Financial risk management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of
some degree of risk or combination of risks. The Group recognises that
taking risk is core to its financial business and the operational risks are an
inevitable consequence of being in business. The Group’s aim is therefore
to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

The Group has established policies and procedures for the identification,
measurement, control and monitoring of the inherent risk of its operations.
The most important risks are credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk and
operational risk. Market risk includes currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risks. The adequacy and effectiveness of risk management
policies and procedures are regularly reviewed by the Broad of Directors,
Management Committee of the Board of Directors (the “Management
Committee”), Risk Management Committee and Senior Management. The
Audit Department also performs regular audits to ensure compliance with
policies and procedures.

4.1 Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that an obligor
(including guarantor) or a counterparty will cause a financial loss for the
Group by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit exposures arise
principally from loans and advances, debt securities, derivative financial
instruments, treasury bills, and other on-balance sheet exposures to
counterparties in the Group’s asset portfolio. There is also credit risk in
off-balance sheet financial arrangements such as loan commitments.
Significant changes in the economy, or in the health of a particular industry
segment, could result in losses that are different from those provided for at
the end of the reporting period.

The Group has established credit policies that govern credit assessment
criteria, credit approval, review and monitoring processes, the internal
credit rating system and impairment assessment processes. The Group’s
credit policies which are mainly centralised in the Risk Management
Department have to be approved by the Broad of Directors, Management
Committee, Risk Management Committee and Senior Management. The
Group’s credit risk control is mainly centralised in the Risk Management
Department which reports to the Risk Committee and Risk Management
Committee regularly. The Board of Directors has ultimate responsibility
for the effectiveness of the Group’s credit risk management processes.

(a) Credit risk measurement
(i) Loans and advances

In assessing credit risk of loans and advances to customers and to banks
and other counterparties, effective systems are adopted for measurement
and monitoring of the credit risk as part of the credit assessment process.
The Group’s credit grading system, which in general, takes into account
the underlying credit-worthiness of the counterparties, including the
financial strengths of the guarantors (as the case may be), collateral
pledged and the risk of specific transactions, allows differentiation and
management of credit risk for asset portfolios of respective business units.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(a) Credit risk measurement (Continued)
(ii) Debt securities and treasury bills

For debt securities, external ratings from recognised external credit
assessment institutions are used for assessing and managing credit risk
exposures. The investments in these securities allow the Group to achieve
an appropriate level of returns commensurate with the risks and to maintain
a readily available source of funding at the same time.

(iii) Credit related commitments

The Group has issued credit related commitments including guarantees and
letters of credit. The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that
funds are available to a customer as required. These instruments represent
irrevocable assurances that the Group will make payments in the event that
a customer cannot meet its obligations to third parties. These instruments
carry a similar level of the same credit risk as loans.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of authorised
facility limits in the form of loans, guarantees or letters of credit. With
respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group is
potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total unused
commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less than the total
unused commitments, as most commitments to extend credit are contingent
upon customers maintaining specific credit standards. The Group monitors
the term to maturity of credit commitments because longer-term
commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk than shorter-
term commitments.

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Group manages and controls concentrations of credit risk wherever
they are identified, in particular, to individual counterparties and groups,
and to industries and countries.

To avoid concentration risk, credit exposures to individual customers,
counterparties and industry sectors are carefully managed and monitored
by the use of limits. The Risk Committee and Risk Management
Committee are responsible for the portfolio management of risk
concentrations. Approval authorities are delegated to the Group’s
Executive Credit Committee, Credit Committee and other lending officers.
The Executive Credit Committee is also responsible for the review and
approval of the largest credit exposure. Actual credit exposures, including
on- and off-balance sheet exposures, limits and asset quality are regularly
monitored and controlled by the Risk Management Department by keeping
a central liability record for each group of related counterparties and are
subject to checks by the internal audit function.

The exposure to any one borrower including banks is further restricted by
sub-limits covering on- and off-balance sheet exposures, and daily delivery
risk limits in relation to trading items such as forward foreign exchange
contracts. Actual exposures against limits are monitored daily.
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4 SRERERE (8) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)

41 EERRE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(b) /EEIREZHIRFHIE T (48 (b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)

— L 4 7 ) R L B 4% AOHE FE MR Ak 40 T Some specific control and risk mitigation measures are outlined below:

(1) FEH T (i) Collateral

A EH e E S SRS LUK S S R R The Group seeks to obtain collateral to mitigate credit risk to an

RERHFEZKE - B ESEENHZ acceptable level. All credit decisions, whether or not secured by

G T O HEBRMAMRE HERNLGHTFZ collateral, are based on counterparties’ repayment capacity. The Group

BEENMAE - AEBEBETHRA Z 5] implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of

DESAEENBH LS agEsERERE collateral or credit risk mitigation. The principal types of collateral in

S - TEBM LB credit risk mitigation include:

- FEVELREMYIEZ S - Mortgages over residential properties and other properties;
FHEEREIRM fﬁ/ﬁﬁﬁ L/ - Charges over business assets such as cash deposits, premises,
s FERBEBUIER S & machineries, inventory and accounts receivable; and

- ERTHEH IR RESES B - Charges over financial instruments such as equities, debt securities
HF R NEHERE- and life insurance policies.

N _OZZHFEFZH=+—H  &EKEH At 31 December 2022, the gross loan balance of HK$199,490,355,000
#E e 199,490,355,000 o (O ——4F @ & (2021: HK$193,999,848,000) is covered by an estimated fair value of
W& 193,999,848,000 7T) EE i 518 = (EH & collateral or credit enhancement of HK$82,141,416,000 (2021:
W 82,141,416,000 ;T (O = — & @ Hw HK$82,999,800,000). The gross credit impaired loan balance of
82 999,800,000 jt )HY i #f i B¢ 24 3= 2 & R HK$2,688,146,000 (2021: HK$1,751,990,000) is covered by an
HE - FH KME B XM HEBY estimated fair value of collateral or credit enhancement of
2,688,146,000 ¢t (— O — — & @ #& # HK$601,250,000 (2021: HK$38,444,000).
1,751,990,000 7T ) H ffi &+ & ¥ #E H & ¥
601,250,000y (= O — — 4 # % 38,444,000
TI:)E’JTEETEE mE N EEERGES -

AEBEITAREUEHEEEAREEES The Group has established policies to govern the determination of

BEHSDLREGEERRE - EENHSEE eligibility of assets taken as collateral for credit risk mitigation. In order

HEEMEENESEET  THEEELR for an asset to be considered as effective risk mitigation, the market

ERNEGES  ZEEBHEEATSH value of the asset should be readily determinable or can be reasonably

B ERGEN _FHEBFERE - L4 0 B established. The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available

BEEEE AEEGEHNE%EEIZEH R secondary market for disposal of the asset. In addition, the Group is able

REBERMLEN  EEESFGEFHZE to secure control over the asset if necessary. The collateral is revalued

EREREREM - BE SR FK periodically ranging from daily to annually, depending on the type of

HETEEN B ESERLYE - collateral. As for those past due exposures, the main types of collateral

held are cash deposits and properties.

(i) 4 FERssE 2 HE (ii) Master netting agreements

AEBEBGHETRKELXGNE FETILLEF The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by entering into

FHGEE s FBELLE— S EHE SRR - master netting arrangements with counterparties with which it

MIFHEE RN - EgERNMBRNTFE undertakes a significant volume of transactions. Master netting

FEEMBBEHNESH  FEREXS®BE% arrangements do not generally result in an offset of the assets and

WEAGEE - R BN AN &Y EE R liabilities in the statement of financial position, as transactions are

b e 15 W 3R ORN BE (B B [ W I 5 & 48 )5 3H 45 usually settled on a gross basis. However, the credit risk associated with

BB/ > FnEHEZR S S F 2 IE favourable contracts is reduced by a master netting arrangement to the

e R RS E - extent that if an event of default occurs, all amounts with the

counterparty are terminated and settled on a net basis.
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4 SRIEEEE (8) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
41 EERRE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(b) 15ENREEIEFHIRFZHIKTE (48) (b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(iii) £TAET A (iii) Derivatives
AEBEFRAMNLT A T EFE R R K The principal derivatives used by the Group are interest and foreign
MR &4 KE 0 K@ BE I exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter
GZETEHRE  MAEEZTETERE derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have been entered
R B FER P KW AE B % into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other trading
FEEFPBENEMEEFREBEMERE - EH positions. The Management Committee places trading limits on the
ZEGHEXRSRECERE X HTS level of exposure that can be taken in relation to both overnight and
FRZE - Bfe & B2 HES - A B AN E K F] intra-day market positions. With the exception of specific hedging
KIafg 274 TETHAERE £/ L arrangements, foreign exchange and interest rate exposures associated
HEH  HIEZEFHAHESKFELLENS with these derivatives are normally offset by entering into
BHERK - EREETETASSNEE - counterbalancing positions, thereby controlling the variability in the net
BAEHEXRXTSHFUMNREZESEX cash amounts required to liquidate market positions. Given the purpose
O NI 5 v -y g = A A T | A N = A for entering into such derivative transaction, collateral or other security
5 & m ks - is not usually obtained for credit risk exposures on these instruments,
except where the Group requires margin deposits from counterparties.
RBLTAETEAYN FRA KT GG Under the terms of the Group’s current collateral obligations under
o iR _ O+ -_H=+—H derivative contracts, it is estimated the Group would not be required to
HWEE  MAEENEEES W TTH—% post additional collateral in the event of one or two notch downgrade in
B AHEE R EREEITES S the Group’s credit rating based on the positions as at 31 December 2022
(O~ —F : |) (2021 Nil).
(c) JRIEEHEF (c) Impairment allowance policies
EENHIHEERLAGRESYENASE ECL for assets are calculated as the difference between all contractual
09 BT A & & 8 < 81 R & 3 7 3 dic B ARy cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and
FrAERESANES HEBRAXTEITE- all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
THHE EHEANTEZE TIBE  HER effective interest rate. The calculation of ECL takes into account the
HEEAMMEME G2 BB AAEETE stages, the cash flow types and other risk parameters to make it an
M 7RG — LY A RE &S B - i H unbiased and probability weighted average by evaluating a range of
X% By J fm 25 F0RE 2 00 A SE 39 {E - possible outcomes incorporating forecasted macroeconomic conditions.
AR E 7 oy 0 E OE B S AR AT o DLUE The Group defines the impairment assessment rules by segment to
H B B A2 T BRI HY 5 7 il TR 2ROB < U estimate future cash flows individually or by the Rule-based Approach.
e
EEoBEREHN D SHiFEAE -~ JEEHBEZ Assets are divided into several segments, including Corporate, Non-
EERX -EHF ZEEH - R -EH Mortgage Retail, Credit Card, Mortgage Loans, Bank, Sovereign and
BERMEMERES - &0 59308 A H Specialised Lending. Each segment would have their risk parameters
SE(FEYERR - BLELE - THE (i.e. probability of default “PD”, loss given default “LGD”, expected
= EEIEAR R RER) - drawdown, prepayment and period of exposure).
JEEE S EE =& EY B Bl e 25 A D i & The ECL for non-retail segment at Stage 3 and the ECL for retail
W2 1,000 Bt 2 BE S EE =P EFAY TEHA segment with exposure at default not less than HK$10 million at Stage
EEELAFEHITRE SR E HEDUEF] 3 are determined on an individual basis using a discounted cashflow
Wi g -  HEAXHESRE IREBEHESH methodology. The expected future cash flows are based on the credit
(= &R i Et o S B R A S FH AR risk estimates as at the reporting date, reflecting reasonable and
g% K TE M AR AR Uk 8] K FE HA R 2R Ui BN B ) supportable assumptions and projections of future recoveries and
B oo WRTEHI R E B SN ULE W BE E1F expected future receipts of interest. Collateral is taken into account if it
W Sy s HI @ B B TE HY 8 PR IS is likely that the recovery of the outstanding amount will include
im B Al 51 A S E E R A S R S E G realisation of collateral based on its estimated fair value of collateral at
AR - B ERELEEMNEN G EHT L the time of expected realisation, less costs for obtaining and selling the
B - collateral. The cashflows are discounted at a reasonable approximation

of the effective interest rate.
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4 SRIEEER (8) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
41 EERRE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(c) JEEEHFE (48 (c) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)
HCAL o 0 R a8 A B S BRI Y J7 A B AL Other segments would be assessed by Rule-based Approach by
STEAEEBESQREND S 2R B computing the present value of the difference between the contractual
A 5 B 7H B U HUAY B A R < O AY 7 A T B cash flow due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the
B - BREANFEDIIN > THHE EELE D cash flows that the Group expects to receive. Except individual card
ELEEITE  MEAFISIH THIERE segment, ECL would be calculated at the account level, while accounts
PR 18 B 0L A9 L B 455 B (B & A B 4R~ IR 4B BF under individual card segment would be grouped based on similar risk
g mEIRE)DMH c SNR SR N TEER characteristics (i.e. current rating, original rating, day past due). Both the
EREEERHMEIHR BITHRME - B contractual cash flow and expected cash flow would be discounted by
HETEHR SR WM HEELNHAE - effective interest rate to present value. For each expected cash flow, the
A I8 B RE LY R IE probability of default, loss given default and exposure at default would
be assessed.
BEBZHIEEREUKBHEHEEESEL - Assets are classified into three Stages to reflect the expected credit loss.
B P A EHEFHERBEYHIAR Impairment allowance of each stage is calculated based on the product
BOBEIEFEMEY R G RKENRMETH - of probability of default, loss given default and exposure at default. The
B T HYWBMESE > KEEBHEKK Group will account for expected credit losses within the next 12 months
+HEAANNTEHEEELT AE —E as Stage 1 when those financial instruments are first recognised; and to
B W HAF P BEESE % T REEEE KIE recognise full lifetime expected credit losses as Stage 2 when there have
FFiE > BELSHHTEIHEEE LB BE been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. Full
T s HEBREZEEEEBE  gRBE lifetime expected credit losses will also be recognised as Stage 3 if
SHTEHEEELHEINAE =R - HIE objective evidence of impairment occurred and interest accrual will then
A B R A B R = B ER 4 BB R 1Y R be net of the impairment amount of associated Stage 3 financial assets.
HE&% -
EEEEAEEFNE IBEREE /TS Significant increases in credit risk for Stage 2 assets is determined by
e EEREFES - wREERHH - X segment, credit risk ratings, date of initial recognition, delinquency and
rEEEESRNEE - credit asset classification.

TRIMAEFBANTEENRBEEEE The table below shows the relationship between the Group’s internal

ol Z RIAY B (% - credit rating and credit asset classification.
WS & 5P &k EEEESH
Internal credit rating Credit asset classification
G H 1-23 &t
Grades 1-23 Pass
&l 24 &R T
Grade 24 Special Mention
&l 25 R4k
Grade 25 Substandard
4 1 26 T
Grade 26 Doubtful
w27 518
Grade 27 Loss
TEk L EIEES AN B ATA BT EKEE “Pass” represents credit assets where the obligor is current in meeting
MEEAE AR EBENERESN its repayment obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is
E A EEM - not in doubt.
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4 GRIEREE (8)

41 E8REE (&)
(©) JREFEHER ()

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(c) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

CRREBE , R IE A L R ] “Special Mention” represents credit assets where the obligor is
RE 52 B R L E Y A 25 o BB G R THHA o B experiencing difficulties which may threaten the Group’s position.
R&HEL S HUORFERFE > AEHR Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but could occur if adverse
BRI L - conditions persist.

"R, EiEEB AN EHBEAEMNE “Substandard” represents credit assets where the obligor displays a
BUuRErEBEANEEEE - definable weakness that is likely to jeopardise repayment.

FEM ) EEANKRAEEEUWE > mASE “Doubtful” represents credit assets where collection in full is improbable
TE 10 B 65 #0  9 O 85 BROFE 18 TH B & R and the Group expects to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest,
SIARESHIZKFEBEENEEEE - taking into account the net realisable value of the collateral.

"R BERERMABS XA AR “Loss” represents credit assets which are considered uncollectible after
SEEH S  REEEFLDE) EEE all collection options (such as the realisation of collateral or the
HIZWENEEEE - institution of legal proceedings) have been exhausted.

P B 4y B B9 3 B MR RN T The decision rules for stage allocation are as follows:
M B R E R
Stage Decision Rules

Stage 1

B ER

Stage 2

H
[l
i
Ka

Stage 3

HAERZERMIEREIHIER & 5
1:. EEERN BE S M
ERITHIANEE EF RN 1ETZ M 5 5L
”E“*% WHEL(E B RPN 8 23 2 i) H B 1 48 38 LLAR T [ /b 72 34k © Al
2 K0 30 H
New accounts with Special Mention status; or
Credit asset classification is Pass; and
Current internal credit rating is between 1 to 7; or
Current internal credit rating is between 8 to 23 with less than 3 notches downgrade since origination; and
Less than 30 days past due

RTINS B aF & /24 5 B

ERIANEEEFRIN8E 23 M H B ¥ 10 B LLAR T R34 8 bl k5 5
AR 30 E 90 H 5 B

EEEESH T E2HEERE

Current internal credit rating is 24; or

Current internal credit rating is between 8 to 23 with 3 or more notches downgrade since origination; or
30 to 90 days past due; or

Credit asset classification is downgraded to Special Mention

& V(J‘*B{*EEU&EAZS%Z?ZFEE =%

A E G 90 H 5 B

EEEESH T HE XGRS B

Current internal credit rating is between 25 to 27; or

More than 90 days past due; or

Credit asset classification is downgraded to Substandard, Doubtful or Loss
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4 GRIEREE (8)

41 E8REE (&)
(©) JREFEHER ()

REGEt A KEBETILT — &5
B O S ) AR 4 SRR O (E (B B
FHEBENERCERNR -  AEEMA
ELZEERNRKT T =FEEF
BIsedl AR -EREHZRY
R B HE AR AT REME R Y T A =AY
iR > EAEEENELENRBELE
P2 A TH ] R AT BE P 22 49 B 28 R A
QIR 2 - I3 s Fi IE MR Y SR R A
#YTIE R AR R ) E T (S B 1R R A
Nim A28 -

(d) Z/EFES i RE M (5 B b B R~
EraETeE=vl

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(c) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

Based on statistical approaches, the Group has come up with a series of
macroeconomic factors that exhibit significant correlation with the Group's
internal default rates and collateral value. The Group designs three scenarios
with these macroeconomic factors, namely optimistic, base and pessimistic. The
Risk Management Committee members put forth their most holistic view on the
likelihood of occurrence, enabling the Group to generate forecasts of
macroeconomic factors and the forward-looking PD and LGD. These forward-
looking PD and LGD are then used as input parameters in the expected credit
loss model.

(d) Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other credit
enhancements

—0o=—=— —O0=——
2022 2021
BETT BT
HK$°000 HK$’000

Balances and placements with and
EEZ=3854-¢ /4 loans and advances to banks 53,861,019 69,580,859
T AR Derivative financial instruments 638,866 503,360

Financial assets at fair value

PIUANEEESEEAESIE & E through profit or loss 4,328,274 1,938,264
SBATE Investment in securities 121,979,640 101,679,502
B HAREIR Advances and other accounts 204,244,450 204,324,794
(EERIE Credit commitments 54,335,075 45,716,057
439,387,324 423,742,836
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(6) EME/TE BRI ERE 9 2
TR EA T2 R

() IR/ A

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

applied

(i) Gross carrying/notional amount

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9 are

E—MEE BERE E=MRE =t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEETT BEETT BEETT BETIT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
(@ ht: 3 2022
Balances and placements with
and loans and advances to
FISEFER R &K banks
- SRR AYIRE GERE 17) - at amortised cost (Note 17) 53,861,019 - - 53,861,019
B Debt securities
- TRERNAR ATIE GFFRE 20) - at amortised cost (Note 20) 18,219,245 85,698 151,973 18,456,916
- DUASHEESEA LM 2T - at fair value through other
Wz comprehensive income 104,604,009 1,461,443 743,083 106,808,535
SO EAMRETE Advances and other accounts
- TN R AT Y - at amortised cost? 171,792,543 27,632,971 2,705,776 202,131,290
- DUASHEESEA M2 - at fair value through other
g comprehensive income** 4,272,579 - - 4,272,579
Loan commitments and
EEUR S B SRE R &L financial guarantee contracts” 16,045,654 2,172,358 1,530 18,219,542
368,795,049 31,352,470 3,602,362 403,749,881
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4 GRIERREE (8)

41 EEEE (&)

(6) EME/TE BRI ERE 9 2
JERL TN EMEERTE (42)

() R/ ()

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(i) Gross carrying/notional amount (Continued)

FPEEL

FPEEL

FEEPEEE

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9 are
applied (Continued)

AN

- y=3
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AT AT AT AT
HK$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000
—O=—4% 2021
Balances and placements with
and loans and advances to
[EIZEFIRU R banks
- FERSYERASIME G3FE 17) - at amortised cost (Note 17) 67,245,514 - - 67,245,514
- DUASHEESEA LM 2T - at fair value through other
g * comprehensive income* 2,337,748 - - 2,337,748
B Debt securities
- PSR AYIRE R 20) - at amortised cost (Note 20) 929,896 - 152,033 1,081,929
- DUASHEESEA M2 - at fair value through other
g * comprehensive income* 100,655,192 123,268 743,011 101,521,471
SO EAMRETE Advances and other accounts
- PSR AR YRR - at amortised cost” 162,166,537 31,547,813 1,811,860 195,526,210
- DA E RS A A 421 - at fair value through other
Wz comprehensive income* 10,491,351 - 14,388 10,505,739
Loan commitments and
EEUR S B SRHE R &L financial guarantee contracts” 14,553,992 1,139,865 1,940 15,695,797
358,380,230 32,810,946 2,723,232 393,914,408

ORRIEHRE NS > WRE R AR AEMRE F
MNP EENE BN M E E#
S RS > DAL B S i R GE R TR SR Y <

WMEARE -

fOEMeEBRABTEEY BRSENE 9 7
R E R E R IHE o [N I B R R R
21 J 36 HAIRHI AT AR -
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For the purposes of this disclosure, the gross carrying amounts
represent the amortised cost of financial assets, before adjusting
for any impairment allowances and changes in fair value, and
therefore may not agree with those shown in notes to the
financial statements.

The amounts represent those items that are subject to impairment
requirements under HKFRS 9 and therefore do not agree with
those shown in Notes 21 and 36 to the financial statements.
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4 SRERREE (8)
41 EERE (8)

(6) CIEH BB BHEERE S FEZ B EH Nl & E

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment

PFEE (48) requirements of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)
(i) JAEZEMRH (ii) Impairment allowances
1244 244 E=FRE =1
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT AT IT AT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—O=-—&F 2022
Balances and placements with
and loans and advances to
[ESEE I &K banks
- TERNARATIE GFRE 1T) - at amortised cost (Note 17) (8,631) - (8,631)
EHE Debt securities
- FEEESERY AYINE (F¥FE 20) - at amortised cost (Note 20) (18,498) (896) (151,973) (171,367)
- DUASHEESEA LM 2T - at fair value through other
W zsn comprehensive income? (96,550) (30,136) (743,082) (869,768)
SR HA AR TE Advances and other accounts
- FEEBNRR ATIIE GERE 21) - at amortised cost (Note 21) (337,721) (390,629) (1,457,568) (2,185,918)
- DUASHEESEA M 2T - at fair value through other
Wzn comprehensive income® (1,355) - (1,355)
Loan commitments and
ERHUKEE e RE R E S financial guarantee contracts
GErE 32) (Note 32) (10,159) (46,333) (1,015) (57,507)
(472,914) (467,994)  (2,353,638)  (3,294,546)
—O=—# 2021
Balances and placements with
and loans and advances to
[E I &K banks
- PR ATME R 17) - at amortised cost (Note 17) (11,810) - (11,810)
- DA E RS A A 421 - at fair value through other
W zsh comprehensive income” (205) - (205)
BsH Debt securities
- VREEBSRRAYIEE (3EF220) - atamortised cost (Note 20) (4,023) - (152,033) (156,056)
- DA E RS A A 421 - at fair value through other
Y zan comprehensive income (104,355) (6,747) (743,011) (854,113)
SR H AR TE Advances and other accounts
- TEEESHERATINE (FFF#21) - atamortised cost (Note 21) (406,960) (171,786) (1,144,600)  (1,723,346)
- DA E RS A A 421 - at fair value through other
Wz comprehensive income (7,408) - (14,388) (21,796)
Loan commitments and
SRR M RHE R E Y financial guarantee contracts
GFEE 32) (Note 32) (41,434) (8,538) (1,535) (51,507)
(576,195) (187,071)  (2,055,567)  (2,818,833)

A
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These financial assets are measured at fair value on the statement
of financial position. The corresponding impairment allowances
are recognised in financial asset revaluation reserve without
reducing the carrying amounts of these assets.
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41 ERER (8)

() EEH BB BHEERFES Jt.
JERLER T2 EERE ()

(iil) B TE /44 72 S A RO (E 2R R A

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9
are applied (Continued)

(iif) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment allowances

N &5 5 during the year
- VN AT IR 2 [EISE TR - Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks at amortised
B cost
FHERBE fERRE
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
o124 b o124 SB=REE =i
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
RTE4REE RTE4REE RTE4RAR IR 4RAT
Gross BHEEE Gross R Gross TR Gross FAEZER
carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment
amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances amount allowances
BETIT  B¥TT BT AT BT BT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
R-O——f%—p—H At 1 January 2022 67,245,514 (11,810) - - - 67,245,514 (11,810)
et R e Transfers between Stages:
- HSE— PR R - Transfers from Stage 1 R R R
- HEE PR R - Transfers from Stage 2 R R R
- HHEE =P P - Transfers from Stage 3 - - -
{EEERED) Changes in credit risk (47) - - - . - 7
Net assets (derecognised)/
S (R R IR recognised/ (11.392,725) 2,542 - - - (11,392,725) 2,542
[Eutlitees e L) Changes in models/risk parameters 684 - - - - . 684
=] Exchange difference (1,991,770) - - - - (1,991,770)
WO+ H=+—H At31 December 2022 53,861,019 (8,631) - - - 53,861,019 (8,631)
UL zE ] Net reversal to income statement
(F B B E bR IR TE) (excluding recoveries) 3,179 3,179
Y EIE MR AR TE Recoveries
Net reversal to income statement
U FFHEE GERE 12) (Note 12) 3,179 3,179
B=ZO=—4FE—HA—H At 1 January 2021 80,607,952 (7,378) - - - 80,607,952 (7,378)
P EE TR Transfers between Stages:
- PP R - Transfers from Stage 1 - _ ~
- HE P - Transfers from Stage 2 - - -
- HEE =PRI - Transfers from Stage 3 - - -
EERRES) Changes in credit risk (148) - - - - - (148)
Net assets (derecognised)/
TR (R LR R recognised (13,654,539) (10,071) - - - (13,654,539) (10,071)
TR\ b 2 B Changes in models/risk parameters 5,787 - - - - - 5,787
FEE 2 72240 Exchange difference 292,101 - - - - 292,101
MO —F+"H=+1—H At31 December 2021 67,245,514 (11,810) - - - 67,245,514 (11,810)
NtemEE R i Net charge to income statement
(R B [E MR AR TE) (excluding recoveries) (4,432) (4,432)
W EIE BRI Recoveries
Net charge to income statement
RUGERF TR GERE 12) (Note 12) (4,432) (4,432)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9
are applied (Continued)

(iif) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment allowances
during the year (Continued)

- Debt securities at amortised cost

FEERRE fEERE
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
BB SE_bB: BB at
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
HRTE 4R 8E HRTE 4R 8E HRTESREE RS
Gross  JB{EEM Gross  JREEH Gross  JREEEH Gross RIS
carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment
amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances
BETIT  B¥TT BT AT BT BT EETT AE¥TT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
R=O=—=%—F—H At 1 January 2022 929,896 (4,023) - 152,033 (152,033) 1,081,929 (156,056)
&2l =t Transfers between Stages:
- HHE P L - Transfers from Stage 1 (85,698) 307 85,698 (307) - -
- HEE PR R - Transfers from Stage 2 - R . R R
- B =P - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - -
EEE R Changes in credit risk 2,909 - (551) - 60 - 2,418
Net assets recognised/
TRE RS (A% I EHEST. (derecognised) 17,581,540 (16,211) - - 17,581,540 (16,211)
Changes in models/risk
TR b S i 5 8 parameters - (1,480) - (38) - - (1,518)
BT R Amortisation of discount/premium (212,103) - - - (212,103) -
Unwind of discount on
B E T ER (B B impairment allowances
(G2 (Note 5) - R R B
RS A% Exchange difference 5,610 - (60) 5,550
RO +"H=+—H At31December 2022 18,219,245 (18,498) 85,698 (896) 151,973 (151,973) 18,456,916 (171,367)
Net (charge)/reversal to income
AU e T2 S (S ) R ] statement (excluding
(R EFEUR S MR AR TE) recoveries) (14,782) (589) 60 (15,311)
W R AR T Recoveries - ; a
AU ZE 22T (s ) 135 (] Net (charge)/reversal to income
(51 12) statement (Note 12) (14,782) (589) 60 (15,311)
W_O——#—H—H At 1 January 2021 1,719,990 (2,725) - 172,419 (163,990) 1,892,409 (166,715)
P EE T - Transfers between Stages:
- EHEE R P - Transfers from Stage 1 - - -
- A P R - Transfers from Stage 2 - N _
- HHEE =P P - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - -
EEGE e ) Changes in credit risk 395 - - (1,156) - (761)
Net assets (derecognised)/
TR (R LR R recognised (800,940) (1,593) - (21,289), 12,888 (822,229) 11,295
Changes in models/risk
TR\ b 2 B parameters - (100) - - - (100)
By TR Amortisation of discount/premium 1,071 - - - 1,071 -
Unwind of discount on
B ZE T IR E B impairment allowances
(317 5) (Note 5) - - - 225 - 225
FE 24 Exchange difference 9,775 - 903 10,678
WO —F+_"H=-+—H At31 December 2021 929,896 (4,023) - 152,033 (152,033) 1,081,929 (156,056)
Net (charge)/reversal to income
AU 22T () 38 1] statement (excluding
(R EFEEl AR ETE) recoveries) (1,298) 11,732 10,434
U ETEHHBRR T Recoveries _ 55 55
AU 2 () 38 el Net (charge)/reversal to income
(11 12) statement (Note 12) (1,298) 11,787 10,489
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are applied (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

during the year (Continued)

- Advances and other accounts at amortised cost

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9

(iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment allowances

RIE
FHERBE fERRE
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
o124 b o124 SB=REE =i
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
RTE4REE RTE4REE RTE4RAR HRTETARAE
Gross  JB{EEM Gross  JREEH Gross  JREEH Gross RIS
carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment
amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances
BETT  ABRTT BETT  ABBTT BETT  ABBTT BETTT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
RZO—=%—F—H At 1 January 2022 162,166,537 (406,960) 31,547,813 (171,786) 1,811,860  (1,144,600) 195,526,210 (1,723,346)
et R e Transfers between Stages:
- HISE— PR R - Transfers from Stage 1 (14,849,299) 23,149 14,001,795 (20,588) 847,504 (2,561) -
- EHES PR - Transfers from Stage 2 3,596,753 (30,026) (4,782,097) 32,151 1,185,344 (2,125) -
- HIEE PR R - Transfers from Stage 3 5,862 6 2,410 (1,703) (8,272) 1,697 - -
(S E ) Changes in credit risk 109,120 - (200,296) - (839,983) - (931,159)
Net assets recognised/
B EHERR (WAL HERR) (derecognised) 23,991,804 (60,436) (12,658,689) (56,625) (246,094)|  (368,956) 11,087,021 (486,017)
Changes in models/risk
R/ g 2 B parameters 27,426 - 28,218 - - - 55,644
R Amounts written off - (870,053) 870,053 (870,053) 870,053
Unwind of discount on
B E T ER (B B impairment allowances
(51F 5) (Note 5) - - - 28,907 - 28,907
FE 72 3H Exchange difference (3,119,114) (478,261) (14,513) (3,611,888) -
WO+ _"H=+—H At31December 2022 171,792,543 (337,721) 27,632,971 (390,629) 2,705,776  (1,457,568) 202,131,290 (2,185,918)
Net reversal/(charge) to income
AUz TR O (5 ) statement (excluding
(R EFE El AR TE) recoveries) 76,110 (228,703) (1,208,939) (1,361,532)
UlE EBRAETE Recoveries - - 8,800 8,800
AU ZE 22 T[]/ (P 5) Net reversal/(charge) to income
(5FFE 12) statement (Note 12) 76,110 (228,703) (1,200,139) (1,352,732)
WoZO=Z—F—H—H At 1 January 2021 170,444,206 (375,652) 17,282,952 (138,324) 1,034,244 (816,409) 188,761,402 (1,330,385)
VS R e Transfers between Stages:
- FHEE PR P - Transfers from Stage 1 (17,341,811) 19,706 16,779,466 (19,195) 562,345 (511) -
- HIEE I B - Transfers from Stage 2 3,302,229 (38,216) (3,352,480) 49,934 50,251 (11,718) -
- 5 =P P - Transfers from Stage 3 25,925 (243) 4,035 (1) (29,960) 244 - -
(EEE R EE) Changes in credit risk - 29,041 - (28,024) - (136,680) - (135,663)
Net assets recognised/
TRE MY EHESD) (derecognised) 4,893,481 (31,787) 730,739 (32,277) 206,471 (179,994) 5,830,691 (244,058)
Changes in models/risk
TR S B g parameters (9,809) - (3,899) - (19,063) - (32,771)
TR Amounts written off - - (13,802) 13,802 (13,802) 13,802
Unwind of discount on
B ZE T IR E B impairment allowances
(FEHE 5) (Note 5) - - - 5,729 - 5,729
FE 2 4H Exchange difference 842,507 103,101 2,311 947,919 -
RoO——4F+ - H=+1—H At31 December 2021 162,166,537  (406,960) 31,547,813 (171,786) 1,811,860  (1,144,600) 195,526,210 (1,723,346)
S PR Net charge to income statement
(R EFEEl AR ETE) (excluding recoveries) (12,555) (64,200) (335,737) (412,492)
Ule EERRETE Recoveries - - 4,699 4,699
S PR Net charge to income statement
(FFFE 12) (Note 12) (12,555) (64,200) (331,038) (407,793)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9
are applied (Continued)

(iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment allowances
during the year (Continued)

- Debt securities and other financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income

FHERBE ERRE
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
o124 b o124 SB=REE =i
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
HRTE 4R EE HRTE 4R EE HRTESAEH RS
Gross  JB{EEM Gross  JREEH Gross  JREEEH Gross RIS
carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment
amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances
BETT  ABRTT BETT  ABBTT BETT  ABBTT BETTT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
N-O——#—F—H At 1 January 2022 113,484,291 (111,968) 123,268 (6,747) 757,399 (757,399) 114,364,958 (876,114)
et R e Transfers between Stages:
- R - Transfers from Stage 1 (1,181,970) 4,011 1,181,970 (4,011) - - -
- HHEE P R - Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - -
- HHEE =P R - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - -
(S E R Changes in credit risk 29,691 |. - (8,743) - (71) - 20,877
Net assets (derecognised)/
TREE (SRS IMER recognised (2,175,943) (12,108) 156,205 (9,503) (14,388) 14,388 (2,034,126) (7,223)
Changes in models/risk
TR i 2 B parameters - (7,531) - (1,132) - - - (8,663)
PhoE TR B Amortisation of discount/premium 64,938 - - - - - 64,938 B
PR A% Exchange difference (1,314,728) - - - 72 - (1,314,656)
KRoO— 4+ —"H=+—H At 31 December 2022 108,876,588 (97,905) 1,461,443 (30,136) 743083  (743,082) 111,081,114 (871,123)
Net reversal/(charge) to income
AU e P2 S [ (F 1) statement (excluding
(R EFEUR S MR ARTE) recoveries) 10,052 (19,378) 14,317 4,991
W R AR T Recoveries - B B .
AU ZE 22 T (] (P 45) Net reversal/(charge) to income
(511 12) statement (Note 12) 10,052 (19,378) 14,317 4,991
HoOZ—4H—HA—H At 1 January 2021 90,718,139 (67,474) - - 753,037 (752,938) 91,471,176 (820,412)
VS R g Transfers between Stages:
- PR R - Transfers from Stage 1 (31,186) 14 31,186 (14) - - -
- HE PR - Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - -
- A =P P - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - -
(B RS Changes in credit risk (4,978) |- - (497) - (4,461) - (9,936)
Net assets recognised/
B R (W AR, (derecognised) 22,474,713 (37,002) 92,082 (6,166) - - 22,566,795 (43,168)
Changes in models/risk
TR & B parameters (2,528) - (70) - - - (2,598)
BN IR Amortisation of discount/premium 91,447 - - - - - 91,447 -
FE 2 4H Exchange difference 231,178 - - - 4,362 - 235,540
MoO-—4E+"H=+—H At31 December 2021 113,484,291  (111,968) 123,268 (6,747) 757,399 (757,399) 114,364,958 (876,114)
AU SR Net charge to income statement
(R E BRI THERARE) (excluding recoveries) (44,508) (6,733) (4,461) (55,702)
UrlElEMERIEIE Recoveries - - - -
S PR Net charge to income statement
(112 12) (Note 12) (44,508) (6,733) (4,461) (55,702)
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4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

are applied (Continued)

during the year (Continued)

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9

(iif) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment allowances

- UK e RER &Y - Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
FEERRE fEERE
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
o124 b o124 SB=REE =i
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
LR PR EHREE  REEHE LR REEHR LB BB RER
Notional Impairment Notional Impairment Notional Impairment Notional Impairment
amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances amount allowances
BETT  ARTT BETT  ABBTT BETT  ABBTT BT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
RZO—=%—F—H At 1 January 2022 14,553,992 (41,434) 1,139,865 (8,538) 1,940 (1,535) 15,695,797 (51,507)
et R e Transfers between Stages:
- ERES P L - Transfers from Stage 1 (1,937,540) 22,973 1,937,540 (22,973) - -
- S T - Transfers from Stage 2 357,745 (1,842) (357,975) 1,845 230 ® N
- A =R - Transfers from Stage 3 - _ _
(EEE R EE) Changes in credit risk 2,382 - (18,149) - 140 - (15,627)
Net assets recognised/
B R (WA HESR) (derecognised) 3,280,782 6,255 (459,003) 135 (589)| 383 2,821,190 6,773
Changes in models/risk
R/ g 2 B parameters 1,507 - 1,347 - - 2,854
FE SRR Exchange difference (209,325) (88,069) (51) (297,445)
PO+ H=+—H At31 December 2022 16,045,654 (10,159) 2,172,358 (46,333) 1,530 (1,015) 18,219,542 (57,507)
LSRR Bl () Net reversal/(charge) to income
(REEYE E mERIRTE) statement (excluding recoveries) 10,144 (16,667) 523 (6,000)
W EIE MR AR TE Recoveries
AU ZE 22 T[]/ (P 5) Net reversal/(charge) to income
(FEFE 12) statement (Note 12) 10,144 (16,667) 523 (6,000)
WO —%—H—H At 1 January 2021 9,847,730 (23,265) 791,715 (6,547) 2,192 (1,764) 10,641,637 (31,576)
P EE TR Transfers between Stages:
- EHEE PR - Transfers from Stage 1 (374,186) 21 374,186 (21) - -
- HHEE P R - Transfers from Stage 2 152,192 (413) (152,192) 413 - -
- HEE =PRI - Transfers from Stage 3 - - -
(S & EE) Changes in credit risk (12,313) - (191) - 183 - (12,321)
Net assets recognised/
TR R (R R (derecognised) 4,903,465 (4,806) 121,776 (2,212) (256) 46 5,024,985 (6,972)
Changes in models/risk
TR\ b 2 B parameters (658) - 20 - - (638)
FE L7240 Exchange difference 24,791 4,380 4 29,175
WO —F+"H=-+—H At31 December 2021 14,553,992 (41,434) 1,139,865 (8,538) 1,940 (1,535) 15,695,797 (51,507)
AU 2 () 8 el Net (charge)/reversal to income
(R BRI T RERERTE) statement (excluding recoveries) (17,777) (2,383) 229 (19,931)
W ElE BRI Recoveries
AU ZE 2T () 155 ] Net (charge)/reversal to income
(1R 12) statement (Note 12) (17,777) (2,383) 229 (19,931)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(f) Gross balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks by credit quality

The gross balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks are analysed by credit

BESRITAT asset classification as follows:
E—TEE FIBE FE=RBEE ait
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WM BT BT BT
HKS$’000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$°000
—O——# 2022
HBH AT R At amortised cost
L Pass 53,861,019 - 53,861,019
EERE Special Mention - _ :
R Substandard - - _
e Doubtful - - B,
518 Loss - - _
W T 4 ZH Gross carrying amount 53,861,019 - 53,861,019
PIAPEESARMEE At fair value through other
e comprehensive income
= Pass - - ;
TRERE Special Mention - - ;
Rk Substandard - _ ;
e i Doubtful - - _
[ Loss B, _ ;
IR T 4E%H Gross carrying amount - - _
—O=——# 2021
BB AR At amortised cost
et Pass 67,245,514 - 67,245,514
TRERE Special Mention - _ ;
KRk Substandard - _ ;
e i Doubtful - - _
518 Loss B, _ ;
MR AT 4R Gross carrying amount 67,245,514 - 67,245,514
AR EESEA R M2 At fair value through other
Wezs comprehensive income
=y Pass 2,337,748 - 2,337,748
EERE Special Mention - _ :
R Substandard - - _
i Doubtful - - _
515 Loss - B B
WE I 44 %8 Gross carrying amount 2,337,748 - 2,337,748
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41 EEEE (&)
() HBEFE EEE

BB R ARFIRE B LA EEEE A HAM 2 U Z:  The gross debt securities at amortised cost and at fair value through other
comprehensive income are analysed by credit asset classification as follows:

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(9) Gross debt securities by credit quality

Z B EE E R E SR T T -

F—NEEE a2 BE=IEE =6
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Q=& 2022
BB AR At amortised cost
Gk Pass 18,219,245 85,698 - 18,304,943
TRERE Special Mention - - . _
R Substandard - - B, _
i Doubtful - - . _
K58 Loss - - 151,973 151,973
N M 48R Gross carrying amount 18,219,245 85,698 151,973 18,456,916
AT EESEA LM EE At fair value through other
ez comprehensive income
G Pass 104,604,009 1,461,443 - 106,065,452
TERE Special Mention - - - _
R Substandard - - - _
i Doubtful - - - _
K518 Loss - - 743,083 743,083
HE I 4R Gross carrying amount 104,604,009 1,461,443 743,083 106,808,535
—O=—%& 2021
BB AR At amortised cost
=y Pass 929,896 - - 929,896
TRERE Special Mention - - } _
R Substandard - - . _
e i Doubtful - - ) _
515 Loss - - 152,033 152,033
B T 4 AH Gross carrying amount 929,896 - 152,033 1,081,929
AT EESEALMEEH At fair value through other
ez comprehensive income
=y Pass 100,655,192 123,268 - 100,778,460
TERE Special Mention - - B _
R Substandard - - B _
i Doubtful - - B _
K58 Loss - - 743,011 743,011
I 48 %E Gross carrying amount 100,655,192 123,268 743,011 101,521,471
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(9) Gross debt securities by credit quality (Continued)

The debt securities are analysed by external credit assessment institutions’ ratings as follows:

T2 SPERT RTINS
—O=—— —0O——
2022 2021
HETIT HEEETTT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
AA-ZE AAA AA-to AAA 50,708,322 20,182,446
A-F A+ A- to A+ 60,903,159 65,486,661
BBB-Z% BBB+ BBB- to BBB+ 11,469,459 14,620,056
{&5° BBB- Lower than BBB- 1,287,683 63,953
fHEETAR Unrated 1,939,291 3,264,650
126,307,914 103,617,766

(h) ERRAMIRIRHEARIEE
HE

B HAARIA B SR

(h) Gross advances and other accounts by credit quality

The gross advances and other accounts are analysed by credit asset classification as follows:

BEERRIIATAT
EMEE  FERBE F=PEE =5
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
HETITT AETT BEETT HEETIT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
@ : 2022
AT IR At amortised cost
EF Pass 171,792,543 24,266,623 - 196,059,166
TR Special Mention - 3,366,348 459,619 3,825,967
Rk Substandard - - 820,070 820,070
it Doubtful - - 1,425,221 1,425,221
518 Loss - - 866 866
HE i 4B EH Gross carrying amount 171,792,543 27,632,971 2,705,776 202,131,290
DA EESEAR MEE At fair value through other
L comprehensive income
s Pass 4,272,579 - - 4,272,579
FERDE Special Mention - - - .
ek Substandard - - N .
R Doubtful - - . -
&35 Loss - - N .
IR 44 %H Gross carrying amount 4,272,579 - - 4,272,579
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(h) Gross advances and other accounts by credit quality (Continued)

EFE ()
—PEEL PSR B =FEE &E
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AT BT AHTIT AHTIT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
—O=—# 2021
R AFRR At amortised cost
“rg Pass 162,160,442 31,028,085 5,860 193,194,387
R Special Mention 6,095 519,728 480,459 1,006,282
€4 Substandard - - 636,590 636,590
R Doubtful - - 14,289 14,289
g Loss - - 674,662 674,662
IR AT 4830 Gross carrying amount 162,166,537 31,547,813 1,811,860 195,526,210
UAFEEEZFAEMEE At fair value through other
Bz comprehensive income
=% Pass 10,491,351 - - 10,491,351
TEERE Special Mention - . . i
Rk Substandard - - - -
A Doubtful - - 14,388 14,388
5ti! Loss . . ) _
IR A1 4820 Gross carrying amount 10,491,351 - 14,388 10,505,739
ZEEIHSAT The advances to customers are analysed as follows:
Tl FTRE E=PBES =1
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BAETT AB¥TT BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
@ = 2022
W T 45 H Gross carrying amount 169,221,990 27,580,219 2,688,146 199,490,355
kA 2 Impairment allowances (332,708) (389,659) (1,448,814) (2,171,181)
HEME{E Carrying amount 168,889,282 27,190,560 1,239,332 197,319,174
—OZ=—#% 2021
B TH] 4B ZH Gross carrying amount 160,758,168 31,489,690 1,751,990 193,999,848
JRAE Impairment allowances (402,881) (169,769) (1,087,463) (1,660,113)
KN Carrying amount 160,355,287 31,319,921 664,527 192,339,735
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(i) Gross loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts by credit quality

The gross loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts are analysed by credit asset

classification as follows:

T
F—PEEL EREE LR =1
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BT BT BT
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
(@ Jtt: 2022
=R Pass 16,045,654 2,170,339 - 18,215,993
RERE Special Mention - 2,019 - 2,019
K &) Substandard - - 1,530 1,530
i Doubtful - - . -
&5 18 Loss - - . .
GaE | Gross notional amount 16,045,654 2,172,358 1,530 18,219,542
—O=-—% 2021
&g Pass 14,553,992 1,133,635 - 15,687,627
RERE Special Mention - 6,230 - 6,230
K &% Substandard - - 1,940 1,940
i Doubtful - - . -
&5 18 Loss - - . .
L Gross notional amount 14,553,992 1,139,865 1,940 15,695,797

() EEXTHEE

HEZOZZHE+ZA=+
—HIEEE - W EIAR
KibMERZ REE (O

—4F 1 ) o
Hk

(i) Modified financial assets

There were no modified financial assets not derecognised for the year ended 31 December 2022

(2021: Nil).
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(k) Repossessed assets

During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of

collateral held as security, as follows:

—0o=—= —O—_—

2022 2021

BT AT

HK$°000 HKS$’000

Y Residential properties 17,950 33,100
Hilr Others - 9,300
17,950 42,400

WZOZZ_F+_A=+—H >  AFEHZ
Uy (8] & 7 B ¢ 17,950,000 (= O = —
ot #: 4,500,000 7T) o

W e ¥ 5k G AE AT RIS L T SRR E - AT
WS K T R DU B S 4 R

o
o

4.2 TWBE
AEBEFRAREZ TSER - JDEHR TS
BEEEEH Mo em T 2 AFEEK
AR & 8y b o 5 R b £
HEHEHER IINEAREELEFNRE
FR e EE -—MEAREZTSERE
Ko 35 B AR E RS A R TR R i
&% SO i Y o S I 2 B o AR B 2 T 45 JE
br £ EH I H EFFEE MR KAAERTE
NZAINERE - S5 RITETLHE -

(@) s

BEHZEGABH ESXHILGRBELLE
2 N Y A N EIDEE I WTETE 2 g e )
JEL B Ty PL & & B % R BO(E ROR B B 4 BR
CHEHE NEE  ZEREAHMEE - E
mn J BB RE S 0 DGR & E bt B0 0 B
FEMR  SURERE - B bR EE R &
1k B BRH T 8 o R BR < @b T 55 B0 BE A2 K
BEHmABRGGRARAERM 2SR E - &
TR A - T HEE S E RS
S HEM BT  MAEEH A
WESTHWPIT G ERETEZERE DL
W OrpE B IR B E < o b R #H AETTAC 5 » AT
HEBRE CHE AHRMERZEHEEE
REMEZEEGEXL LML - EHRSE HER
REHZEFHEK -

AEE N EMREZ Z B J7 M DR s (b
Z A AR B AL T 55 R b A B B O R
Ré%%ﬁ"Eﬁﬁfﬁﬂ%ﬁz\?‘ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁkﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁ
TE%/( °

As at 31 December 2022, the repossessed assets of the Group amounted to

HK$17,950,000 (2021: HK$4,500,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with the proceeds

used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.

4.2 Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risk, which is the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open positions in
interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to
general and specific market movements and changes in the level of
volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign exchange
rates and equity prices. The Group’s market risk primarily arises from its
positions in foreign exchange, securities and derivatives in its trading and

banking books.

(a) Market risk measurement

The Group’s market risk exposures in different activities are managed by
way of limits established by the Management Committee. Exposures are
measured and monitored on the basis of contractual or notional amount
and outstanding balances. Limits are set by portfolio, product and risk
type, using a combination of risk measurement techniques, including
position limits, sensitivity limits, VaR limits as well as stop loss limits. All
market risk trading positions are monitored and managed by the Global
Financial Markets Department. Independent monitoring, checking, daily
mark-to-market valuation and trade confirmation are undertaken by
departments independent of the Global Financial Markets Department.
Regular checking and reviews are also conducted by the Group’s internal
audit function to ensure compliance with risk limits. All exceptions are
reviewed and approved by the appropriate level of management and the
Management Committee. Regular reports are reviewed by the Risk

Management Committee.

The Group also applies a wide range of stress testing to assess the financial
impact of more extreme events on the market risk exposure of the Group.
The results of the stress testing are reviewed by the Risk Management

Committee.
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HMAZRNET » KEE Z k% &R
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis

(i) Currency risk

The Group’s currency risk positions mainly arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and structural
foreign currency exposures.

At 31 December 2022, if HKD had weakened/strengthened within
the pegged range of 0.64% (2021: 0.64%) against USD with all other
variables held constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year
would have been HK$18,874,000 (2021: HKS$29,542,000)
higher/lower. The impact on the Group’s profit after taxation in 2022
was lower than that in 2021 due to the decrease of net USD positions.

If HKD had weakened/strengthened 8.5% (2021: 1%) against other
currencies except USD with all other variables held constant, the
Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have been
HK$492,817,000 (2021: HK$81,399,000) higher/lower. The impact
on the Group’s profit after taxation in 2022 was higher than that in
2021 mainly due to the increase in the volatility of net foreign
currencies (excluding USD) positions while the relevant net
positions have decreased.

(ii) Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the timing
differences in the repricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and
off-balance sheet positions. Any changes in interest rates would
affect the value of those financial assets and liabilities carried at fair
value. The Group enters into interest rate swaps to mitigate the
interest rate risk associated with the fixed-rate financial assets and
financial liabilities.

At 31 December 2022, if interest rates at that date had been 400 basis
points (2021: 100 basis points) higher with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have
been HK$162,832,000 (2021: HK$5,953,000) lower, mainly as a
result of revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and interest rate contracts. The Group’s other comprehensive
income would have been HK$7,921,640,000 (2021:
HK$2,033,225,000) lower due to the revaluation of those financial
investments at fair value through other comprehensive income.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2022, if interest rates at that date had been 400 basis
points (2021: 100 basis points) lower with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have
been HK$164,580,000 (2021: HK$3,380,000) higher, mainly as a
result of revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and interest rate contracts. The Group’s other comprehensive
income  would have been HK$8,159,813,000 (2021:
HK$2,024,119,000) higher due to the revaluation of those financial
investments at fair value through other comprehensive income.

The Group’s exposures to cash flow interest rate risk arising from
variable-rate financial assets and liabilities is insignificant.

(iii) Equity risk

The Group’s equity risk position mainly arises from the holdings of
both equity securities listed and unlisted in Hong Kong. The majority
of this position is held for long term investment purposes.

At 31 December 2022, if the Global equity index at that date had
been 10% (2021:10%) lower/higher with all other variables held
constant and all the equity instruments had moved according to their
historical correlation with the index, the Group’s profit after taxation
for the year would have been HK$33,348,000 (2021: HK$1,611,000)
lower/higher, and the Group’s other comprehensive income would
have been HK$270,003,000 (2021: HK$26,475,000) lower/higher.
The higher impact on the Group’s profit after tax and other
comprehensive income in 2022 compared with 2021 was mainly
attributable to the increase in holdings of the Group’s fair value
through profit or loss portfolios and fair value through other
comprehensive income portfolios.

(iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue

The average daily revenue in 2022 earned from market risk-related
activities by the Bank and certain subsidiaries, including trading-
related net interest income and other revenue was HK$328,000
(2021: HK$915,000). The standard deviation of this daily revenue
was HK$14,222,000 (2021: HK$11,232,000).
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4.2 TIBRAE (&) 4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(b) B E R E T (48) (b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)

(iv) i EEI AT H o mER (45) (iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue (Continued)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(c) Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.
The Group’s exposures mainly comprise foreign exchange dealing by the
Global Financial Markets Department and currency exposures originated
by its commercial banking businesses.

The Management Committee sets limits on the level of exposure by
currency and in total for both overnight and intra-day positions. All
exposures are centrally managed by the Global Financial Markets
Department and independently monitored by a separate department on a
daily basis.

Foreign currency exposures arising from customer transactions, including
currency options embedded in certain customer deposits, are normally
offset against other customer transactions or transactions with the market.
Foreign currency funding used to fund Hong Kong dollar assets is hedged
using currency swaps or forward exchange contracts to mitigate the foreign
exchange risk.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency exchange rate risk at 31 December. Included in the tables
are the Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by
currency. The off-balance sheet gap represents the net notional amounts of
foreign currency derivative financial instruments, which are principally
used to manage the Group’s exposure to currency movements.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(c) Currency risk (Continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

T =T BT ARE HAt &t
HKD UsD AUD RMB Others Total
AT AT AT AT BT AT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
N0 At 31 December 2022
+ZA=+—H
KiE Assets
Cash, balances and placements
B - [FHEF with and loans and advances
L EER to banks 18,159,515 18,323,984 1,417,899 15,713,210 800,043 54,414,651
Derivative financial
ITESMTE instruments 207,531 430,179 1 358 797 638,866
DIANEEESEAIEZE  Financial assets at fair value
g SRhEE through profit or loss 2,313,251 1,809,134 - 1,290,769 257,187 5,670,341
SR Investments in securities 27,621,561 54,858,090 2,076,191 36,058,083 4,065,744 124,679,669
B R HA R TR Advances and other accounts 122,865,946 40,286,578 26,193 40,154,128 3,392,564 206,725,409
HAnE Other assets 4,974,335 57,974 - 331,879 800 5,364,988
WE Total assets 176,142,139 115,765,939 3,520,284 93,548,427 8,517,135 397,493,924
A Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
BEZe=14 banks 3,377,196 13,452,801 977 15,875,918 89,905 32,796,797
DU SE A$E25  Financial liabilities at fair value
I &RaE through profit or loss 153,760 79,837 - - - 233,597
Derivative financial
PTESRITE instruments 79,723 226,943 4 612 1,384 308,666
EEF Deposits from customers 145,433,049 86,644,448 5,773,643 55,384,685 8,385,497 301,621,322
BT Certificates of deposit issued - - - - - -
BT 1B EETE Subordinated debts issued - - - - _ _
HAh & Other liabilities 6,283,830 2,411,134 14,845 757,319 361,178 9,828,306
=T Total liabilities 155,327,558 102,815,163 5,789,469 72,018,534 8,837,964 344,788,688
HrEAEEANEFAIFEE  Net on-balance sheet position 20,814,581 12,950,776 (2,269,185) 21,529,893 (320,829) 52,705,236
B AEBINAER Off-balance sheet net notional
BT position 21,774,260 (9,419,018) 2,302,542  (14,026,883) (272,004) 358,897
(S ERPE Credit commitments 34,069,084 10,133,758 - 9,413,147 719,086 54,335,075
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(c) Currency risk (Continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items (Continued)

T =T BT ARE HAt &t
HKD UsD AUD RMB Others Total
AT AT AT AT BT AT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
B=O=—F At 31 December 2021
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
Cash, balances and placements
B - [FHEF with and loans and advances
L EER to banks 14,397,269 36,710,531 534,594 17,802,618 858,918 70,303,930
Derivative financial
e T E instruments 503,360 - - - - 503,360
DIANEEESEAIEZE  Financial assets at fair value
W SR E through profit or loss 1,370 1,617,930 - 234,742 721,399 2,575,441
SEAHITE Investments in securities 19,221,876 33,419,381 4,416,662 44,133,611 1,686,380 102,877,910
B R HA R TR Advances and other accounts 122,604,917 36,320,068 17,794 44,514,165 4,323,979 207,780,923
HAnE Other assets 4,636,607 73,256 - 285,192 38,097 5,033,152
YAEFE Total assets 161,365,399 108,141,166 4,969,050 106,970,328 7,628,773 389,074,716
afE Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
BEZe=14 banks 4,258,161 10,722,725 5,064 15,212,083 83,469 30,281,502
DU SE A$E25  Financial liabilities at fair value
I &RaE through profit or loss - 348,837 - - - 348,837
Derivative financial
e T A instruments 514,382 - - - - 514,382
EEF Deposits from customers 111,338,936 84,884,111 6,748,539 80,539,096 9,550,036 293,060,718
BT AFAGE Certificates of deposit issued 270,000 - - - - 270,000
ST IR EEE Subordinated debts issued - 3,115,586 - - - 3,115,586
HAh & Other liabilities 4,828,296 3,182,981 16,768 916,343 106,492 9,050,880
=ty Total liabilities 121,209,775 102,254,240 6,770,371 96,667,522 9,739,997 336,641,905
HrEAEBANEFAIFEE  Net on-balance sheet position 40,155,624 5,886,926 (1,801,321) 10,302,806 (2,111,224) 52,432,811
B AEBINAER Off-balance sheet net notional
B position (2,976,094) (358,839) 1,832,172 (729,976) 2,255,871 23,134
(EEKIE Credit commitments 30,671,909 7,737,578 - 6,501,026 805,544 45,716,057
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels
of market interest rates in respect of its fair value and cash flow interest
rate risks. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Cash
flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Interest margin may increase as a result of such changes but may reduce or
create losses in the event that unexpected movements arise. The Group has
established policies and systems to monitor its interest-sensitive positions
and net repricing gap to ensure that they are all properly managed under
the limits approved by the Management Committee. Actual positions are
compared with the approved limits and independently monitored by the
risk management department.

While the primary objective of interest rate risk management is to limit
potential adverse effects of interest rate movements on net interest income,
interest rate positions may be taken for yield enhancement within the risk
limits.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risks. Included in the tables are the Group’s assets and
liabilities at carrying amount categorised by the earlier of contractual
repricing or maturity dates.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities - repricing analysis

Paxiin

—fEA
RMT —EAME

ZEAME —EPLE AEDE RETE
Upto &=fEH 22— ZHE Over Non-interest &zt
1month 1-3months 3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
BRTor ABETr BTt BT B¥Ta BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
i @ I =3 At 31 December 2022
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
Cash, balances and placements
BEFER 4 ~ [EIZEFI with and loans and advances
FE# to banks 21,605,671 19,435,575 7,136,209 - - 6,237,196 54,414,651
Derivative financial
e ! instruments - - - - - 638,866 638,866
DIANEEESEAIEZE  Financial assets at fair value
e SRERE through profit or loss 44,340 2,458,604 592,926 980,202 252,202 1,342,067 5,670,341
ARG Investments in securities 5,693,123 20,516,914 19,911,591 67,640,144 9,887,408 1,030,489 124,679,669
Yk HAETE Advances and other accounts 144,193,193 30,605,240 20,734,056 5,335,990 874,694 4,982,236 206,725,409
HAth &z Other assets - - - - - 5,364,988 5,364,988
G Total assets 171,536,327 73,016,333 48,374,782 73,956,336 11,014,304 19,595,842 397,493,924
Uiy Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
EEZE=14 banks 21,589,202 6,968,441 265,511 - - 3,973,643 32,796,797
PIAPEEREAIEZE  Financial liabilities at fair
[t =L value through profit or loss - - - - 79,837 153,760 233,597
Derivative financial
PTESRITH instruments - - - - - 308,666 308,666
FEEK Deposits from customers 142,380,117 65,306,014 69,976,999 7,093,140 - 16,865,052 301,621,322
HAh & Other liabilities 226,182 - - - - 9,602,124 9,828,306
=T Total liabilities 164,195,501 72,274,455 70,242,510 7,093,140 79,837 30,903,245 344,788,688
FEBURE#0E49%0  Total interest sensitivity gap
[GSEEEES) (unadjusted) 7,340,826 741,878 (21,867,728) 66,863,196 10,934,467
MIRTAETEHEY> Effect of interest rate
P derivatives 89,941 106,597 199,012 (10,141) (4,364)
FE BRI #0E49%0  Total interest sensitivity gap
(2K %) (adjusted) 7,430,767 848,475 (21,668,716) 66,853,055 10,930,103
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities - repricing analysis (Continued)

T ()

—(
&{LTE —(EHMULE =EAHML —FE FELE AEHE
Up to E={EH FAE FHE Over  Non-interest &%
1month  1-3 months 3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
EHTOT BT BMTT BT BT BETT BT
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
B=O=—F At 31 December 2021
+=A=+—A
BE Assets
Cash, balances and placements
EEFIRE - [FIZEE with and loans and advances
FEH to banks 30,336,170 10,943,806 5,009,993 - - 24,013,961 70,303,930
Derivative financial
T A instruments - - - - - 503,360 503,360
DIAHEETE AR Financial assets at fair value
B> $EE through profit or loss - - 862,568 1,075,696 - 637,177 2,575,441
SRR Investments in securities 11,062,574 14,703,884 18,510,082  45542,977 11,859,985 1,198,408 102,877,910
Yk HAETE Advances and other accounts 136,480,920 39,907,461 23,811,489 2,393,935 138,550 5,048,568 207,780,923
HArEE Other assets - - - - - 5033152 5,033,152
YR Total assets 177,879,664 65555151 48,194,132 49,012,608 11,998,535 36,434,626 389,074,716
§=Ci-¢ Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
[FSEFK banks 14,674,812 3,720,445 5,092,018 - - 6,794,227 30,281,502
DAAEfEEER Ad8%:  Financial liabilities at fair
I &RaE value through profit or loss - - - 156,097 192,740 - 348,837
Derivative financial
PTESRITE instruments - - - - - 514,382 514,382
FEEK Deposits from customers 186,924,223 48,797,555 33,770,134 5,438,074 - 18,130,732 293,060,718
BT IS Certificates of deposit issued - 270,000 - - - - 270,000
BT B EEIE Subordinated debts issued - - 3,115,586 - - - 3,115,586
HAh & Other liabilities 300,752 - - - - 8,750,128 9,050,880
W Total liabilities 201,899,787 52,788,000 41,977,738 5,594,171 192,740 34,189,469 336,641,905
FE BRI #0E49%0  Total interest sensitivity gap
[GSEEEES) (unadjusted) (24,020,123) 12,767,151 6,216,394 43,418,437 11,805,795
MIRTAETEHEY> Effect of interest rate
5 derivatives (861,488) 2,331,099 (666,656) (779,828) -
FIE BRI EZIE44%E  Total interest sensitivity gap
(2% (adjusted) (24,881,611) 15,098,250 5,549,738 42,638,609 11,805,795
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations associated with its financial liabilities when they fall due and
to replace funds when they are withdrawn. The consequence may be the
failure to meet obligations to repay depositors and fulfill commitments to
lend. The Group is exposed to daily calls on its available cash resources
from overnight deposits, current accounts, matured deposits, loan
drawdowns and guarantees, and from margin and other calls on cash-
settled derivatives.

(a) Liquidity risk management process

The management of the Group’s liquidity risk is governed by the liquidity
risk management policies and principles as approved by the Board of
Directors. The Asset and Liability Management Committee, which is
delegated by the Management Committee on behalf of the Board of
Directors, is responsible for monitoring the Group’s overall liquidity
management. The Asset and Liability Management Committee sets the
strategy, policy and limits for managing liquidity risk for approval by the
Board of Directors or the Management Committee, and the means for
ensuring that such strategy and policy are implemented effectively.
Regular meeting is held to review the compliance status of the monitoring
matrix established and the needs of change in strategy and policy. Daily
liquidity management is managed by the Treasury Management Team of
the Asset and Liability Management Department. The limits, triggers or
alerts are monitored by the Liquidity Risk Management Team of Asset and
Liability Management Department and reported to the Asset and Liability
Management Committee on a regular basis. The Audit Department
performs periodic reviews to make sure that the liquidity risk management
functions are carried out effectively.

The primary responsibility of managing the mainland and overseas
branches liquidity and funding within the Group’s framework and risk
appetite resides with the mainland and overseas branches, which is
monitored by the Asset and Liability Management Committee. Internally,
intra-group funding transactions are transacted at arm’s length and treated
in a manner in line with other third party transactions, with regular
monitoring and appropriate control.

The objective of liquidity management is to meet the obligations payable
under normal and emergency circumstances, to fund asset growth and to
comply with the statutory liquidity ratios. To achieve this, the following
liquidity management processes are in place:
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(a) Liquidity risk management process (Continued)

0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)
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Projecting cash flows under normal and various stress scenarios
regularly, using the net mismatch gap between assets and
liabilities to estimate the prospective net funding requirement
and formulate the corresponding actions.

The monitoring and reporting take the forms of cash flow
measurements and projections for different time horizons,
including next day, seven days and one month, which are key
periods for liquidity management. The starting point for those
projections is an analysis of the contractual maturity of the
financial assets and liabilities and off-balance sheet items as well
as the expected maturity of these items based on historical
observations and cash flow models.

Liquidity stress testing is a risk management tool for estimating
risk exposure under stressed conditions arising from extreme but
plausible market or macroeconomic movements.

Different stress testing scenarios, namely an institution specific
crisis, a general market crisis and combined crisis, are performed
on a regular basis in accordance with the principles stated in
Supervisory Policy Manual “Sound Systems and Controls for
Liquidity Risk Management” (LM-2).

The stress testing result is also one of the most important early
warning indicators under contingency funding plan. With
reference to the stress testing results, the Group identifies
potential vulnerabilities on its liquidity position under stressed
market conditions. If the impact is severe enough and triggers
the plan, the Bank will deal with such liquidity problems in
accordance with the formulated contingency funding plan that
sets out remedial actions;

Monitoring the liquidity coverage ratio, net stable funding ratio,
loan to deposit ratio and maturity mismatch ratio against internal
and/or regulatory requirements;

Ensuring a sound and diversified range of funding sources,
through monitoring the structure, the stability and the core level
of the deposit portfolio;

Projecting a high-level funding requirement and funding
structure during the annual budget process to ensure sufficient
funding and an appropriate funding mix;
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(a) Liquidity risk management process (Continued)

TEREMEBHE LA HAETHE (v)  Conducting liquidity risk assessment before launching a new
1E 7Y 7 B 1 B B 5T A AR e product;
BIEMEETEN 2 E & EK » KE (vi)  Maintaining high-quality liquid assets (“HQLA”) which can be
H 7 A BN 5 £ &7 BR 8 R ) 0 DL BE B sold or pledged as collateral to provide liquidity even under
HEXEFRHMWEERIHERE - &% periods of stress. The Group invests in good credit quality
ERNEEEEERT B H T investments with deep and liquid market to ensure short term
LERELS AN DM IRETELK funding requirements are covered within prudent limits. Level 1
ZHEEEWEEANGTAEESS assets comprise cash, balances with central bank and high
H-E—QEEBRHEECTE RS quality central government and central bank securities, while
FRR SRR T S E T BN Level 2 assets comprise corporate securities of investment
R g iRIT 2 B o 0 B RIE grade.
B om B & E R AR H A B E SR
ZAEEBEE G
TRINEAEHWNEE RH E E The table below shows the balances (before assumed haircuts)
(R & AT ) 4 48 of HQLA of the Group:
) —O0O=——
2022 2021
AT T AHTIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
F—% Level 1 79,236,984 67,213,161
5 Level 2 6,411,661 4,916,568
85,648,645 72,129,729
BEREEHSTAFAEN 2 Al assets held as HQLA are unencumbered:
BEEHmEMREE
HiEgEHE A SS TS ETELTN (vii)  Maintaining access to the interbank money market to activate
AE 77 facilities;
U TE &Rl SR - EEEHETEE (viii)  Maintaining a contingency funding plan. The Group will utilise
EE (HBEANE LTS EE) & early warning indicators (including both internal and market
BE ST M R AR R - DL indicators), and integrate with the results of the scenarios and
RN EIIFRE - RAOAF T assumptions used in the stress test to monitor both internal and
MEEAEEREE SR R external factors. Should there be any signs of significant impact
BEATZE HEHTHRHEIHTIFDN on the Group’s liquidity position, the Crisis Management Team,
EHEHZESEAaTEHEBEHK - which is chaired by the Group’s Chief Executive Officer, will
HECRW LRI ETE) > HEF take charge to handle the crisis. Corresponding actions as laid
EBZINAF g ERERK - K down in the policy will be taken in the event of a stress crisis, so
EEAgEHBS RERZTE N as to minimise adverse long-term implications for business. The

P
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plan is also subject to review and update on a regular basis.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) Maturity analysis

THERIEEEHZE &Y T The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings
HHEe THM I AEEZ based on the remaining period at the end of the reporting period to the contractual maturity
EEHAGE SN ZHFERE date. The analysis in respect of insurance liabilities is based on the estimated timing of net
BENDBEREEHCOHER cash outflows resulting from recognised insurance liabilities at the end of the reporting
ZirEAaEAET RN SR E period.
H 534 -
—E A
BIEHE R BHMT —EANE =@HME —FM e
Repayable Upto  Z=fEA s BRE  ABEME =i} =i
on demand 1month  1-3months 3-12 months 1-5years Over 5 years Undated Total
R A%t BTt B%Trx BETT  B¥TT A% o T
HKS$000 HKS$’000 HKS$000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$000 HKS$’000 HKS$000
w=O=—= At 31 December 2022
+=-H=+—H
BE Assets
Cash, balances and
placements with and
EFRE - [F%EE loans and advances
R K to banks 14,707,954 12,702,407 19,045,713 7,137,313 389,750 - 431514 54,414,651
Derivative financial
ITESMTE instruments - 216,278 210,732 211,856 - - - 638,866
Financial assets at fair
PLATHEESEATR value through profit
WHE Y SRhEE or loss - 30,363 2,399,825 515,763 1,027,823 354,500 1,342,067 5,670,341
BHEE Investments in securities - 4,473,110 18,971,861 20,577,716 69,739,085 9,887,408 1,030,489 124,679,669
Advances and other
B HARETE accounts 20548307 21,555,852 17,724,347 40,042,412 75558232 21,592,938 703,321 206,725,409
HAthF 7 Other assets - - - 13,472 - 444,962 4,906,554 5,364,988
=i Total assets 44,256,261 38,978,010 58,352,478 68,498,532 146,714,890 32,279,808 8413945 397,493,924
=0y Liabilities
Deposits and balances
EEZEE4 from banks 3973643 21,589,202 6,968,441 265,511 - - - 32,796,797
Financial liabilities at
DLA S EERE AR fair value through
WE SRaE profit or loss 153,760 - - - - 79,837 - 233,597
Derivative financial
FHESRITE instruments - 158,838 110,338 29,503 7,439 2,548 - 308,666
Deposits from
BEEK customers 113,675,252  45569,917 65,306,014 69,976,999 7,093,140 - - 301,621,322
HoAth &g Other liabilities 3,032,670 1,583,625 1,099,679 2,201,749 1,884,564 11,266 14,753 9,828,306
- of which: Lease
- Hip o HEARE liabilities - 22,682 45,364 204,136 - - - 272,182
=T Total liabilities 120,835,325 68,901,582 73484472 72,473,762 8,985,143 93,651 14,753 344,788,688
FBrESEIER%  Net liquidity gap (76,579,064) (29,923,572) (15,131,994)  (3,975,230) 137,729,747 32,186,157 8,399,192 52,705,236
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

—
BT Q{L:‘HF —(EHAL L =EBME —ELL frEs T
Repayable Up to E={HH F—AF EHF HFME HHH &
on demand 1 month 1-3 months  3-12 months 1-5years Over 5 years Undated Total
AT T BT i e i e BT T AT
Ezvdl] Restated HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
R-O——£ At 31 December 2021
+—H=+—H
BE Assets
Cash, balances and
placements with and
[ - FE¥EF loans and advances
TR TR to banks 33,390,163 20,259,190 10,956,482 5,011,030 - - 687,065 70,303,930
Derivative financial
e TR instruments - 80,239 90,193 332,928 - - - 503,360
Financial assets at fair
DAAHEESE AR value through profit
il SRIEE or loss - - - 862,568 1,075,696 - 637,177 2,575,441
BHEEE Investments in securities - 7,911,996 9,790,801 21,880,497 50,236,223 11,859,985 1,198,408 102,877,910
Advances and other
B A AR TR accounts 26,837,121 24,187,775 20,846,852 47,845,745 67,616,944 18,471,930 1,974,556 207,780,923
HAnE Other assets - - - 12,429 - 51,475 4,969,248 5,033,152
HAEFE Total assets 60,227,284 52,439,200 41,684,328 75,945,197 118,928,863 30,383,390 9,466,454 389,074,716
& Liabilities
Deposits and balances
CIESEZ/ from banks 6,794,227 14,674,812 3720445 5092018 - - - 30,281,502
Financial liabilities at
LA EESE AR fair value through
IHE > SRl & & profit or loss - - - - 156,097 192,740 - 348,837
Derivative financial
SR T A instruments - 155,592 43,145 298,269 17,376 - - 514,382
Deposits from
BEEK customers 170,471,545 34,290,099 49,090,862 33,770,138 5,438,074 - - 293,060,718
Certificates of deposit
BT FES issued - - 270,000 - - - - 270,000
Subordinated debts
BT REAE issued - - - - - 3,115,586 - 3,115,586
Hith & (& Other liabilities 3,835,994 1,166,611 646,830 1,759,490 1,625,398 11,099 5,458 9,050,880
- of which: Lease
- Hr o fHEA(E liabilities - 10,065 20,025 71,988 175,613 - - 277,691
HAE (K Total liabilities 181,101,766 50,287,114 53,771,282 40,919,915 7,236,945 3,319,425 5,458 336,641,905
FREE SRR Net liquidity gap (120,874,482) 2,152,086  (12,086,954) 35,025,282 111,691,918 27,063,965 9,460,996 52,432,811
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)
(b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest
rates of assets and liabilities are fundamental to the management of the
Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely matched, as transacted
business is often of uncertain term and of different types. An unmatched
position potentially enhances profitability, but also increases the risk of
losses.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at an
acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are important
factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its exposure to changes
in interest rates and currency risks.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby
letters of credit are generally less than the amount of the commitment. In
this regard, the Group does not expect the third party would fully draw
funds under the agreement. The total outstanding contractual amount of
commitments to extend credit does not necessarily represent future cash
requirements, as many of these commitments will expire or terminate
without being funded.

(c) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

The tables on the following pages analyse the cash flow payable by the
Group in respect of non-derivative financial liabilities and derivative
financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities, and by
estimated timing of net cash outflow for insurance liabilities at the end of
the reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows, whereas the Group manages the
inherent liquidity risk based on expected undiscounted cash flows.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(c) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)

—fEA =AML
HEEE  ®MT  —EAME - —FME  AENE £
Repayable Up to =2={EA 3-12 BRE Over HEHA &%
on demand 1 month 1-3 months months 1-5 years 5 years Undated Total
BT AT BEWTT A¥TT BN TT BT AW AT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
i @ I =3 At 31 December 2022
+Z-A=+—H
Non-derivative cash
JTESREREAR flow liabilities
Deposits and balances
BEZEZ14 from banks 3,973,644 21,642,985 7,017,612 270,890 - - - 32,905,131
Financial liabilities
at fair value
DUAPE(EREAEZE  through profit or
M S&RhéE(E loss 153,760 - - - - 80,255 - 234,015
Deposits from
BEFR customers 113,681,635 45,903,824 66,020,315 71,787,433 7,554,302 - - 304,947,509
HAth&E Other liabilities 3,032,670 1,584,471 1,101,372 2,209,368 1,884,564 11,266 14,753 9,838,464
- of which: Lease
- Ho o fHEE&E liabilities - 23,528 47,057 211,755 - - - 282,340
TTERSRE Derivative cash flow
Derivative financial
T4 TE instruments - 22498960 17,837,132 11,300,866 - - - 51,636,958
120,841,709 91,630,240 91,976,431 85,568,557 9,438,866 91,521 14,753 399,562,077
RO —% At 31 December 2021
+ZA=+—H
Non-derivative cash
JTEREREARE flow liabilities
Deposits and balances
EEZE214 from banks 6,794,228 14,694,824 3,794,273 5,216,808 - - - 30,500,133
Financial liabilities at
A N ERR A= fair value through
N> aRhafE profit or loss - - - 4,629 174,448 208,314 - 387,391
Deposits from
ZE{E customers 170,482,677 34,394,060 49,448,390 34,266,733 5,659,694 - - 294,251,554
Certificates of deposit
BT 2GS issued - - 271,148 - - - - 271,148
Subordinated debts
ST IR EEE issued - - - 116,948 467,793 3,235,568 - 3,820,309
HApth&&E Other liabilities 3,835,994 1,166,634 646,943 1,760,796 1,612,708 11,099 5,458 9,039,632
- of which: Lease
- Ho fHEE&E liabilities - 10,087 20,139 73,294 162,923 - - 266,443
TEHRSRE Derivative cash flow
Derivative financial
TR TE instruments - 21422562 10,726,424 22,039,069 8,492 - - 54,196,547
181,112,899 71,678,080 64,887,178 63,404,983 7,923,135 3,454,981 5,458 392,466,714
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4.3 fighteEkE (%)
) BERERLMEA

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(d) Off-balance sheet items

—FEHUT —FEPLk
Not later ZHE AFELE &3
than 1 year 1-5years  Over 5 years Total
BT BT BT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
NRZO=Z=&F At 31 December 2022
+Z-HF=+—H
TG R YE Loan commitments 49,062,947 - - 49,062,947
Guarantees and other
RS R H A R financial facilities
- Guarantees and standby
- ERE R RERIR letters of credit 3,019,626 - - 3,019,626
- Documentary and
commercial letters of
- PIRE R EEE IR credit 2,252,502 - - 2,252,502
BEATKYE Capital commitments 102,641 - - 102,641
54,437,716 - - 54,437,716
RO —& At 31 December 2021
+=ZF=+—H
TGIORIE Loan commitments 40,825,066 - - 40,825,066
Guarantees and other
WEORE R H A RERRE financial facilities
- Guarantees and standby
- EEERFEREAR letters of credit 3,213,934 - - 3,213,934
- Documentary and
commercial letters of
- IRE K PEEERK credit 1,677,057 - - 1,677,057
BEARKIE Capital commitments 203,323 - - 203,323
45,919,380 - - 45,919,380
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.4 Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.

The Group has established an operational risk management framework to
identify, measure, monitor and control operational risk. The Policy on
Operational Risk Management, approved by the Board of Directors (or its
delegated committee), defines responsibilities of various committees,
business units and supporting departments and encompasses various tools
including control self-assessment, operational incident management and
key risk indicators to facilitate measurement and assessment of operational
risk. The Group also relies on internal control mechanisms within the
business lines, supplemented by the internal audit function to manage and
control operational risk.

The internal control system of the Group comprises a well-established
organisational structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The
Board’s expectations regarding duty, responsibility and integrity are
clearly spelled out in formal policy statements.  The lines of authority and
responsibilities of each business and operational unit have been clearly
defined to ensure adequate checks and balances. Procedures including risk
assessments, segregation of duties, use of limits, training and regular
verification and reconciliation of transactions and accounts are used in the
internal control mechanism.

Risk assessment will be conducted on the outsourcing services, new
products and new systems implementation. Business continuity plans are
in place to mitigate the impact and interruptions to business activities
caused by system failure, social disorder or natural disaster. Adequate
insurance is acquired to cover a reasonable extent of operational risk. The
Group benchmarks practices against peers, and regulatory requirements.

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for regular review of the
operational risk profile and the Group’s internal audit function plays an
important role in the Group’s operational risk framework. It provides an
objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes and
standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business and
operational functions.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.5 Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are as follows:

- To comply with the capital requirements under the Banking
(Capital) Rules;

- To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders;

- To support the Group’s stability and growth; and

- To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business.

The Hong Kong Banking Ordinance requires each bank or banking group
to maintain a prescribed ratio of regulatory capital to total risk-weighted
assets. Subsidiaries of the Group are also subject to statutory capital
requirements from other regulatory authorities, including the Securities
and Futures Commission and the Insurance Authority.

The risk-weighted assets are measured by means of a hierarchy of risk
weights as defined in the Banking (Capital) Rules according to the nature
of and reflecting an estimate of credit, market and other risks associated
with each asset and counterparty, taking into account any eligible collateral
or guarantees. A similar treatment is adopted for off-balance sheet
exposures, with some adjustments to reflect the more contingent nature of
the potential losses.

Capital adequacy and the use of capital are monitored on a regular basis by
the Group’s management. The Group applies an internal trigger capital
adequacy ratio which is well above the minimum statutory requirement as
an indicator for managing the capital adequacy. In addition, the Group will
assess the impact on its capital adequacy ratio when there are new products,
new investments or any significant transactions.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied with
all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years ended 31
December 2022 and 2021 and are well above the minimum required ratios
set by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in an active market is based
on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The quoted
market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid
price; the appropriate quoted market price for financial liabilities is the
current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is determined by using valuation techniques. They include net
present value and discounted cash flow models, comparison to similar
instruments for which market prices exist, Black-Scholes option pricing
models and other valuation models. Inputs used in valuation techniques
include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, credit spreads and other risk
premiums used in estimating discount rates, foreign currency exchange
rates, bond and equity prices, price volatilities and correlations.

The Group uses valuation models that use only observable market data for
determining the fair value of debt securities and derivatives for which there
is no active market. Observable prices and model inputs are usually
available in the market for listed debt securities, exchange traded
derivatives and over-the-counter derivatives. Availability of observable
prices and model inputs is prone to changes as a result of specific events
and general conditions in the financial markets.

When observable prices and model inputs are not available, the Group uses
valuation models of which the inputs may not be observable in the market
but are derived from market prices or rates or are estimated based on
assumptions. Examples of instruments involving significant unobservable
inputs include unlisted equity securities and investment fund for which
there is no active market. Management judgment and estimation are
usually required for selection of the appropriate valuation model to be
used, determination of expected future cash flows on the financial
instrument being valued and selection of appropriate discount rates.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities not presented at fair value
in the Group’s statement of financial position are estimated as follows:

(a) Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight deposits is
their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value of fixed interest
bearing deposits, which is normally less than one year, is based on
discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates
for debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity.
Therefore the fair value is approximately equal to its carrying value.

(b)  Advances and other accounts

Advances and other accounts are net of allowances for impairment.
All except a very insignificant portion of loans and advances to
customers bear interest at a floating rate. The Group has assessed
the fair value of advances to customers and trade bills, after taking
into account the relevant market interest rates and noted that the
total fair value is not materially different from the total carrying
value.

(c) Deposits and balances from banks and customers

The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no stated
maturity, which include non-interest bearing deposits, is the amount
repayable on demand. The fair value of those balances bearing
interest at a floating rate is their carrying value.

The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing deposits from
banks and deposits from customers without quoted market price is
based on discounted cash flows using interest rates for new debts
with similar remaining maturity. As they are normally less than one
year, their fair values are approximately equal to their carrying
values.

(d) Certificates of deposit and capital instruments

The fair value of certificates of deposit and capital instruments
issued is based on quoted market prices. For those where quoted
market prices are not available, a discounted cash flow model is
used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining
term to maturity. The Group has assessed the fair value of
certificates of deposit and capital instruments issued after taking
into account the relevant yield curve and noted that the total fair
value is not materially different from the total carrying value.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

(e)  Other accounts and accruals

/E— i I 75 R TH B2 — M By R A R The estimated fair value of other accounts and accruals, which are
BZéer WL EAFEERE normally non-interest bearing balances, is their carrying value.
Hf T 1E
b Liftsr &R A FEBE I 0 TF Except for the above consolidated statement of financial position items, the
ME i o 7Y A 5 B &5 & IR = NI following table summarises the carrying amounts and approximate fair
ANFHEHEEVNAReRMEZN&E values of other financial assets and liabilities not presented on the Group’s
HIBR A E MM A EME - consolidated statement of financial position at their fair value.
EHEXBEG M B HRFT PR The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets
SREENMEAMERREM®RMESHREANFEHE and financial liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial statements
BEHE - approximate their fair values.
MRHEE NEEE
Carrying value Fair value
—Oo=—_= —O=—— —0o=—=— —O—_—
2022 2021 2021
BETIT AT BETIT AT T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
SRIEE Financial assets
FREESY R A YIRE 2 4@ Financial investments at
BE amortised cost 18,285,549 925,873 18,046,633 915,492

™ FN A B R JE DL F E E IR
WM TR ZESEAFEENE
RAE o3 7

The tables below analyse financial instruments not carried at fair value at
the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value hierarchy into

which the fair value treatment is categorised:

Financial assets
B AT IR SR &
Financial investments at amortised cost
—0== —O=——
2022 2021
BETT AT
HK$’000 HKS$°000
HH— Level 1 16,179,666 651,812
EE Level 2 2,105,883 274,061
18,285,549 925,873

7 S0 7 4 B S 13 SR ALE T4
77 % O T8 4 7 B AR A M 0 % 2 R
B9S2 0 B E s e B AR -
180 %2 40 A B I W il 35 2 AR 6 R T
ES LT EEEL ET N T T
W 7 A 4 [ 7 05 09 T o s A 1
AN B B T A0 (B A 6
c B - 28R TARER
117 45 L9 117 85 98 (H R 46 8 %) -

HKFRS 13 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether
the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable.
Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources;
unobservable inputs reflect the Group’s market assumptions. These two

types of inputs have created the following fair value hierarchy:

. Level 1 - Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for

an identical instrument.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This
category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices
in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical
or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly observable from market data.

. Level 3 - Valuation techniques using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued based
on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available.
The Group considers relevant and observable market prices in its
valuations where possible.

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices in
active markets were not available to reflect all appropriate risks for these
securities. However, there was sufficient information available to measure
the fair values of these securities based on observable market inputs.
Therefore, these securities were transferred from Level 1 to Level 2 of the
fair value hierarchy and amounted to HK$2,649,916,000 at 31 December
2022 (2021: HK$3,859,577,000).

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices in
active market became available for these securities. Therefore, these
securities were transferred from Level 2 to Level 1 of the fair value
hierarchy and amounted to HK$2,561,343,000 at 31 December 2022
(2021: HK$4,425,852,000).

The Group recognises transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at
the end of the reporting period in which they occur.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The tables below analyse financial instruments, measured at fair
value on a recurring basis at the end of the reporting period, by the

5 level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value treatment
is categorised:
/8 ot E=E £
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
(@ ht: 3 2022
&E Assets
e =" Derivative financial instruments - 638,866 - 638,866
Financial assets mandatorily
HEDLAFEEREAE measured at fair value
iR R E through profit or loss:
- B - Debt securities 1,662,779 2,422,397 - 4,085,176
- Equity securities and
- IEREsE A IR EE S investment fund 441,069 885,424 15,574 1,342,067
Financial assets designated at
e HEESEAIE fair value through profit or
TR BREEE loss:
- B - Debt securities 243,098 - - 243,098
Financial assets at fair value
DUAEEREA R 2 through other
AU < SR comprehensive income
- ESRIEE - Financial investments
- BB - Debt securities 76,141,879 27,552,212 - 103,694,091
- RS R R - Equity securities and
& investment fund 963,657 1,112,729 623,643 2,700,029
- Advances and other
- B HARETE accounts - 4,272,579 - 4,272,579
79,452,482 36,884,207 639,217 116,975,906
=Cit Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
DA EEETE ABGIR value through profit or
ZEphEE loss 79,837 153,760 - 233,597
TSR T E Derivative financial instruments - 308,666 - 308,666
79,837 462,426 - 542,263
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

55— s 5= &3
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BICTL BT BWTT BT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
—O=—4 2021
BE Assets
1A e T A Derivative financial instruments - 503,360 - 503,360
Financial assets mandatorily
HE VA EESEAE measured at fair value
R SRhERE - through profit or loss:
- BB - Debt securities 1,019,274 211,677 - 1,230,951
- Equity securities and
- AR S R investment fund 477,187 140,288 19,702 637,177
Financial assets designated at
FEELLA A EEREAER fair value through profit or
tfR 7 RS EE loss:
- B - Debt securities 707,313 - - 707,313
Financial assets at fair value
DU EERE AT A2 through other
HW s SR EE comprehensive income
- Balances and placements
with and loans and
- FEIZEFE S SRR advances to banks 2,335,345 - - 2,335,345
- BREE - Financial investments
- BB - Debt securities 76,526,966 24,226,663 - 100,753,629
- eSS A IR - Equity securities and
He investment fund 386,256 - 812,152 1,198,408
- Advances and other
- B HARETE accounts - 10,505,739 - 10,505,739
81,452,341 35,587,727 831,854 117,871,922
N=Cit Liabilities
Financial liabilities
mandatorily measured at
MELLAEEESEAR fair value through profit
w2 EMAEE or loss 348,837 - - 348,837
i =t Derivative financial instruments - 514,382 - 514,382
348,837 514,382 - 863,219
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The movement during the year in the balance of Level 3 fair
value measurements is as follows:

HE
Assets
#E LATEE
DIAEESEA EABRLRRE
HAth 2 EW s CREE HEUAEEE
&R Financial assets SEABRIRZ
Financial assets mandatorily SREE
at fair value measured at Financial assets
through other fair value designated at fair
comprehensive through value through
income profit or loss profit or loss
ERE
Financial
investments
Equity securities and investment fund Debt securities
AT IT AT IT AT IT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
WO —_%—H—H At 1 January 2022 812,152 19,702 -
RS BRI Total losses recognised in
- Other comprehensive
- HftremEe s income (188,509) - -
- {EmR - Profit or loss - (878) -
“GEE Settlements - (3,250) -
RO T4
+_H=+—H At 31 December 2022 623,643 15,574 -
WO ZHF+—H= Total losses for the year
+—HHANE included in other
B HAEEEEE comprehensive income for
HArn 2w E=N 2 kS assets held at 31 December
THAEEH 2022 (188,509) - -
WO+ —_H= Total losses for the year
+—HFEFAENE included in profit or loss for
& HAiEEEEE assets held at 31 December
RN 2 B4R 2022 - (878) -
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Assets

FE DLV EE

DU EEREA FEAEEE S
Hitr 2wl BRENEE faE LA EE
ZRhE R Financial assets SEAIRLEIE
Financial assets mandatorily LRbEE
at fair value measured at Financial assets
through other fair value designated at fair
comprehensive through value through

income profit or loss profit or loss
ERYE
Financial
investments
eSS o A R [EvETEess
Equity securities and investment fund Debt securities
AT AT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
HW_O——%—H—H At 1 January 2021 879,229 28,840 16,856
T TRAR AR Total losses recognised in
- Other comprehensive
- HAtrgmles income (67,077) - -
- EaiR - Profit or loss - (563) -
sEE Settlements - (8,575) (16,856)
RZOZ—%
+_H=+—H At 31 December 2021 812,152 19,702 -
W_OZ——%+—"H=  Total losses for the year
+—HFANE included in other
> HEiErReE comprehensive income for
HA 2 mU s N 2 k5 assets held at 31 December
THAEEH 2021 (67,077) - -
W_O——%F+_H= Total losses for the year
+—HFAENE included in profit or loss for
B> HEEEEsE assets held at 31 December
HEEIR N 2 BB 2021 - (563) -
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

UTFTERIBNFERIGHIE E 89 The table below sets out information about significant unobservable
BhEANFEEBRE =TGN HETA inputs used at year end in measuring financial instruments categorised
TEAAOEENE ABRBER - as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.
AEEEN
BAEBE
NEEER
BERARH BNEREE
EEN Fair value
AR measurement
{EEETT Significant JnRESEy sensitivity to
Valuation unobservable  FE Weighted unobservable
techniques inputs Range average inputs
DUA B 5 Financial investments  J7 & Ik 6.12%-15.02% 13.84% JR\ B ol B AT ER R
Hftr e mE s at fair value through IR & & = (2021: 6.12%-18.60%)  (2021: 15.73%) HE K _ETHE
ERIE other comprehensive Discounted Risk-adjusted S| g AN EE
B HE RS 55 Ky income: Equity cash flow discount rate ONNS
WERSE securities and Increase in
investment fund risk-adjusted
discount rate
would result in a
lower fair value
TSI THIERMGH 0.43-0.92 0.45 MIERNE KR LT
37k P/B ratio (2021: 0.45-0.92) (2021: 0.61) 5 BN EER
Market 7
comparable Increase in P/B
approach ratio would result

99
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A5 2B S
775 ¢ R 20)  2

S BB 98 F (R T 5 R T AR
I B BT R % B (e 1 B
R o A T B A R %9 17
% 5 (48 85 0 R R DU I 5 T 4
BRI - TR TS TEE L
O 10% T - /A {8 (8 3 10 &5 B A £
18 18 3% 0 0GR 45 47 -

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Effect of changes in significant non-observable assumptions to reasonably
possibly alternatives

The fair value of financial instruments are, in certain circumstances,
measured using valuation models that incorporate assumptions that are not
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same
instrument and are not based on observable market data. The following table
shows the sensitivity of fair values to reasonable possible alternative
assumptions due to parallel movement of plus or minus 10% of the fair value.

HAtr 2 EW R R BRI E
Effect on other comprehensive income and
income statement

ARIRE  FRIEE  AAEE R

Favourable Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
—Oo=—=— —Oo=—_— —O=—— —O=——
2022 2022 2021 2021
BETIT BETIT AT AT T
Esgll Restated HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BE Assets
Financial investments at fair
DAAEEEREAEAM S value through other
B s 2 SRS E comprehensive income 66,576 (63,586) 83,598 (81,926)
Financial assets mandatorily
HE LA EESEAR measured at fair value
T SR A E through profit or loss 1,557 (1,557) 1,970 (1,970)

100



AEKERTARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

MR

Notes to the Financial Statements

4 GRIERREE (8)

47 BHESREEKRSHER

THIREEZ RS - AT EIFRE R LR

KU RRIR

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.7 Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

The following financial assets are subject to offsetting, enforceable master
netting arrangements or similar agreements.

EMBIRAER AEMBIRER S
N T EMBIRLE B liniEl ol e
A =L E#Emt  Related amounts not set
Gross amounts BESEE  off in the statement of
ErEsR&m  of recognised Net amounts financial position
BEELEEE financial of financial
Gross liabilities assets KHHYIR S
amounts of set off in the presented in b i
recognised statement  the statement SHTE Cash YA
financial of financial of financial Financial collateral Net
assets position position instruments received amount
BT BT BETT AR BETT BT
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
(@ .- X 2022
Derivative financial
B SEE assets 533,235 - 533,235 (247,491)  (192,901) 92,843
—O=—#& 2021
Derivative financial
T EE assets 474,152 - 474,152 (107,813) (295,119) 71,220
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.7 Offsetting financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The following financial liabilities are subject to offsetting, enforceable
master netting arrangements or similar agreements.

EMBERER AEMBRRF
SRS EEEE E#i&mal  Related amounts not set
Gross amounts BE/S%E  off in the statement of
BErEI SR of recognised Net amounts of financial position
AELEEE financial financial
Gross assets liabilities RALAEH 4
amounts of set off in the presented in B
recognised statement  the statement &RITE Cash Pz
financial of financial of financial Financial collateral Net
liabilities position position instruments pledged amount
) ) BT B¥TI AB¥Tr A%t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
=O==& 2022
Derivative financial
LTEERas liabilities 281,582 - 281,582 (247,491) (27,626) 6,465
Repurchase
Bt agreements - - - - - -
—O=—4& 2021
Derivative financial
TTEERaE liabilities 461,427 - 461,427 (107,813) (41,264) 312,350
Repurchase
EliEes agreements 303,480 - 303,480 (303,480) - -
4.8 SRIEEES 4.8 Transfers of financial assets
LA ‘F = 21: EEAFEXIEERIGEZ B The transferred financial assets of the Group below that do not qualify for
BemEE GSEXSH TR AERE%R derecognition are debt securities and bills held by counterparties as
[ i 175 596 0% 4P O B FE TR 55 % B B R collateral under sale and repurchase agreements.
= TR EE = TERA AR
BEREE SREIE HERHAIE IRHIE
Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of amount of amount of
transferred associated transferred associated
assets liabilities assets liabilities
—0==— —0== —O0=— —O0=—
2022 2022 2021 2021
BEETT BETIT AT T AEETIT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Eisges Repurchase agreements - - 303,393 303,480
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5 FIEUWA 5 Interest income
—0O=—=— —O—_—
2022 2021
BT AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000

Balances and placements with and
[EIZEFR S &R loans and advances to banks 1,674,797 1,157,348
(Gt Foa Debt securities

- EiiAE - listed 1,903,972 1,364,594
- JEEHATHE] - unlisted 698,583 321,302
ZEEHR Advances to customers 5,288,267 4,070,498
HAth Others 3,196 55,951
9,568,815 6,969,693

BIEEF B UL AN A SR A  Included in interest income is interest income from financial assets at amortised cost of
HIIE >~ &R & E 2 Fl B Ut A& #  HK$6,981,065,000 (2021: HK$4,916,335,000), interest income from financial assets at
6,981,065,000 jo(—O_—4 : #® fair value through other comprehensive income of HK$2,587,750,000 (2021:
4,916,335,000 77)~ LA EE EEE AR HK$1,909,176,000) and unwinding of discount on impaired assets of HK$28,907,000

fh 2= H U i 2 e fE E 2 F B UL A (2021: HK$5,954,000).
kil 2 587,750,000 T(Z= O —4F ¢

A5 1,909,176,000 JT) KB & E ST

FOEE A F] 2 U AR 28,907,000 T

(O —4F : 3 5,954,000 ) °

6 FIEXZH 6 Interest expense
2022 2021
AT IT AT T
HK$’000 HKS$°000

Deposits and balances from banks and

[ESEERR & P deposits from customers 3,825,514 2,513,522
BT IFRGEE Certificates of deposit issued 843 39,314
FTZREFH Subordinated debts issued 105,317 117,060
HE&HE Lease liabilities 7,409 7,884
HAh Others 18,995 101,713
3,958,078 2,779,493

HIEEME T ANFFAERLLAYF{E  Included in interest expense is interest expense on financial liabilities that are not at fair
HiEABRE S EE M E S value through profit or loss of HK$3,958,078,000 (2021: HK$2,704,972,000).

ke 3,958,078,000 (O ——
A 1 NS 2,704,972,000 TT) -
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7 PR R EFEA

7 Net fees and commission income

—0O=—=— —0O=——
2022 2021
BT AT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
M8 s AU A Fees and commission income
Securities brokerage and investment
RO IR ERET A E RS services 460,416 700,150
EHRES Credit cards 95,666 113,011
EEFEB Credit related 341,498 357,868
E oA Trade finance 89,201 124,797
HM B ERITER Other retail banking services 27,906 30,266
HAARF LA Other fee income 160,029 127,728
1,174,806 1,453,820
He e Rl 47 Fees and commission expenses
EHFER Credit cards (82,637) (99,221)
Securities brokerage and investment
B NS E IR services (45,460) (107,514)
HriR & Other fee expenses (22,134) (31,821)
(150,231) (238,556)
R E B ARG 2 A Net fees and commission income 1,024,575 1,215,264
Hrfr: Of which:
Net fees and commission income, other than
amounts included in determining the
HIELAAHEESE A BRiR 2 & effective interest rate, arising from
RIEENAERE S REE financial assets or financial liabilities
MR A CREIERETE that are not at fair value through profit or
FIEFIR 2 ©FH) loss
- EE MU A - fees and commission income 441,901 497,657
- R E K - fees and commission expenses (74,556) (91,880)
Net fees and commission income on trust
REEREZAFAEREE and other fiduciary activities where the
B HEHM G ELA K Group holds or invests on behalf of its
& SR FUA customers
- REE AU A - fees and commission income 39,362 35,333
- M E R e S7 - fees and commission expenses (2,649) (2,881)

104



ArEKEIRITARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

MR

Notes to the Financial Statements

8 frigEFRWA KRR E LR

8 Insurance operating income and charge for insurance claims

—0o=—_=— —O=——
2022 2021
AT T AT T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
REEEFEWA Insurance operating income
S| Gross
TS Gross insurance premium written 956,389 857,390
RS R A 2 DA Change in unearned premium provision (75,516) (75,980)
Premium revenue arising from insurance
BT Z R e L TELS Z FREUA contracts issued 880,873 781,410
B R Reinsurance
Tz B RE Reinsurance premium outward (178,815) (169,650)
BN = Gl P Change in unearned premium provision 24,170 36,409
BT RE S BB AETER:  Premium revenue ceded to reinsurers
RA arising from insurance contracts issued (154,645) (133,241)
IRbREFUA Net premium earned 726,228 648,169
LEEUYON Commission income 262,576 281,090
HABA Other income 2,340 1,697
&7 H Commission expenses (118,705) (104,647)
872,439 826,309
REEREEE FR) Charge for insurance claims (Note)
HaEd Gross
EARMRIE Gross claims paid (334,167) (299,088)
CEHIRE OCREEREHIER Change in reported claims, IBNR and
1E Fe ELAh (B e i 7 i other insurance provision (139,474) (106,712)
(473,641) (405,800)
PR Reinsurance
U B R R E Claims recovered from reinsurers 47,020 28,837
CERIRE - OREEREHR IR Change in reported claims, IBNR and
1B e LA PR 2 8 other insurance provision 5,061 2,537
52,081 31,374
SR Net insurance claims (421,560) (374,426)
N =t e dt N Net insurance operating income 450,879 451,883

AR R EREERIAERZ
O b 5 15 BT K 98 2 IS 18 0%
BNEAMERBENRE -

Note: Charge for insurance claims represents net claims incurred on the Group’s

insurance business and the related claims settlement expenses.
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9 FRFHWIR

9 Net trading gain

—0o=—= —O0O=——
2022 2021
AT AT T
HK$’000 HKS$°000
Net loss arising from financial instruments
HHEAN T EESEAIESIEZ &R mandatorily measured at fair value
T H FE518 through profit or loss (44,875) (25,133)
Net (loss)/gain arising from financial
FEEDAN P EESE AESIE Y &5 instruments designated at fair value
TEF(BE)MGES through profit or loss (303) 14,211
Net gain arising from derivative financial
TR R TR P S instruments 21,246 36,599
INEE B F U R Net gain from foreign exchange trading 99,274 213,342
75,342 239,019
10 HA U A 10 Other operating income
—0o=—= —0O0=—
2022 2021
AT T AT IT
HK$’000 HKS$°000
EEISUNUN Dividend income
- iR - Listed equity securities 41,751 27,636
- JF ErimeRERE - Unlisted equity securities 104,640 77,823
BB U B E R Rental income from investment properties less
AEM224,076,0007C direct outgoings of HK$24,076,000
(O —4F : W25 834,0007T) (2021: HK$25,834,000) 62,315 65,060
e &5 s Net rental income on safe deposit boxes 34,628 35,146
e AT IRE SR E > Net gain on disposal of financial assets at
FULE G amortised cost (Note) 3,539 2,350
HAh Others 16,442 11,930
263,315 219,945

AERE | AR A BB
RASIIR Z RERE - EE R

JeR\ P B 2 T

Note: During the year, the Group sold some of the financial assets at amortised cost
mainly as risk monitoring and control measures.
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11 B2HH 11 Operating expenses
—0o=—_=— —O=——
2022 2021
AT T AT IT
HK$°000 HK$°000
ANFEEH Staff costs
- ¥ie B CHA A EE - Salaries and other costs 1,635,274 1,378,221
- BRIERS - Retirement benefit costs 68,698 80,168
S R R S Y Premises and equipment expenses,
NEFETeE excluding depreciation
- SOHEHFHATRH S - Rental of short-term leases 11,715 1,059
- HAth - Others 172,642 202,921
e Depreciation
- HAnYrsE R GERE 27) - Other properties and equipment (Note 27) 316,017 305,812
- FHE i 152 26) - Leasehold land (Note 26) 3,754 3,754
B TS HERE Advertising and business promotion 40,703 52,777
BT EE R Electronic data processing 93,484 80,759
R K imER Postage and communications 75,162 87,237
N E Rl Printing and stationery 9,715 11,208
FZE R <5 Auditors’ remuneration 7,008 6,906
JKEE Water and electricity 26,039 20,428
R EEEH Legal and professional fees 205,719 177,301
e A A g i Y gl IE = Business, withholding tax and surcharges 15,249 26,989
RS Insurance 26,487 16,206
SSsMEEEH Securities related expenses 8,530 8,613
HAth Others 190,369 170,064
2,906,565 2,630,423
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12 BE RS 12 Impairment losses
—0=—= —O——
2022 2021
BETIT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
BB (B )R Impairment (written back)/losses on:
- Balances and placements with and loans
- [FZEFR SRR and advances to banks
- RS ER - at amortised cost (3,179) 4,432
- DI EESE A A2 - at fair value through other
W2s comprehensive income (205) (68)
- B - Debt securities
- PR R - at amortised cost 15,311 (10,489)
- DIASHEEREA M 2T - at fair value through other
Yz comprehensive income 15,655 51,263
- B HARRIE - Advances and other accounts
- SR AR - at amortised cost 1,352,732 407,793
- DIASHEEREA M 2E - at fair value through other
Wt comprehensive income (20,441) 4,507
- Loan commitments and financial
R B RE R S LY guarantee contracts 6,000 19,931
N A dliil Net charge to income statement 1,365,873 477,369
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13 SR (o] B SH A SR 2 < T
RZ#ER

13 Net loss on redemption of financial instruments at amortised
cost

2022 2021
BETIT AT
HK$°000 HK$’000

SE Ol BB AT IR 2 sl T2 2 0% Net loss on redemption of financial
i instruments at amortised cost 2,521 12,530
2,521 12,530

14 HEME

&R (L E RPN 5 383(1)fK
Ko =] (5 35 5 3 A 21 R LB )
F 2 HHEMMEZEEH N
T

14 Directors’ emoluments

Directors’” emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about
Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

—0o=—=— —O0O=——

2022 2021

BT AETIT

HK$°000 HKS$’000

s Directors’ fees 1,830 1,830
Salaries, bonus, allowances and benefits in

i~ fLAL ~ R R E AATEF kind 10,553 18,367

BIRETE 2K Retirement scheme contributions 493 880

12,876 21,077

RN AT I [ A AT Y AT
EEINEEME EEEAN K
17 3lf7 4 sk 7% U ZE 2 AV iR 55 1A 2B =
J7 A AR AT FRH -

EEEARERFEREH I - K17
REMEMNEAE - AESEEZ
5 /AN R S B = /AN I A S VA
{7 B A 47 SE 5 R BRI H B
KEEEFEAERNAEER
B ER At EERS - Lk
HEL .

During the year, no termination benefits were paid by the Bank to any of the Bank’s
directors. During the year, the Bank did not incur any payment to third parties for
making available directors’ services.

No transactions, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to the Bank’s
business to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its holding
company was a party and in which a director of the Bank or an entity connected with
a director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.
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15 BEBMAEFETE
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15 Staff retirement schemes

The Group operates five staff retirement schemes for the staff of the Bank
and an MPF scheme for the staff of a subsidiary of the Bank. The five staff
retirement schemes comprise a principal scheme (the “Scheme”) which
includes a defined benefit (“DB”) section and a defined contribution
(“DC”) section, a defined benefit pension scheme, two defined
contribution schemes for overseas employees and an MPF scheme. All
new Hong Kong employed staff members who join the Bank are offered
a one-off choice between the DC section of the Scheme and the MPF
scheme.

Under the DC section of the Scheme, the Group is required to contribute
10% of the monthly salary of the members who opted for the DC
arrangement. The Group’s contributions to the DC section of this Scheme
may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the Scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Forfeited
contributions totaling HK$21,693,000 (2021: HK$13,552,000) were
utilised during the year. The unutilised forfeited contributions at the year
end amounted to HK$2,762,000 (2021: HK$3,350,000) which are
available to reduce future contributions. No contributions were payable at
the year end (2021: Nil).

The Group’s contributions to the MPF schemes are based on 5% of the
monthly relevant income of each employee up to a maximum monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000 in accordance with the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.

The contributions to schemes with defined contribution arrangements and
the MPF schemes during the year amounted to HK$58,703,000 (2021:
HK$67,829,000) in aggregate.

For the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension scheme
(collectively referred to as the “Plan”), the contributions are determined
based on periodic valuations by independent qualified actuaries of the
assets and liabilities of the Plan. The Plan provides benefits based on
members’ final salary. The costs are solely funded by the Group.

The Plan is registered under the Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, and has been granted with MPF Exemption by the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority. The Group has an unconditional right
to the surplus of the Plan. Asset ceiling and minimum funding
requirements do not apply to the Plan.

The Plan was established under a trust arrangement. The key
responsibilities of the trustees are to ensure that the Plan is administered
in accordance with the trust deed and to act on behalf of all members
impartially, prudently and in good faith.
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15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The Plan exposes the Group to the following key risks:

Investment risk

Positive investment returns tend to increase the fair value of the Plan
assets and therefore improve the Plan’s financial position, whilst

negative investment returns tend to weaken the position.

The assets of the Plan are invested in a diversified portfolio of equities,
bonds and cash, covering major geographical locations around the
world. The diversification of asset classes and geographical location
reduces the concentration of risk associated with the Plan’s investments.

Interest rate risk

The defined benefit obligation is calculated using a discount rate based
on market bond yields. A decrease in the bond yields will increase the

amount of the obligation.

Salary risk

Salary increases that are higher than assumed at the valuation will

increase the defined benefit obligation.

Inflation risk

Pension in payment under the defined benefit pension scheme may be
increased, at the discretion of the Group, to reflect all or part of the cost-
of-living increase in Hong Kong. The higher-than-assumed increases in

pensions will increase the defined benefit obligation.

5 8B & Mortality risk
BENTHIE S oMW TR EKRES R A prolonged pension in payment due to longer life expectancy of the
WEAR B IIN A CEFETE - pensioners will increase the defined benefit obligation.
ZEBRBRKEEEH - Z2BEMER The latest actuarial valuation of the Plan was performed in accordance
— O HFtF_HA=t—H MBI E with HKAS 19 (2022) issued by the HKICPA at 31 December 2022 by
fr’% B EEREEARAST Hg B A Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited, an independent professional
EEEEEgrgLER REFEgET actuarial firm, who have among their staff Fellows of the Actuarial
B A PT AR 2 BB G BRI 19 58 Society of Hong Kong. The present values of the defined benefit
(2022)E ¥ fh » Z E B KT E 2 L EEF] obligation and current service cost of the Plan are calculated based on
EBRWNHEARBR A UHESTEMISE the projected unit credit method. At the valuation date, the Plan had a
EUEARTE cNEEH > R FRRGHE ZF funding level of 121% (2021: 123%).
KT 121% (O = — 4 : 123%) -
WO -+ _H=+—HI1ILtZHFE The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
GEMBERAERERZSESMAO T position as at 31 December 2022 are analysed as follows:
—0== —0O=—
2022 2021
BETIT AT
HK$°000 HK$’000
FZE R EIEE 2 A EE Fair value of the Plan assets 320,006 426,641
Present value of the funded defined benefit
BB EEAESG L BE obligation (263,946) (346,802)
PSR R NS B Net asset recognised in the consolidated
YFEE statement of financial position 56,060 79,839
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A W] e %EﬁﬁﬁKLﬂ%%X
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15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

A portion of the above asset is expected to be recovered after more than one year.
However, it is not practicable to segregate this amount from the amounts receivable
in the next twelve months, as future contributions will also relate to future services
rendered and future changes in actuarial assumptions and market conditions. No
contribution to the Plan is expected to be paid in 2023.

There was no plan amendment, curtailment or settlement impact for the years ended
31 December 2022 and 2021.

The amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement are as follows:

—Oo—_— —0O=—

2022 2021

BT T BT IT

HK$’000 HK$’000

A7 Rl A Current service cost (11,013) (12,591)
YA B A Net interest income 1,018 252

Net expense for the year included in

BUFEAEE N R RAER A 2 S 54 retirement benefit costs (9,995) (12,339)

Eﬁi—O::fﬁ—F‘ﬂ*—i‘ H ik

The actual loss on Plan assets for the year ended 31 December 2022 was

FEZEREBAKFEEEEERE  HK$49,424,000 (2021: return of HK$2,805,000).
=) 49,424,000 TT(ZO=—4 : [
B By AR % 2,805,000 7)) °
FENFLEENZETS 2 EFHT - The movements in the defined benefit obligation during the year are as follows:
—0o=—= —O0O=——
2022 2021
BT IT AT
HK$°000 HK$’000
N—H—HZ R EEHERRE Present value of obligation at 1 January 346,802 404,148
IR A Current service cost 11,013 12,591
FE A Interest cost 4,648 1,527
FIREM T Actual benefits paid (57,211) (51,057)
SR ERET RS B Actuarial gains due to liability experience (5,066) (6,682)
Actuarial gains due to financial
W e BB A 2R B s assumption changes (36,265) (25,196)
Actuarial losses due to demographic
NS e G i assumption changes 25 11,471
W H=+—H2ERAEENESL Actual obligation at 31 December 263,946 346,802

YO ZHEFEF A=+ — %
st & 2 A E R Ay K 5 E R H
BAIKET BBy 7L € B A & 2 ot
$%@@%%%%%66(¥O
—4F 6.8 )R 0.9 (O —
HF13FE)

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31
December 2022 is 6.6 years (2021: 6.8 years) and 0.9 years (2021: 1.3 years)
for the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension scheme
respectively.
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15 BERRENETE (&)

15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

FHNZEBRFEEE N FEEME  The movements in the fair value of the Plan assets during the year are as follows:
ZEEWNT

—0=—=— —0=—

2022 2021

BT BWETTT

HKS$’000 HKS$’000
A—H—HZER IR EEE A\ (EE  Fair value of the Plan assets at 1 January 426,641 474,893
FEUA Interest income 5,666 1,779
TEHARZ SR R BB EA BUL A LN (Loss)/return on the Plan assets other than

(B518)/12]3H interest income (55,090) 1,026
EHRIER] S Actual benefits paid (57,211) (51,057)
NHHA=+—HZERRETEEES
INEEE Fair value of the Plan assets at 31 December 320,006 426,641
ZEBMREAEEEFEMEAT - The major categories of the Plan assets are as follows:
) —O=——
2022 2021
BEETT BT
HK$’000 % HK$’000 %

R EsE 5 Equities 171,393 53.6 202,818 58.1
[Eestess Bonds 56,148 175 71,024 20.4
4 Cash 92,465 28.9 74,908 215
4EZE Total 320,006 100.0 348,750 100.0

WZ_OZZ_H+ZH=+—H " %
ERBRNKRFH 2 EEBEEFERER
TZHEAHEEAEE 64,764,000 T
(O = — 4 : &M 64,524,000 71 )

e 5F A I BT8R 2 £ 0 B Bk
wr

At 31 December 2022, the amount of the Plan assets includes deposits with the Bank
of HK$64,764,000 (2021: HK$64,524,000).

The principal actuarial assumptions adopted in the valuation are as follows:

—0== —O0=—
2022 2021
% %
HER Discount rate

- ETE 2 FLE R Y - DB section of the Scheme 33 1.4
- FUEEFRIRGTE - Defined benefit pension scheme 4.6 0.4

ZatE 2 SLEERE Y 2 RS Long-term average rate of salary increase for the
FiE DB section of the Scheme 5.0 5.0

FEBTR et #.2 RITR RS0 RIEE

Long-term pension increase rate for the defined

benefit pension scheme
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DA B £ 200 B Rax 1y & B 7T 58 2 ) ¥ R
TZA=t-HNACEERNEFNELE T

15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The below analysis shows the effect on the defined benefit obligation as
at 31 December as a result of reasonably possible changes in the

M- significant actuarial assumptions:
vE 0 25 {E ELBL B 25 (B ERE
Increase of Decrease of
25 basis points 25 basis points
—0O=—=— —O0O=—— —0O=—=— —O0O=——
2022 2021 2022 2021
BETIT BBt BT BETT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
HER Discount rate
- ZEt R EEFIE Y - DB section of the Scheme (4,251) (5,861) 4,363 6,029
- HEEFIRARETE] - Defined benefit pension scheme ()] 3) 2 3
Long-term average rate of salary
ZETEI EEAE increase for the DB section of the
BHIE S NS Scheme 4,402 5,963 (4,310) (5,827)
HEEF RS 2 &1 Long-term pension increase rate for
BREH EIEE the defined benefit pension scheme 2 2 - -

b A RN FE O A RCE
HEREG > FTAFZEZEHHIEE K -

TR W% F B AR E LB R A AR R R
BT BAY TH T 18 ) 520 2 80 (B A il 5T R 2k
BT 1 R T BR 8 2 1 Al )

B R % Y & B dw

The above sensitivity analysis is based on the assumption that changes in
actuarial assumptions are not correlated and therefore it does not take into

account the correlations between the actuarial assumptions.

The following table sets out the expected benefit payments (including
benefits attributable to estimated future employee service and salary) from
the Plan based on the adopted actuarial assumptions:

HeHRAIZ T &2H
Expected benefit
payments

—0==— —O0=—

2022 2021

HETIT AT

£t {8 H 1% R85 Number of years after valuation date HKS$°000 HK$’000
14 1 year 14,789 28,756
24 2 years 37,754 41,540
3F 3 years 19,173 37,293
4 4 4 years 12,761 19,226
54 5 years 26,482 13,014
6 & 104 6 to 10 years 142,252 140,800
#iE 10 4 Over 10 years 164,499 202,361
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16 Frigii

() NEFEWERRSIH LT ¢

16 Income tax

(a) Taxation charged in the consolidated income statement represents:

—0o=—_=— —O=——
2022 2021
AT T AT T
HK$°000 HKS$°000
AREAMIA Current taxation:
- HHEFIER - Hong Kong profits tax 325,652 455,145
- Over-provision of taxation in respect of
- [EAEREAE AR prior years (425) (7,582)
325,227 447,563
- JEIMRIE - Overseas taxation 187,103 176,901
ARAEMITA Deferred taxation:
- BRI AR A R R - Relating to the origination and reversal of
(GREEN) temporary differences (Note 31) (1,577) (52,760)
510,753 571,704

FEN R TSR v Ny R
it s A DARE & 16.5% (O = —
F116.5%)5H H - BAMTHE A
B fh 5t E S B A LA £ ] 2
BRTAERBTEH ZRRHTR -

(b) A & B FH B bR IR AT g A 2 8
HEMBERHEB ZBERIM
STEZH R 2 T

The provision for Hong Kong profits tax for the year is calculated at 16.5% (2021:
16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has
been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation

prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

(b) The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the theoretical
amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong as follows:

—0== —O0=—
2022 2021
HAETIT AT IT
HK$’000 HK$’000
FRF R A Profit before taxation 3,469,498 3,603,598
DI 16.5% Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%
(ZO=—4 : 16.5%) & (2021: 16.5%) 572,467 594,594
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for
Ru]30fR > < T TE > B2 taxation purposes 70,289 51,822
SHEERERRR > U A SR TE > A Tax effect of income not subject to taxation (164,379) (136,523)
Effect of different taxation rates in other tax
B A B A EFR R s jurisdictions 32,131 68,669
Over-provision of taxation in respect of prior
A R ER years (425) (7,582)
R AU i (B518) 2 8228 Effect of unrecognised tax gains/(losses) 503 (8)
HAh Others 167 732
FriSi Income tax 510,753 571,704
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16 Friefi (&)

(c) H i == UL =

fY 2% 4H Bl B 17 7Y

16 Income tax (Continued)

The income tax effects relating to components of other comprehensive income

BT 15 75 82 4 are as follows:
—0o—= —O=—
2022 2021
RAT&H MiteH Miri % MikeHH
Before- FrEfg Net-of- Before- Frf5f2 Net-of-
tax Income tax tax Income tax
amount tax amount amount tax amount
BETT BETT BEBETT BT T BT T AT IT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Financial assets at fair value
DAA B EEA A through other
EHE W i 2 BRE E comprehensive income
- AN EE - Changes in fair value (2,104,251) 383,732 (1,720,519) 174,773 (14,451) 160,322
- Transfer to income
- AHYERE AL statement on disposal (223,234) (223,234) (148,770) - (148,770)
- Transfer to income
- ATBAE R AU ZR statement on impairment (4,991) (4,991) 55,702 - 55,702
FEAL e N 5] 2 st Share of associates’ reserves (141,897) (141,897) (5,756) - (5,756)
Share of jointly controlled
JEAG 3[R 122 1) B A i 146 entities’ reserves 272 272 (272) - (272)
Exchange difference on
translation of financial
R BUBIMEREI I TS statements of overseas
R EENIIE R operations (589,059) (589,059) 116,232 - 116,232
Equity securities at fair value
DUA AR E a6 A EA through other
R LS B RS 27 comprehensive income
- ANEEEDRE - Changes in fair value (263,365) 11,925 (251,440) (68,138) 159 (67,979)
Surplus on revaluation of bank
HiEFE iR premises 8,242 8,242 _ } }
REBAGE 2 EE Actuarial (losses)/gains on
(E4E) L2 defined benefit scheme (13,784) 2,275 (11,509) 21,523 (3,551) 17,972
Other comprehensive
FERNEAMEECZH) (expense)/income for the
25 year (3,332,067) 397,932 (2,934,135) 145,294 (17,843) 127,451
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17 BEFHE - FRFERMERK

17 Cash, balances and placements with and loans and advances to

banks
—Oo=—=— —0O=——
2022 2021
BT AETIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
DS R A TR At amortised cost
[ S Cash 562,263 734,881
EEIES Balances with banks 11,782,978 19,813,162
I FSRIT Balances with central banks 2,395,639 12,041,514
[E S EHAF I Placements with banks
- A—{E B A EHE - maturing within one month 11,526,739 18,975,254
- maturing between one and twelve
- R+ {EANFIEA months 18,471,575 12,585,256
29,998,314 31,560,510
[EZEEK Gross loans and advances to banks 9,684,088 3,830,328
VERIERL Impairment allowances
- BPEE - Stage 1 (8,631) (11,810)
54,414,651 67,968,585
At fair value through other
U EESEAREMEEWKES comprehensive income
EE3=&4 Gross loans and advances to banks - 2,335,345
- 2,335,345
54,414,651 70,303,930

RZOZZHE+ZH="T—H K&
B 2 50 85 B K 0k E R Y F o
BRAT &5 7 R B 431,514,000 jT(Z=O
—— 4 ¢ % 687,065,000 jr) ©

The Group’s balances with central banks that are subject to exchange control and
regulatory restrictions amounted to HK$431,514,000 at 31 December 2022

(2021: HK$687,065,000).
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18 P14em TR

T EEHERTEERM TR Z
REEBEFHEE LI ZHER
aNEMEAFEE:

18 Derivative financial instruments

The following is a summary of the notional or contractual amounts and fair values of
each significant type of derivatives, without taking into account the effects of bilateral
netting arrangements:

B ANHEE HFl ANEEE
Y] Fair values GHIEFH Fair values
Notional/ Notional/
contractual zE &fE  contractual ‘i =T
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
—Oo=—=— —Oo=—=— —0o== —O0O=— —O0O=—— —O0O=—
2022 2022 2022 2021 2021 2021
) BETIT A% AmETT BT BB TT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
INEEE] Exchange rate contracts
BHIEEY Forward contracts 9,851,705 124,101 140,746 22,434,456 352,829 341,134
L ] Currency swaps 44,530,759 494,138 146,156 31,697,033 147,515 151,288
i HARE Options written 361,823 - 2,715 309,494 - 2,789
i AHARE Options purchased 425,926 1,518 - 358,852 2,788 -
55,170,213 619,757 289,617 54,799,835 503,132 495211
FIREL Interest rate contracts
FljZR s A Interest rate swaps 1,399,440 14,611 14,551 2,985,476 - 18,943
L RE A4 Equity contracts
i HARE Options written 80,448 - 4,498 97,351 - 228
[ A HAME Options purchased 80,448 4,498 - 97,351 228 -
160,896 4,498 4,498 194,702 228 228
56,730,549 638,866 308,666 57,980,013 503,360 514,382

EETRZ &8 EHE BTN
FHRZER ZZ S E WA KR
b K /I o ER S TH 55 A R~ [ R L
FEEREE 1A T AAERKA
M(EE)LAF(&EE) - P7E &/
BEENBBEZAVFHEHERETE
IS SN NS

The contractual amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and they do not represent amounts at
risks. The derivative instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable
(liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates
or equity prices relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative
financial assets and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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19 DIANEEESEAERZSIE 19 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

ZEREE
EREE
Financial assets
HEUAYEE
EFEABRER HEEUAHE
Mandatorily — {EEE AIEZ5HE
measured at Designated at
fair value fair value
through through &E
profit or loss profit or loss Total
AT AT AT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
(@ . : =3 2022
B Debt securities
- /EBLT - Listed in Hong Kong 508,897 83,933 592,830
- BT - Listed outside Hong Kong 1,176,454 159,165 1,335,619
- b - Unlisted 2,399,825 - 2,399,825
4,085,176 243,098 4,328,274
A RS o5 Equity securities
- HAELW - Listed in Hong Kong 307,399 - 307,399
- BB - Listed outside Hong Kong 77,887 - 77,887
- JEEMH - Unlisted 14,088 - 14,088
399,374 - 399,374
AT EH e Equity investment fund
- JEEM - Unlisted 942,693 - 942,693
5,427,243 243,098 5,670,341
BT ANy - Of which issued by:
- Central governments and central
- OB B FR R T banks 159,674 198,047 357,721
- Banks and other financial
- SRIT B EAh & BhisktE institutions 3,306,688 45,051 3,351,739
- 3 - Corporate entities 1,960,881 - 1,960,881
5,427,243 243,098 5,670,341
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19 DIAE{EMESEAIBZHE 19 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)
ZEREE (&)

EREE

FlnanC|aI assets

FAE DLAE

EsEAERIE IEEAHE
Mandatorily — {H3EAfRZEAR

measured at fair Designated at fair

value through value through &5
profit or loss profit or loss Total
AT T AT T AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
—O=— 2021
Vi Debt securities
- FHEET - Listed in Hong Kong 799,858 - 799,858
- AN B - Listed outside Hong Kong 361,236 707,313 1,068,549
- JELT - Unlisted 69,857 - 69,857
1,230,951 707,313 1,938,264
R FESE 4 Equity securities
- HEEW - Listed in Hong Kong 293,661 - 293,661
- BN ET - Listed outside Hong Kong 31,751 - 31,751
- JEETH - Unlisted 14,086 - 14,086
339,498 - 339,498
AT EH % Equity investment fund
- JEETH - Unlisted 297,679 - 297,679
1,868,128 707,313 2,575,441
HEm N Of which issued by:
- Banks and other financial
- SRTT R EA S R institutions 260,286 - 260,286
- - Corporate entities 1,607,842 707,313 2,315,155
1,868,128 707,313 2,575,441
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20 BBRE 20 Investments in securities
—O0=—= —O=——
2022 2021
AT AT T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
PIANEEESE A M2z Financial investments at fair value through other
SR E comprehensive income
BI%E % Debt securities 103,694,091 100,753,629
FEEftE 55 % Equity securities 2,700,029 1,198,408
106,394,120 101,952,037
RS AR YINE 2~ S Rl E Financial investments at amortised cost
E 77 Debt securities 18,456,916 1,081,929
/UMEE{% Impairment allowances
—FEE - Stage 1 (18,498) (4,023)
*F*Ii 24 - Stage 2 (896) -
- B EER - Stage 3 (151,973) (152,033)
18,285,549 925,873
124,679,669 102,877,910
FHNEBFERIER - AEEFEBEHF  The Group has designated some equity investments at fair value through other

L RERL & 15 E LA P EEREA
Hitemimst & - HOFHREST
PWER IR IR AR R B - HEWE
PO AT

comprehensive income for business strategic reasons subjected to internal stop loss
limit control mechanism. The dividend income recognised from these equity

investments are as follows:

2022 2021
HAETIT AHTIT
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
LRI B A Dividend income recognised
NERFE 2 s 5 Equity securities held at year end

- TR - Listed in Hong Kong 19,216 15,366
- BN - Listed outside Hong Kong 2,937 2,914
- JEEMH - Unlisted 97,150 72,814

NENTHE 2 IS5 Equity securities sold during the year
- BHALTN - Listed in Hong Kong 1,047 .
120,350 91,094

A E R FE N BB ) bl B A
& > NHEFIE I ES IR R RS -
SEREAR

During the year, the Group sold some of these equity investments as they have reached

the internal stop loss limits. The details are as follows:

—0o—_=— —O=——

2022 2021

AT T AT

HK$°000 HK$’000

N ERE 2 AN EE Fair value at disposal 109,553 9,614
PHERGEGSREEMSEE  Loss on disposal transferred from financial asset

N PR B s Al 2 B VR 5 1R revaluation reserve to retained earnings (20,270) (1,644)
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20 Investments in securities (Continued)

SR E
Financial investments
PAAEEE
e A A
2HE IR
At fair value HHEBSERRA
through other 113
comprehensive At amortised &
income cost Total
BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
(@ ht: 3 2022
(Ui Eaea Debt securities
- FHEET - Listed in Hong Kong 19,363,935 1,250,599 20,614,534
- AN B - Listed outside Hong Kong 49,442,239 9,304,590 58,746,829
- JELT - Unlisted 34,887,917 7,730,360 42,618,277
103,694,091 18,285,549 121,979,640
A RS o5 Equity securities
- HEEW - Listed in Hong Kong 687,645 - 687,645
- BN ET - Listed outside Hong Kong 1,388,741 - 1,388,741
- JEETH - Unlisted 623,643 - 623,643
2,700,029 - 2,700,029
106,394,120 18,285,549 124,679,669
BrEEBSR AT IIE Y Fiss5 /N Fair value of listed securities at
SEE{E amortised cost 10,316,990
HEm N Of which issued by:
- Central governments and central
- RO R R tR SR T banks 31,702,616 14,638,130 46,340,746
- Banks and other financial
- BRAT N Efh S Bk institutions 61,174,138 1,851,443 63,025,581
- 1 - Corporate entities 13,517,366 1,795,976 15,313,342
106,394,120 18,285,549 124,679,669
EBE i - Included within debt securities are:
- A Z 7RG - Certificates of deposit held 13,316,033 175,436 13,491,469
- E[E#A - Treasury bills (including
(B RS EE S ) Exchange Fund Bills) 11,417,263 6,422,264 17,839,527
- HiE5S - Other debt securities 78,960,795 11,687,849 90,648,644
103,694,091 18,285,549 121,979,640
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20 BRTE (@)

20 Investments in securities (Continued)

SR E
Financial investments
DAAKEE
SEAEAM
eIl
At fair value TSN AR
through other HIHE
comprehensive At amortised &5
income cost Total
AT AEEETIT ABEETTT
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
—O=—# 2021
(Ui Eaea Debt securities
- HEEW - Listed in Hong Kong 17,074,517 744,547 17,819,064
- AN B - Listed outside Hong Kong 54,544,732 48,794 54,593,526
- JELT - Unlisted 29,134,380 132,532 29,266,912
100,753,629 925,873 101,679,502
ARSI Equity securities
- HEEW - Listed in Hong Kong 337,765 - 337,765
- BN ET - Listed outside Hong Kong 48,491 - 48,491
- JELTH - Unlisted 812,152 - 812,152
1,198,408 - 1,198,408
101,952,037 925,873 102,877,910
R RS E 2 E e85 Fair value of listed securities at
SEE{E amortised cost 782,956
HEBT N E Of which issued by:
- Central governments and central
- TROLER R R T banks 20,335,551 - 20,335,551
- Banks and other financial
- BRAT N Efh S Bk institutions 67,071,900 181,326 67,253,226
- 1 - Corporate entities 14,544,586 744,547 15,289,133
101,952,037 925,873 102,877,910
BT Included within debt securities are:
- A Z 7RG - Certificates of deposit held 15,133,464 181,326 15,314,790
- E[E#A - Treasury bills (including
(B RS EE S ) Exchange Fund Bills) 13,245,368 - 13,245,368
- HiE5S - Other debt securities 72,374,797 744 547 73,119,344
100,753,629 925,873 101,679,502
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21 B ELAARTR
(a) B AR

21 Advances and other accounts

(a) Advances and other accounts

—0o=—=— —O0=—
2022 2021
BEETIT AERETIT
HK$000 HK$°000
B A TR At amortised cost
ZEEE Advances to customers 199,268,662 193,643,499
PR Trade bills 378,983 263,322
JEETFILE Accrued interest 2,102,865 1,394,807
HAtIRIA Other accounts
- JEULRE - Insurance premium receivable 220,029 165,478
- FRERRAULE GFRE32) - Recoverable from reinsurers (Note 32) 522,501 317,082
- JEUS R Eo At HETE - Accounts and other receivable 2,145,708 3,214,342
2,888,238 3,696,902
TEEFE Impairment allowances
- D - Stage 1 (337,721) (406,960)
- BT - Stage 2 (390,629) (171,786)
- e - Stage 3 (1,457,568) (1,144,600)
(2,185,918) (1,723,346)
202,452,830 197,275,184
At fair value through other
DA EESEA MR W E comprehensive income
ZEE Advances to customers 221,693 356,349
EL X Trade bills 4,050,886 10,149,390
4,272,579 10,505,739
206,725,409 207,780,923
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21 S NEHAMIETE (48) 21 Advances and other accounts (Continued)
(b) MEHE MEBESY (b) Finance leases and hire purchase contracts
ZEERNEEMERE RS Advances to customers include investments in finance lease receivables and hire
W7 REE > HAOMAT purchase contracts, analysed as follows:
—0o=—= —O—_—
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$°000 HKS$’000
FEUG S & 48 %E Gross investment, receivable
- —FERN - Within one year 5,627 6,150
- —IEPLEEAF - After one year but within five years 2,279 7,787
- HEDE - After five years 1,265 1,375
9,171 15,312
ARHCZ FA U Unearned finance income 17 (61)
=V il Net investment 9,154 15,251

BhETHE KBS 2 #& 3485 The net investment in finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts is
AT - analysed as follows:

2022 2021

BEETIT AT

HKS$’000 HK$’000

—iEN Within one year 5,610 6,098
—ELL EETE After one year but within five years 2,279 7,778
HEDE After five years 1,265 1,375
9,154 15,251

AKEBMEFHE KFAEE &4 No unguaranteed residual values were included in the gross investment in finance
B BE A RS R 2 {55 lease receivables and hire purchase contracts of the Group (2021: Nil).
ZHEEGBEE(ZOZ — &

) -

N0 _%+ - H =+ — Asat 31 December 2022, the impairment allowances for uncollectible finance lease
H » AEEE > R g0 @& fl receivables and hire purchase contracts of the Group included in the impairment
B R FH B & 49 2 R fE % 55 43 44 allowances for the receivables amounted to HK$1,000 (2021: HK$8,000).
&R 1,000 T(ZO = —

A &l 8,000 7T) -
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22 B EIRERR

T R/RATHR_OZZFE+ZH=+—

22 Interests in subsidiaries

The following is a list of the subsidiaries owned by the Bank at 31 December

H - #AZNEBAE : 2022:
R LB
EBTRAZ R Percentage of
Particulars of issued ordinary share
MK Place of share capital capital held
BZH,  incorporation Principal
2% Name L and operation 2022@ 2021@ 2022 2021 FEETEF  activities
gk lE MR  CMB Wing Lung & Hong Kong 38,856,066 29,000,000 74.63% 100% (R 2R Insurance
BIRAFH Insurance Company underwriting
Limited*
HrkEREE  CMB Wing Lung  F#  Hong Kong 7,000,000 7,000,000 100% 100% HA H sh e Financial
HIRAE? Capital Limited* BB 7% consultancy
services
Heg Ak fEM S CMB Wing Lun ; Hong Kon 2,500,000 2,500,000 100% 100% Eine) Provision o
TR K FE 75 ing g &E g g FRAL IS isi f
HIEAFH Finance Limited* g% financial
services
HHrgkxlEEE CMB Wing Lung FH#  Hong Kong 2,565,450 2,565,450  100% 100% BEEM Asset
EHAR Asset Management management
INEF Limited*
W KE(EsE CMBWing Lung F#  Hong Kong 300,000 300,000 100% 100% S5 Trustee
HIEAT (Trustee) Limited* services
sk FEERE  CMB Wing Lung & Hong Kong 250,000 250,000 100% 100% (B R Insurance
AR AR Insurance Brokers broking
INEE Limited*
HrgxlEE CMB Wing Lung &k Hong Kong 50,000 50,000 100% 100% R Insurance
HIRAE? Agency Limited* agency
gkl Zs CMBWingLung F#  Hong Kong 1,000 1,000 100% 100% ZEE Nominee
REFE (Nominees) Ji[5%23 services
=ik Limited*
HrkEES¥ CMBWing Lung FH#  Hong Kong 1,000 1,000 100% 100% LY E X ¢ti| Property
BHIRATH Property management
Management
Limited*
B4 HPE/AT  Hongnet Limited™ Fk Hong Kong ENENEEN 1,000 R/ 100% EE Investment
# n.a. n.a holding
Wingspan Wingspan FEEH US.A. 1,500,000 1,500,000 100% 100% LIE 3= = Property
Incorporated?  Incorporated” (US$1 each) (US$1 each) holding
(A% HEE (A% HEE
FET151) FET151)
Wing Lung Wing Lung BHEEE Cayman Islands 42,211 36,211 94.63% 97.95%  HEHER Investment
Opportunities ~ Opportunities Fund & (US$1,000 each)  (US$1,000 each) holding
Fund Limited®  Limited” (A (A (ohEmEE
701,000 7T) 37T 1,000 7T)
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22 AT ()

ERTRAZHE

Particulars of issued

FrEZGERER

22 Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

Percentage of

sF k. Place of share capital ordinary share
Bk incorporation capital held Principal
2% Name BE and operation 2022@ 2021@ 2022 2021  FEEEF  activities
Wing Lung Wing Lung FASEEE, Cayman Islands 26,116 23,890 94.63% 97.95% HEEF Investment
Opportunities Opportunities (US$1,000 each)  (US$1,000 each) holding
Master Master Fund (SR mE{E (FREEE
Fund Limited  Limited? 277 1,000 7T) 2771000 7T)
Wing Lung Wing Lung FASEEE, Cayman Islands 433,200 433,200 100% 100% HEER Investment
Growth Fund Growth Fund (HK$1,000 each)  (HK$1,000 each) holding
111 Segregated 111 Segregated (hEHE (GhEHE
Portfolio* Portfolio* MW 1,000 T) ¥ 1,000 7T)
\grigvgvthugugnd v \grigv%thugugnd v PZEE Cayman Islands 70,307 U TL12% T RHEE  Investment
Segregated Segregated (US$1,000 each) n.a. n.a. holding
Portfolio* Portfolio* (TR mEE
257 1,000 77)
k& AIRL  Sea Wing &l Hong Kong 1,000 1,000 100% 100% Y%A Property
il Investments holding
Limited?
Ak PR HERE  CMB Wing Lung F1#E AR People’s Republic (71 a) (FFEa) 100% 100% HEREE B Equity
EEH Equity H£A1E  of China (Note a) (Note a) B investment
GFEINATRAEN  Investment management
Management
(Shenzhen)
Limited”
ZHEAER/NEN  Antopex L British Virgin 1 (US$1 each) 1 (US$1 each) 100% 100% (SEE¥EHR Trustee
Limited? BE  Islands (SR E{E (EFREEE services
%£75T 17T) £7E17T)
fROEAEPRAEA  Bulleria L British Virgin 1 (US$1 each) 1 (US$1 each) 100% 100% (SELER Trustee
Limited? BE  Islands (SR E{E (EFREEE services
%£IT17T) FT1751)
sRLE AR/ EA  Cameland HE British Virgin 1 (US$1 each) 1 (US$1 each) 100% 100% EEE%W% Trustee
Limited? BE  Islands (SR E{E (EFREEE services
%£IT17T) FT1751)
EmARATA  Deeright Bl British Virgin 1 (US$1 each) 1 (US$1 each) 100% 100% IEREF] Trustee
Limited” B Islands (EHmE{E (EREE services
ES TP FEIT17T)
EEEIR /AT~ Eaglearn HE British Virgin 1 (US$1 each) 1 (US$1 each) 100% 100% e Trustee
Limited” B Islands (EHmE{E (EREE services
%£75T 17T) £7E17T)

*MRZOZZEFZHAERER

# HATEHEFAZNBAA -

N HARTREERE BN E -

© TR R -

FERE ¢ (a) EEMPE AR AR 13,000,000 7T

* Liquidation process completed in December 2022.

# Directly held by the Bank.

A Indirectly held by the Bank.

@ All the issued share capital refers to ordinary shares.

Note: (a) Registered capital was RMB 13,000,000.
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23 FEEHE RS

23 Interests in jointly controlled entities

—0o=—= —O0=—
2022 2021
AT AT
HK$°000 HKS$’000
JEAS & Share of net assets 240,079 237,468
REEZ LEEHERZEROT ¢ The particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities are as follows:
R
Btk
s Place of AR Proportion
Pr&E S incorporation Ownership of voting Principal
B4 Name and operation interest power  FEEF activities
SRR A TR A E] > Bank Consortium Holding & Hong Kong 13.33% 14.29%  #2{3E{Kk Provision of
Limited* sT#| 2 {5 trustee,
5t~ 7B administration
KARENR  and custodian
g services for
retirement
schemes
SREOEE AR AT Joint Electronic Teller E# Hong Kong (EF## a) (FEfEa) $2ftEE)  Provision of
Services Limited* (Note a) (Note a) fEEE# >  ATM network
HE4& MRS services
SRR ERBEA R AT BC Reinsurance Limited FHk Hong Kong 21.00% 21.00%  F{#fH¥E  Reinsurance
% business

DAL S [ 42 R 27 A 2 AN SR 6 SRS RS 4 - DUFRFA R
FERETE SRS -

* A TERERA

1R (a) AEE T A AR EZ — WILE
R Z A E 2R - REERA
N E BT T AR B EA A
Bz 20% o 3%\ E)E H A5 i B Ak
Al o EAENEHER > TA BREEAE S
EAEEENEE - N O &
+ZRA=+—8> AEEHAZAH
HIREEZ 274% (Z 0O = —
2. 74%) HE %G -

(R ER SR EIFZEH T AR 2 SRTER

The above jointly controlled entities are strategic partners for the Group to widen the
service types to be provided to the Group’s customers.

* Directly held by the Bank

Note: (a) The Group is one of the five founding members which together have a controlling
interest in the company. The Group holds 20% of the ‘A’ ordinary shares issued
by the company to its founding members. The company also has other class of
ordinary shares. Class A ordinary shares have the right to vote on the allocation of
the company’s asset upon the winding up of the company. As at 31 December
2022, the Group is entitled to 2.74% (2021: 2.74%) of dividends declared by the
company.

Aggregate information of jointly controlled entities that are not individually
material:

2022 2021
BT AT
HK$’000 HK$°000

Aggregate amounts of the Group’s

share of those jointly controlled

AEEE (L% F I EE G B 4R entities

VAR Lt ibravil Profit from continuing operations 27,754 44,835
Hftr e E 7 H Other comprehensive expense 272 (272)
2 HE UGS AEER Total comprehensive income 28,026 44,563
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24 BREN TR 24 Interests in associates
—0o=—=— —O0=—
2022 2021
AT T AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
JEALE TR Share of net assets 193,366 248,833
KEHZBEAFEZERMOT ¢ The particulars of the Group’s associates are as follows:
Place of Particulars Interest
=R incorporation Principal BFAEZE&fT ofissued #3FH  held
2T Name B¥HBEE  and operation @ FEER activities By e shares held  {#3% indirectly
HEF(TLE  Professional & Hong Kong R E Insurance JE R Unlisted 27.00% 27.00%
REAFR/AE  Liability agency bl b ordinary
Underwriting shares
Services
Limited
E#& ANE R Hong Kong 5 Hong Kong ANERE Life JEEH Unlisted 16.67% 16.67%
AHIEAHE Life Insurance W insurance i R ordinary
Limited business shares

DLERHE N EIE AR E I RIS -

RZOZ—FEtHZ+/\HZA AMTH
PERPAIEBONE SRMARA S (FEB0H
) TR 25.85% - YO —4F

{iﬂ +/\H > HEERM TR BB
L E B AT A A
%Tﬁ PRI TIR I B IR AE - ATEFE
THERHY 25.85%F% 77 AR (E A AR
3,235,216,000 JT ° ﬁ%ﬁi%aﬁ(\:@:
FLHAZH AHZERZE - ZE5ERHE
HHBHE N B ARITIEE A F] -

HALEAE AP ENRE A E 2
BRAFRABHEN O —F%l (&
AV B AER) AR E R - BT
FEAIR

The above associates are strategic partners for the Group.

Prior to 28 July 2021, the Bank directly held 25.85% of the shares issued by an
associate, Merchants Union Consumer Finance Company Limited (“Merchants
Union”). On 28 July 2021, the China Banking and Insurance Regulatory
Commission has approved the transfer of the Bank’s equity interest in Merchants
Union to China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd.. The transfer price of the 25.85% shares
of Merchants Union held by the Bank was RMB 3,235,216,000. The transaction
was completed on 28 July 2021. Upon completion, Merchants Union ceased to be
an associate company of the Bank.

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s material associate
which represents the financial information of Merchants Union for the year of 2021
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs is set out below.
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24 BPEAFIER (8

b E ERATRAE]

O TR R R R EE O Y
KRR -

24 Interests in associates (Continued)

Merchants Union Consumer Finance Company Limited:

For the year of 2021, the amounts represent the operation results up to the date of
equity transfer.

—O=——
2021
BT
HKS$’000
B2/ SRV AREE Gross amounts of associate
BiE Assets 156,253,478
=T Liabilities 141,190,613
FE S Equity 15,062,865
alligay Gross income 11,869,234
peiSravill Net profit 1,851,315
el ek Total comprehensive income 1,851,315
Reconciled to the Group’s interest in
HEAEERVEASRIER associate
i /NI bE = | Gross amounts of net assets of associate 15,062,865
REEEE N\ GIFERE T FIRELRS Group’s share of net assets of associate 3,893,260

B ASEELRTO 25.85%H3
By - RZOZ—F LR » ARELEN
3,893,260,000 E(EL O~ 4/ ISR
PRI 2 8 25.859% 2 MRS T4
RIS TRR TR A 1 - BB S T S
BT

Before the disposal, the Group held a 25.85% interest in Merchants Union and
accounted for the investment as an associate. In July 2021, the Group disposed of a
25.85% interest in Merchants Union to China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd for proceeds
of HK$3,893,260,000 (received in August 2021). This transaction has resulted in
the recognition of a loss in profit or loss, calculated as follows:

AT

HK$°000

PR BRI (ER Proceeds of disposal 3,893,260

VB RAREE MR AT ELAYFRSHL  Less: Taxation incurred in connection with the disposal (268,986)

B i B TE AL AT Less: Net assets disposed (3,893,260)
I BEHMNEEEITEIE R ER O SEE Plus: Cumulative exchange reserve reclassified to income

enss statement 69,841

E e Loss recognised (199,145)

R T S 1R T B DRI B 2 T
HERA ISP FER 268,986,000
TCR R ETHMNE R AT R M 2 G B O
EOZ—HZWEmER 2B 69,841,000
TE o

The loss recognised in the prior year comprised with income tax expense of
HK$268,986,000 arose in connection with the disposal, and the cumulative
exchange reserve of HK$69,841,000 reclassified to income statement in 2021.
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24 BRENEIHELZ (B 24 Interests in associates (Continued)
{E RN ERERE A 2 SRS Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material:
2022 2021
BT AT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share
BB EBIE A\ FIHIAEER of associates
NEISESS S =gt Hinv il Profit from continuing operations 88,454 16,382
Hith 2wz Other comprehensive expense (141,896) (5,756)
2 H G )W 4E 3R Total comprehensive (expense)/income (53,442) 10,626

131



ArEKEIRTARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

MR

Notes to the Financial Statements

25 RKyEYE 25 Investment properties
—0o=—= —O=—_—
2022 2021
BT T AT
HK$°000 HK$°000
»—H—H At 1 January 2,695,310 2,832,290
Net reclassification between premises
R EY)EE and investment properties 9,200 (51,300)
EEAHEIEEE Fair value losses on revaluation (19,460) (85,680)
w+_H=+—H
(B ZE(EEYIE) At 31 December (professional valuation) 2,685,050 2,695,310
—0o=—= —O0O=——
2022 2021
BETIT AMTIT
HK$’000 HK$°000
A& A 2 FHEY)E ¢ Leasehold properties in Hong Kong:
- BHAFHSY (H+5LI L) - Long-term leases (over 50 years) 361,310 378,330
- Medium-term leases
- hHATHEY (&2 H ) (between 10 to 50 years) 2,323,740 2,316,980
2,685,050 2,695,310

FAREMER O % +_H

S H oz LR T A

BEMEBABELEE - RS

{5 4 pl 1000 R 2 =) B0 R

A M T+ H R B R

0T o L R A ()

P E HiL B 88 51 AT 0 L 4K B -

T 2 5 7 6 B DL AE B R 0 4

PN T R o B

25 FII G 13 % 5 19 25 (B 4 4%

530 o 75 (P (A LA i 1 T R 69 43 A

4 2% M Y TR A - o ER

5 W88 K2 B T 85 5 AR T8 T ) A

S 1% R o 2% 00 % A MU Kk

IEX LELE LRt R

LR

c F—JB - 2HE—TARER
o 13 T B (R
#) -

o FJE - MR BN E
(2 ) o 8 82 (A B P 1) 42
A B B

o FJE - MRS E (R B
CHITEIN Y PRI S

All investment properties were revalued as at 31 December 2022 by capitalising
the net rental income using the Investment Method of Valuation. The valuations
were carried out by an independent firm of surveyors, A.G. Wilkinson &
Associates (Surveyors) Limited, who have among their staff Fellows of the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the location and category

of property being valued.

The table below presents the fair value of the Group’s investment properties
measured on a recurring basis, categorised into the fair value hierarchy as defined
in HKFRS 13. The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is based
on whether the inputs used in the valuation techniques are observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent
sources; unobservable inputs reflect the Group’s market assumptions. These two
types of inputs have created the following fair value hierarchy:

. Level 1 - Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for an

identical instrument.

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either directly
(i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

. Level 3 - Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs.
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25 Investment properties (Continued)

F=E
Level 3
—0== —0O——
2022 2021
AT BT IT
HK$°000 HK$°000
KEMEAEEERR Recurring fair value measurement:
Leasehold properties in Hong
NN E B E Kong 2,685,050 2,695,310
B2 _O—__%F#+_H=+—HK= During the years ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, there
OZ—F+Z_H=+—HIitEZ2WB&E were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of
B WA FEEEERNE —BHEE Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy. The Group recognises transfers
B R > SR E A B E S between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period
Mo A8 B A EE B SRR E S in which they occur.
A0 & BAOR T LLHERE -
UTERBEBIEPDEREHADGZE S The table below sets out information about significant unobservable inputs
HhEAVPEHERBRE=ZTENHEY % used at year end in measuring investment properties categorised as level 3

> AR ] 4 1 R A RS ER -

in the fair value hierarchy.

ARIEI{E
Carrying value
—0o=—= —O=—
2022 2021
AT AT
{E{ERTS Valuation techniques HK$’000 HKS$’000
YEGE T E Investment method 2,685,050 2,695,310
AR g i ENGE LSRN e
BB Range AFEETBSERE
BT Significant —0o=—= —O=— Fair value measurement
Valuation techniques unobservable inputs 2022 2021 sensitivity to unobservable inputs

K& HETTE TSR

Investment method Market yield
Hi5H &
Market rent

R HEUHIENSREAR
FrEREYHEN 0O ZF+
“HEt+—HE_- O —&F+_
A=Z+—HHE MUK EME T E

s

2.90%-7.65%

BEHR
BE 155 LE
FE 887 T
HK$15.5 to
HK$887

per square feet

Note:

2.95%-7.65%

IR
A 15 TR
7% 900 JT
HK$15 to
HK$900

per square feet

TSRS REY B F

W5 B EE TR
Increase in market yield

would result in a lower fair value

TS E B

5 1B HEER BT
Increase in market rent

would result in a higher fair value

Due to the limited number of comparable transactions, all

investment properties are measured using investment method as at
31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021.
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25 BEIFE (@)

¥oHEFEWEE 8
O+ ZHA=+—HIE®EE
mﬁ%%EFéWZﬁﬁméCO
- — D) o

25 Investment properties (Continued)

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The leases
typically run for an initial period of up to 4 years. There were no contingent rentals

included in leases for the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments receivable under non-

cancellable operating leases are as follows:

—0O=—=— —O—_—
2022 2021
AT IT AT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
+ H R AT Land and buildings
- —HEDA - Within one year 79,308 141,938
- —FEUBEMEN - After one year but within two years 64,800 110,894
- MAELIRZE =FERN - After two years but within three years 43,893 4,315
- =FE - After three years 64,961 -
252,962 257,147

26 THE i

A E S 4 iR s B TE 4L 1 it
> HIREIFEITAT ¢

26 Interests in leasehold land

The Group’s interests in leasehold land represent prepaid land lease premium

and their net book values are analysed as follows:

@ —O=——

2022 2021

BT BT IT

HK$°000 HK$°000

w—H—H At 1 January 150,167 153,921
HE HHITE GEE 1D Depreciation of leasehold land (Note 11) (3,754) (3,754)
Rt+—_A=+—H At 31 December 146,413 150,167

TEEBRA - In Hong Kong held on:
- REAMHEY (A FLLL) - Long-term leases (over 50 years) 61,785 62,114
- Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50

- PHIHEY (HZE A 4F) years) 84,628 88,053
146,413 150,167
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27 Other properties and equipment

A E
Right of use assets
Y& L Y &L
Furniture Furniture
EE and BE and &t
Premises equipment Premises equipment Total
AT AT AT AT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
ARAS Cost
RO —_#—HF—H At 1 January 2022 1,128,411 2,254,556 457,351 446 3,840,764
PR A= %H Exchange difference 3 (6,421) (10,754) - (17,172)
fHEEET Lease modifications - - (2,916) - (2,916)
pii ey al g ey Additions through Acquisition - 8,889 17,837 - 26,726
by Additions 516 223,128 95,271 - 318,915
HE Disposals - (25,760) (115,127) - (140,887)
Net reclassification between
premises and investment
B EY R E properties (3,739) - - - (3,739)
RO 4FEF+"H=+—H  At31 December 2022 1,125,191 2,454,392 441,662 446 4,021,691
ZEITE Accumulated depreciation
WO —#—H—H At 1 January 2022 307,558 1,684,317 211,188 231 2,203,294
DB 2 7245 Exchange difference 1 (4,980) (7,432) (13) (12,424)
S PR R Additions through Acquisition - 4,239 11,891 - 16,130
KREEPTE FEFEE 1) Charge for the year (Note 11) 23,572 187,918 104,370 157 316,017
H e[| Written back on disposal - (25,282) (114,909) - (140,191)
E{h R Elimination on revaluation (2,781) - - - (2,781)
RO —4F+—"H=+—H At31 December 2022 328,350 1,846,212 205,108 375 2,380,045
ESTEDEL Net book value
WO —FE+_H=+—H At 31 December 2022 796,841 608,180 236,554 71 1,641,646

135



ArEKERTARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

M BHRRER

Notes to the Financial Statements

21 HAE Rt (&)

27 Other properties and equipment (Continued)

R E
Right of use assets
L& L&
Furniture Furniture
BE and BE and &t
Premises equipment Premises equipment Total
AT AT T AT AT T AT T
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
D& Cost
WO —&F—H—H At 1 January 2021 1,078,569 2,150,000 437,873 444 3,666,886
PEE 17 72 %H Exchange difference 196 2,125 3,858 2 6,181
HEEET Lease modifications - - (3,239) - (3,239)
e Additions - 120,610 106,056 - 226,666
HE Disposals (1,654) (18,179) (87,197) - (107,030)
Net reclassification between
premises and investment
e ek UL VA properties 51,300 - - - 51,300
W_O——F+—"H=+—H At 31 December 2021 1,128,411 2,254,556 457,351 446 3,840,764
ZIEITE Accumulated depreciation
WO —&F—HA—H At 1 January 2021 284,035 1,533,629 180,763 86 1,998,513
PR 57 A Exchange difference 72 1,604 1,775 13 3,464
RAEFETEE GFRE 11) Charge for the year (Note 11) 24,232 165,601 115,847 132 305,812
HEME R Written back on disposal (781) (16,517) (87,197) - (104,495)
WO —F+_H=1+—H At 31 December 2021 307,558 1,684,317 211,188 231 2,203,294
IR FE Net book value
WO —F+_"H=+—H  At31 December 2021 820,853 570,239 246,163 215 1,637,470
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27 Other properties and equipment (Continued)

FEE IR FE RS ¢ The net book value of premises comprises:
—0o=—_=— —O=—_—
2022 2021
AT T AT T
HK$°000 HKS$°000
MIAE B FHEIYIZ ¢ Leasehold properties in Hong Kong:
- REAMESY (A+FDIL) - Long-term leases (over 50 years) 330,743 335,805
- HAFEYY (2 FH ) - Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 443,009 461,457
773,752 797,262
AL ESNZ FTHEIPIE - Leasehold properties outside Hong Kong:
- IKA - Freehold 20,387 20,745
- I (Z A A4F) - Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 2,702 2,846
23,089 23,591
796,841 820,853
28 DI EESEAERIR S 28 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
iY==y
—Oo=—_= —O=—_—
2022 2021
AT IT AT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
FRE LA EESE ATERIR 2 € R Financial liabilities mandatorily measured at fair
=i value through profit or loss
- HFEZE - Short sold securities 79,837 348,837
- Non-controlling interests of
- NER GBS JEPE R A5 consolidated funds 153,760 -
233,597 348,837
29 BREER 29 Deposits from customers
—0o=—= —O=——
2022 2021
AT T AT T
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
TEHAF AR ARER Demand deposits and current accounts 37,032,414 49,349,558
&K Savings deposits 75,548,025 117,952,231
TEHIFER R M Ex Time, call and notice deposits 189,040,883 125,758,929
301,621,322 293,060,718
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IVEATE 30 Capital instruments
—0o—_=— —O=——
2022 2021
BETE  BETT
HKS$°000 HK$°000
BT ZRIERHA Subordinated debts issued
27T, 400,000,000 JrizAsEsH kAN US$400,000,000 subordinated fixed rate notes,
IR E BREEE 1 a) measured at amortised cost (Note a) - 3,115,586
- 3,115,586
HAMER TE Additional equity instruments
Z£71 170,000,000 ok g8 US$170,000,000 undated non-cumulative
FEEBREET RS GERED) subordinated capital securities (Note b) - 1,321,240
27T, 400,000,000 JTok 457 US$400,000,000 undated non-cumulative
JEEREBEEARE SR ) subordinated capital securities (Note c) 3,126,740 3,126,740
ZE7T 260,000,000 ok 4EH US$260,000,000 undated non-cumulative
JEEREBEEARESR GFREd) subordinated capital securities (Note d) 2,023,781 2,023,781
A EH# 1,000,000,000 ok 480 RMB1,000,000,000 undated non-cumulative
JEEREBEEARESR (FfEe) subordinated capital securities (Note €) 1,102,812 1,102,812
ZE71 200,000,000 ok 4EH US$200,000,000 undated non-cumulative
FEERREESAE S GEED subordinated capital securities (Note f) 1,562,649 -
7,815,982 7,574,573

#tFE 1 (a) It 3% 7T 400,000,000 & & &
—F

(b)

H“nTnJe

gl

BR_O—tH+—H
AT A E R AEE 2 &
Ko HEEKN O -LHE+—A
S ZHE e EEEEEN K
OZZH+—HIZ+ZH- &7
EEEMEBOZEALSE HE
15 HY A 57 £ F R 3.75% 5T | 0 1%
PR - ik B RIEE
EHEENEME ErROMNETE
5] By E HOAY 35 B A AF B B R (R 2R
BRNL758: 7 - R Z A S
PEEEEEALEEHF LR
Mg HMEBEN O ZF+—
AZ+ZHEE -

Et%?cUOOOOOOOﬁiKZEM#FE%
MREEAZZHRAERAER
ZHE - REA - BEHR O —
CHEMA = H T R
/R O ZFMA =+
He H#&THZEEEEZAEEHZ
HOE W FNEE 35—7%520%0

Hitg o HEERTEEEE > S
H’%5fﬁﬁ??§ﬂ%‘f¥l£fﬁﬁﬁlﬁé1§

HERMIIZNEHEST - LEX
HBHEEN _OZZZHFWUAZ +/\
H &= -

Note: (a)

(b)
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This represents US$400,000,000 subordinated fixed rate notes
qualifying as supplementary capital of the Group issued on 22
November 2017. The notes will mature on 22 November 2027
with an optional redemption date falling on 22 November
2022. Interest at 3.75% per annum is payable on a semi-annual
basis for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the optional
redemption date. Thereafter, if the notes are not redeemed, the
interest rate will reset and the notes will bear interest at 5 year
US Treasury Rate on that date plus 175 basis points. The
principal of the notes will be written down if a non-viability
event occurs. The notes were redeemed on 22 November 2022.

This represents US$170,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued on 27 April
2017 with the first call date falling on 28 April 2022.
Distribution rate for the securities is set at 5.20% per annum
for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first call date.
Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the
then prevailing 5 year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.13% per
annum if the capital securities are not called. The capital
securities were redeemed on 28 April 2022.
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30 Capital instruments (Continued)

©

(d)

©)

®

This represents US$400,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued on 24 January
2019 with the first call date falling on 24 January 2024.
Distribution rate for the securities is set at 6.50% per annum
for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first call date.
Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the
then prevailing 5 year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.948% per
annum if the capital securities are not called.

This represents US$260,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s
holding company on 27 December 2019 with the first call date
falling on 27 December 2024. Distribution rate for the
securities is set at 5.23% per annum for the first 5 years from
the date of issue to the first call date. Distribution rate will be
reset thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing 5 year U.S.
Treasury Rate plus 3.50% per annum if the capital securities
are not called.

This represents RMB1,000,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s
holding company on 27 February 2020 with the first call date
falling on 27 February 2025. Distribution rate for the securities
is set at 4.78% per annum for the first 5 years from the date of
issue to the first call date. Distribution rate will be reset
thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing rate of five-year
Chinese government notes plus 2.12% per annum if the capital
securities are not called.

This represents US$200,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s
holding company on 23 March 2022 with the first call date
falling on 23 March 2027. Distribution rate for the securities
is set at 3.34% per annum for the first 5 years from the date of
issue to the first call date. Distribution rate will be reset
thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing 5 year U.S.
Treasury Rate plus 1.49% per annum if the capital securities
are not called.

The principal of the additional equity instruments will be written
down if a non-viability event occurs. Distribution is payable semi-
annually, and may be cancelled at the sole discretion of the Bank.
Cancelled distribution is not cumulative.
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31 IR

ER&GaM BRI ENER ZREERHEEE
&) ZHRE D > RERNZEESHOT -

31 Deferred taxation

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial
movements during the year are as follows:

position and the

pijIE: ES2IN
RETE  EfER
Accelerated  Retirement AR
tax benefit  Impairment HAth &8t
depreciation obligation allowances Others Total
BAB¥TT A%t BT BAEYTT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
WZOZZF—H—H At 1 January 2022 (80,158) (13,173) 126,876 15,693 49,238
FU ST FIRR)/ZCHE (G35 16(@))  (Charged)/credited to income statement (Note 16(a)) (10,623) 1,649 17,083 (6,532) 1,577
T HoA A TEU G SO MR (FFE) Credited/(charged) to other comprehensive income
(FEFE 34) (Note 34) 2,275 (1,256) 396,913 397,932
R BN FEEE AR 4E  Released upon disposal of equity securities at fair
W e = e value through other comprehensive income (2,896) (2.896)
REBESPEEMIPER IEE  Recognised deferred tax liabilities on intangible assets
FIEE & upon business combination (2,782) (2,782)
WO "F+—H=+—H At 31 December 2022 (90,781) (9,249) 142,703 400,396 443,069
MoO——#FE—H—H At 1 January 2021 (93,769)  (11,658) 115,052 4,696 14,321
FUERZREE (G 16(a)) Credited to income statement (Note 16(a)) 13,611 2,036 32,055 5,058 52,760
TFEAM 2 TS GFORR)ECHE (Charged)/credited to other comprehensive income
(FEFE 34) (Note 34) (3,551) (20,231) 5,939 (17,843)
WoO——F+—H=+—H At 31 December 2021 (80,158)  (13,173) 126,876 15,693 49,238
—0o=—= —0O—_—
2022 2021
BT HAMETIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
eSSk IR ijﬁﬁ?ﬂ Net deferred tax assets recognised in the
2 IRIERR I & R consolidated statement of financial position 444,962 51,475
SRR FENHESY  Net deferred tax liabilities recognised in the
ZIRFERG I G (RS consolidated statement of financial position (1,893) (2,237)
443,069 49,238

W TE 1 7 5 7 Y IR
i o TE SR T s I
54T DR - B
Sf B AEEL
B(CO—— % : )
FE SR A -

B £ 7% 1l 25 o B
it 9k P 465 1 18
O-—%&+=H
o T 5 2 B
& 1 LLIE 34 o ok

(b=l
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the
extent that realisation of the deferred tax benefit through future profits is
probable. At 31 December 2022, the Group had no unrecognised tax losses
(2021: Nil) to be carried forward to set off against future taxable profits.
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32 HAMARTAK FHEE

32 Other accounts and accruals

—0o=—= —O=——
2022 2021
BT T AT
HK$°000 HK$°000
FEFTFIE Interest payable 1,578,021 825,473
(FEEE Insurance liabilities 3,229,163 2,514,746
HEaE Lease liabilities 272,182 277,691
JERT B HATRETE Accounts and other payable 4,309,409 4,938,530
EEUKH M S RIE R EY Impairment allowances on loan commitments and
JEAE S financial guarantee contracts 57,507 51,507
9,446,282 8,607,947
REEEDAT ¢ Insurance liabilities are analysed as follows:
—Oo=—_— —O=——
2022 2021
AT IT AT T
HK$°000 HKS$°000
4aE Gross
R RIE KBk
dantiiik: Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 1,208,035 989,898
B HREHZRE Claims incurred but not reported 977,934 723,390
RHRRE Unearned premiums 621,676 453,801
S [ e e A Provision for unexpired risk 76,683 96,508
HoAth, Others 344,835 251,149
Irbs AR Total insurance liabilities, gross 3,229,163 2,514,746
AR 2N ] Recoverable from reinsurers
T2 RIERABK
7 R Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 231,534 161,371
ESAHAREWRZRE Claims incurred but not reported 137,699 66,053
K HA R Unearned premiums 153,268 89,658
HRELRAFTE R & & Total reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities
wazE (33 21(0) (Note 21(a)) 522,501 317,082
FEH Net
CLE o RIE KBk
7R Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 976,501 828,527
ESAHAREWR T RE Claims incurred but not reported 840,235 657,337
R RE Unearned premiums 468,408 364,143
S A e Provision for unexpired risk 76,683 96,508
HAth Others 344,835 251,149
Rk & EFEE Total insurance liabilities, net 2,706,662 2,197,664

1|

EERZIRERE - F
EANREERERZEAEBREHY
P B R B\ i E 2 g - =02
SHEF A= HRERZOZ—F A+ 2

BRATHEREK

A=+ —H ok R &% K  theyarenot material.

HA > Wb BIIHeE -
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The gross claims reported, the loss adjustment expenses liabilities and the
liability for claims incurred but not reported are net of expected recoveries
from salvage and subrogation. The amounts for salvage and subrogation at
31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 are not separately disclosed as
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—0O=—=— —O—_—

2022 2021
isd 4 AT IT a4 AT T
No. of shares HK$’000 No. of shares HK$°000

T RESERA - Issued and fully paid:
e IF Ry Ordinary shares 232,190,115 1,160,951 232,190,115 1,160,951
AUSHHIS A A AU R AE = JE 2 B & > The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared
MMEMPNAT g5 ED SR —Z=Ay ), from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the
e o A S m i AT 2 FerFEES  Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual
A [F AL - net assets.
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34 34 Reserves
The Group
Eff
Efh SRIEE
BEEREE =4
Bank Financial
EAGHEE  premises asset  HAEEE  REEEF
Capital revaluation revaluation Other Retained =
reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
AT ABETT AT BETIT BT BT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
WO "#—H—H At 1 January 2022 57,500 586,167 (6,946) 1,081,103 41,968,765 43,686,589
Financial assets at fair value
DL PAE (EEE A E A 2 through other comprehensive
Wgs 2 SRNEE income
- N - Changes in fair value - - (2,104,251) - - (2,104,251)
- Transfer to income
- AR A SR statement on disposal - - (223,234) - - (223,234)
- Transfer to income
- AR EREA UL TS TR statement on impairment - - (4,991) - - (4,991)
Equity securities at fair value
PAA B ERE A A 2T through other comprehensive
Wit 2 BEHERE 75 income
- NP EE - Changes in fair value - - (263,365) - - (263,365)
- A ERTEE A (R - Transfer to retained earnings
el on disposal - - 11,249 - (11,249) -
FEALTRE N S B Share of associates’ reserves - 1,804 (143,701) - - (141,897)
Share of jointly controlled entities’
JEEAG L2 2 RS reserves - - 272 18 (18) 272
praa i prav | Profit for the year - - - - 2,962,715 2,962,715
(PNl Ear Transfer to contingency reserve - - - 554 (554) -
D S A= H Exchange difference - - - (589,030) (29) (589,059)
Surplus on revaluation of bank
B EE L Bk premises - 8,242 - - - 8,242
Actuarial losses on defined benefit
FUETRFIETEIZ R E scheme - - - - (13,784) (13,784)
Effect of deferred taxation on other
Hoftr 25 TE B g T comprehensive income items
FRIE > 8288 (3158 31) (Note 31) - - 395,657 - 2,275 397,932
Redemption of additional equity
VECREMERR T instruments - - - - (14,450) (14,450)
Amount increase in non-controlling
JEFE RS SRR 2R A B interests 53,046 - - - - 53,046
Distribution for additional equity
FRYMER T ESC instruments - - - - (428,560) (428,560)
RZOZ=&
+-HA=+—H At 31 December 2022 110,546 596,213  (2,339,310) 492,645 44,465,111 43,325,205
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34 BEE (&) 34 Reserves (Continued)
AT The Bank
EAib
A SMEE
FERE =4
Bank Financial
premises asset HA L FREERSH
revaluation  revaluation Other Retained &%
reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
AT BEToT BT AT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
WO "#—H—H At 1 January 2022 396,557 (28,042) 1,078,412 40,339,145 41,786,072
DI EESEA M2z Financial assets at fair value through
SR E other comprehensive income
- APEEDRE - Changes in fair value - (2,101,863) - - (2,101,863)
- Transfer to income statement on
- FAHVEERTEE A UL disposal - (223,234) - - (223,234)
- Transfer to income statement on
- TRERFE AU 2= impairment - (5,022) - - (5,022)
DI EESEA A2 A # >  Equity securities at fair value through
Rt other comprehensive income
- NS E S - Changes in fair value - (207,173) - - (207,173)
- Transfer to retained earnings on
- AR AR A disposal (6,125) - 6,125 -
SRR RS Profit for the year - - - 3,991,523 3,991,523
PR Exchange difference - - (587,406) - (587,406)
EfLEE L B Surplus on revaluation of bank premises 8,242 - - - 8,242
Actuarial losses on defined benefit
FUERAETEI B E R scheme - - - (13,784) (13,784)
HAr S TE B ¥ TEEFRIE > Effect of deferred taxation on other
7 comprehensive income items - 387,299 - 2,275 389,574
Redemption of additional equity
VORI M s TR instruments - - - (14,450) (14,450)
Distribution for additional equity
ZEYME R T B instruments - - - (428,560) (428,560)
WO &+ H=+—H At 31 December 2022 404,799 (2,184,160) 491,006 43,882,274 42,593,919
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34 BE (&) 34 Reserves (Continued)
EH The Group
ik
ik SRIEZE
B EEREE et
Bank Financial
&N premises asset  FAEEE IR A
Capital revaluation revaluation Other Retained &%
reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
BT T BT BT ABETT BT T T
HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
H_O——F—HF—H At 1 January 2021 57,500 582,787 1,814 1,043,502 39,277,382 40,962,985
Financial assets at fair value
PN EESE A M2 through other comprehensive
a2 EREE income
- ONE(E S - Changes in fair value - - 174,773 - - 174,773
- Transfer to income
- AR AL 2R statement on disposal - - (148,770) - - (148,770)
- Transfer to income
- PNEEREE AU IS TR statement on impairment - - 55,702 - - 55,702
Equity securities at fair value
DU B (EEE A E A 2 through other comprehensive
Wts 2 BehERE o5 income
- ONAEE S - Changes in fair value - - (68,138) - - (68,138)
- A ERTEE A (R - Transfer to retained earnings
Tl on disposal - - 1,373 - (1,373) -
e N\ S H Share of associates’ reserves - 3,380 (9,136) (79,070) 79,070 (5,756)
Share of jointly controlled entities’
eI B d BT L reserves - - (272) 205 (205) (272)
RS Profit for the year - - - - 3,031,505 3,031,505
(PNl Ear Transfer to contingency reserve - - - 234 (234) -
PR A Exchange difference - - - 116,232 - 116,232
Actuarial gains on defined benefit
SUERAIETE R L s scheme - - - - 21,523 21,523
Effect of deferred taxation on other
Hoftr 25 TE B g T comprehensive income items
TRIE > s (39FE 31) (Note 31) - - (14,292) - (3,551) (17,843)
Distribution for additional equity
M T B0 instruments - - - - (435,352) (435,352)
NZOZ—4
+—H=+—H At 31 December 2021 57,500 586,167 (6,946) 1,081,103 41,968,765 43,686,589
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34 BEE (&) 34 Reserves (Continued)
BT The Bank
EERRA
ik BRERE
5 EE A febfh
Bank Financial
premises asset HAhfEE  OREGEA]
revaluation revaluation Other Retained &5t
reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
BT IT BT IT BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
WO —%£—H—H At 1 January 2021 396,557 (27,642) 911,546 35,998,125 37,278,586
DI EESEA M2z Financial assets at fair value through
SRS other comprehensive income
- NPEEE S - Changes in fair value - 174,773 - - 174,773
- Transfer to income statement on
- AHVERFE AU TR disposal - (148,770) - - (148,770)
- Transfer to income statement on
- TRERFE AU 2= impairment - 55,702 - - 55,702
DI EESEAE M2 Equity securities at fair value through
Rt other comprehensive income
- ANPEEDRE - Changes in fair value - (67,654) - - (67,654)
pra eyl Profit for the year - - - 4,758,400 4,758,400
PE A=A Exchange difference - - 166,866 - 166,866
Actuarial gains on defined benefit
FUEEFETE AR scheme - - - 21,523 21,523
Hir e mEESTEH HIREfR I Effect of deferred taxation on other
=z comprehensive income items - (14,451) - (3,551) (18,002)
Distribution for additional equity
EHYMEZRE T BN instruments - - - (435,352) (435,352)
WO —F+_H=+—H At 31 December 2021 396,557 (28,042) 1,078,412 40,339,145 41,786,072
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34 Reserves (Continued)

(a) The Group’s capital reserve was set up in relation to the
capitalisation by certain subsidiaries of their retained earnings for
the issue of new shares to the Bank.

(b)  Bank premises revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1.13.

(c)  Financial asset revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income until the financial assets are derecognised
or impaired and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in Notes 1.6 and 1.7.

(d)  The Group’s other reserves comprise general reserve, exchange
reserve, contingency reserve and statutory surplus reserve. The
Bank’s other reserves comprise general reserve and exchange
reserve.

General reserve comprises previous years’ transfers from retained
earnings.

Exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of financial statements of overseas
operations.

Contingency reserve represents a reserve established for
contingency of accumulation of risks in times of severe economic
downturn in accordance with Guideline on Reserving for Mortgage
Guarantee Business issued by the Insurance Authority.

Statutory surplus reserve is provided at 10% of the audited profit
after tax of an associate of the Bank which is incorporated in the
People’s Republic of China, until the reserve balance is equal to
50% of its registered share capital. Surplus reserve can be used to
offset accumulated losses or capitalised as paid-up capital with the
approval of shareholders.

(e) At 31 December 2022, included in retained earnings is an amount
of HK$523,062,000 (2021: HK$605,363,000) which was
earmarked as regulatory reserve. The regulatory reserve is
maintained to satisfy the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes. Movements in the
reserve are made directly through retained earnings and in
consultation with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

(f)  The directors did not propose any final dividend (2021: Nil) after
the year end.
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35 ZrEleeE
(a) fEEBEISY

AEEEREEHERTER  H P
Aoy R - ZTEeM (FIEEZE
RIT) KB EEERHEIZTEEN
g R A NERR - B B
NS D a R R AT o
C il /e % 2 =) e P SR BRAT ) SE B LS
e RIERTEMBEREZ
Pk THEER - BEHME - HiE
KHE - @S ke (s
M e iR ) R B IEINE - &
g FAEMSREATSEE
g o B~ PR BT B R
SNEBEBPEEAN T BT
Koyt 2 8 - H kB EH A
EREE EHER - — IR R
RYEEE - BAR A ER T Z&
sTEURBLGERE 1 P al 3 A 7 A %
ZGETBURME -

ROTBHEHIEERTREEE K
HttHEADERBZEE AR K
H~ DUk HoAth R gE & B oy Bl TR 2 R
B MayEE -

EEEN AEFEEEFGaEEN
Tist o HEBEGET T HE S K
oo Fi BN & R e R R o0 B0 Y IR
BRAT B AR R B R A D E &
pals IR N ST S ) N i a
oM R & e EHEBHHA
HA € 38 - 5540 > REE TR K
ERAR T A FL THE DE
B4 S RS2 B R g o UG A B S RS Y
ERAE T RE EE DLEL K AE LR ER -

35 Segment reporting
(a) Business segments

The Group operates predominantly in commercial banking which
comprises four business segments. Retail finance (formerly known as retail
banking) includes acceptance of retail deposits, mortgage and personal
lending, wealth management, securities brokerage, life insurance agency
and brokerage services. Corporate finance (formerly known as corporate
and commercial banking) includes acceptance of corporate and non-bank
financial institution deposits, advance of commercial and industrial loans,
trade financing, hire purchase and leasing. Financial market and financial
institution (formerly known as Treasury and financial institution) include
foreign exchange, money market, interbank market and capital market
activities. Mainland China, Macau SAR and overseas operations activities
include the business operated by branches within the territory of China,
Macau and overseas branches. Other activities mainly comprise funding
and liquidity management activities, general insurance underwriting and
investment properties holding. The accounting policies applicable to the
reportable segments are the same as those applicable to the Group as stated
in Note 1.

Unallocated items mainly comprise assets and liabilities of the central
management unit and other shared services, taxation and any items which
cannot be reasonably allocated to specific business segments.

During the year, the Group has redefined the business segment to align with
the corporate strategy of providing comprehensive service to customers, in
which non-bank financial institution business previously grouped under
treasury and financial institution segment was integrated into corporate
finance segment. The Group has also integrated funding and liquidity
management actvities previously grouped under treasury and financial
institution segment into other activities. The Group has also revised the cost
allocation method among segments to better reflect their business
efficiency so that comparison for the contribution between two years may
not applicable for corresponding business.
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35 s (&)
(a) HEEBEIT (&)

35 Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

RSPy -
BPRER
~ IR ROVEES
&RiTES  Mainland RsyEHz
B SRR China, TR e
Financial Macau SAR EREE Unallocated
BELSFH AT&REE  Market and and Total and inter-
Retail Corporate financial overseas reportable HAth, segment AEH
finance finance institution business segments Others  elimination Group
BETOL  BMTIT BT BAETT BRI BETT AT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—Oo==& 2022
Net interest
FRF UG H) income/(expense)
- MR - External (535,917) 2,016,060 1,149,985 1,059,534 3,689,662 1,921,075 - 5,610,737
- NERSTER - Inter-segment 3,328,012 (156,022)  (1,143,441) (195,281) 1,833,268 (1,833,268) - -
2,792,095 1,860,038 6,544 864,253 5,522,930 87,807 - 5,610,737
PR Es K EF Net fees and commission
A income 551,711 275,125 61,557 124,930 1,013,323 11,252 - 1,024,575
Other operating income/
HphE FEUL AL (G H) (expense)
- SR - External 450,512 73,514 212,107 224,467 960,600 228,528 (176,358) 1,012,770
- NERSTER - Inter-segment - - - - - 185,397 (185,397) -
Sy EVEEILAL Segment operating
GZH) income/(expense) 3,794,318 2,208,677 280,208 1,213,650 7,496,853 512,984 (361,755) 7,648,082
BT Operating expenses
- SR - External (966,703) (221,216) (132,469) (305,543)  (1,625,931) (327,917) (952,717)  (2,906,565)
- AR - Inter-segment (932,812)  (307,249) (85,620) - (1,325,681) 51,471 1,274,210 -
(1,899,515) (528,465) (218,089) (305,543)  (2,951,612) (276,446) 321,493 (2,906,565)
Impairment (losses)/written
(B ES)/EE back (31,234)  (1,373,830) (24,112) 71,885  (1,357,291) (8,582) - (1,365,873)
Segment operating
Sy s (E518) profit/(loss) 1,863,569 306,382 38,007 979,992 3,187,950 227,956 (40,262) 3,375,644
HEEYREZ N Fair value losses on
{E{ERE investment properties (19,460)
HArIpE2EEH >~ Net loss on other non-
b= operating activities (2,894)
FE(EF[E eI E RS Share of net profits of jointly
R ANE 25 controlled entities and
gl associates 116,208
G bl Profit before taxation 3,469,498
[ ZNiFa Capital expenditure 54,958 646 29,751 49,276 134,631 48,983 162,027 345,641
ITE Depreciation 176,068 18,466 34,029 58,156 286,719 33,052 - 319,771
TYEERE Segment assets 57,431,850 101,335,681 65,498,918 79,265,872 303,532,321 144,893,351 1,224,399 449,650,071
AR 505 5 Inter-segment transactions (52,589,592)
Interests in jointly
L [E PR S R controlled entities and
BT associates 433,445
YAEE Total assets 397,493,924
Pans =i Segment liabilities 191,834,447 88,885,427 5,888,757 78,341,600 364,950,231 31,179,575 1,248,474 397,378,280
NEB A 5 Inter-segment transactions (52,589,592)
YRE Total liabilities 344,788,688
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35 s (&)
(a) HEEBEIT (&)

35 Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

HrE Pyt -
RSN
THINETS RPIFETS
N Mainland Vo
PISESRAT & China, ] P 55
Corporate L% Macau SAR SEEE Unallocated
BERTT and  Treasury and and Total and inter-
Retail commercial financial overseas reportable HAth segment AHEHE
banking banking institution operations segments Others elimination Group
WETT  BETT  BMTT  BNTT BT BT BETT BT
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
ZO=—#% 2021
Net interest
FRFI U AL H) income/(expense)
- HIER - External (65,357) 1,140,770 2,073,102 1,019,372 4,167,887 22,313 - 4,190,200
- ERSYEL - Inter-segment 1,090,652 (10,108) (861,471) (218,403) 670 (670) - -
1,025,295 1,130,662 1,211,631 800,969 4,168,557 21,643 - 4,190,200
s s Net fees and commission
I INED) income/(expense) 731,457 210,253 181,941 175,665 1,299,316 7,116 (91,168) 1,215,264
Other operating income/
Hth & UG AIGZ H) (expense)
- SN - External 382,598 2,795 359,573 59,954 804,920 356,471 (101,774) 1,059,617
- RS - Inter-segment - - - 154,135 154,135 168,274 (322,409) -
SrERESEYT A Segment operating income 2,139,350 1,343,710 1,753,145 1,190,723 6,426,928 553,504 (515,351) 6,465,081
BT Operating expenses
- NS - External (1,002,142)  (189,868) (149,083) (447,281)  (1,788,374) (181,956) (660,093)  (2,630,423)
- NERSTE - Inter-segment (282,102) (23,057) (10,383) (4,816) (320,358) (4,150) 324,508 -
(1,284,244)  (212,925) (159,466) (452,097)  (2,108,732) (186,106) (335,585)  (2,630,423)
MERER S Impairment losses (10,922) (339,471) (40,642) (84,041) (475,076) (2,293) - (477,369)
Segment operating
Pansi=eruilll(Gzis)] profit/(loss) 844,184 791,314 1,553,037 654,585 3,843,120 365,105 (850,936) 3,357,289
HEEYREZ N Fair value losses on
{BEE5E investment properties (85,680)
HAIRE2EEH 2 Net loss on other non-
SREEE operating activities (209,173)
FE(EF[E eI E RS Share of net profits of jointly
Podi=gNCIPaED controlled entities and
Al associates 541,162
T IbEAll Profit before taxation 3,603,598
BB Capital expenditure 67,825 786 655 6,276 75,542 30,965 120,159 226,666
ITEE Depreciation 132,371 4,804 4,134 74,178 215,487 54,050 40,029 309,566
TYEERE Segment assets 61,468,658 89,843,127 190,181,614 67,419,540 408,912,939 8,383,608 779,775 418,076,322
ER 5T ERAE 5 Inter-segment transactions (29,487,907)
Interests in jointly
L [E e S R controlled entities and
BT associates 486,301
YAEE Total assets 389,074,716
Parcis=ti Segment liabilities 168,727,976 75,148,545 51,460,746 66,748,290 362,085,557 3,682,374 361,881 366,129,812
NEB A 5 Inter-segment transactions (29,487,907)
WEE(E Total liabilities 336,641,905
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35 e (8)

(b) g oy

35 Segment reporting (Continued)

(b) Geographical area

FEEEAR
BRASAT FESZ
ezl Capital
BERA Profit BERE HafE {EE&ME expenditure
Operating before Total Total Credit during the
income taxation assets liabilities commitments year
BETor BTt B¥Toe  B¥Tor BT A%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
—O==& 2022
EHERFITEG Hong Kong SAR 6,610,791 2,489,506 357,343,860 314,594,556 45,367,464 296,365
R b, Mainland China 924,345 789,124 57,778,863 50,471,982 7,950,828 48,852
Hofth Others 289,305 190,868 21,378,986 18,729,935 1,016,783 424
Inter-segment
Syl E AR elimination (176,359) - (39,007,785) (39,007,785) - -
LR dEEH Consolidated 7,648,082 3,469,498 397,493,924 344,788,688 54,335,075 345,641
ZOZ—# 2021
TR R TR Hong Kong SAR 5,428,493 2,949,013 340,124,696 296,895,482 39,395,996 220,390
B Y b Mainland China 1,004,386 590,346 55,944,271 48,679,484 4,638,202 5,380
HoA Others 186,337 64,239 10,801,763 8,862,953 1,681,859 896
Inter-segment
Syl H AR SN elimination (154,135) - (17,796,014) (17,796,014) - -
SEEHEEE Consolidated 6,465,081 3,603,598 389,074,716 336,641,905 45,716,057 226,666
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36 BAHEW FRIE

THI R B H B R ARKYE ZFEE
BEAZE0EE kMEERRE

36 Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
contingent liabilities and commitments, and the aggregate credit risk weighted

bbE S FHEET - amounts
—0o=—= —O=——
2022 2021
BETIT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
EFEEF R Direct credit substitutes 1,210,575 1,237,904
REEE AR i H5ER Transaction-related contingencies 1,809,051 1,976,030
BXEE AR HER Trade-related contingencies 2,252,502 1,677,057
Other commitments which are unconditionally
o] DGR TUH & HoAth R e cancellable 34,563,748 23,319,426
Other commitments with an original maturity
JRA AR R —F B DL T 2 AR IE of one year or less 5,025,172 4,963,521
Other commitments with an original maturity
JRASAERA By — - DA 7 oA AR HE of over one year 9,474,027 12,542,119
54,335,075 45,716,057
EEREkELLE S Credit risk weighted amount 7,146,301 8,518,512

FALUETE(E S R EIEE £ %4 2 &
B EEE A 0%ZE 150% -

RWZOZZHE+ZH=+—H>
A5 E 1 H F R A ST U7 By R R
RN BREFEHGAR
W 377,719,000 5r( — O = — 1 £ )
AGEE T EAE RN E S
SROAEENES WL AEH
1E#F ff N R 5 0% 1B 8 2R R &K
Mz B R AT REME - A E R
FEA G & W %R N B A B 5
ST IR AE A

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted amounts range from

0% to 150%.

At 31 December 2022, the Group was a defendant in certain outstanding litigations
with total gross claims of RMB377,719,000 (2021: Nil). The Group obtained the
opinion from external lawyer and considered the case result as highly uncertain. As a
result, the Group is in the process of making an assessment on the probability of an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits required to settle the obligation. No
provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements.
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37 BEA NGRS

37 Capital and lease commitments

(a) W +FZH=+—H ' FAHaE#HEK (@ Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December not provided for in the
MEBEHRENZERKEWNT financial statements are as follows:

2022 2021

BETIT BT

HK$’000 HK$’000

ESE S YMERIEES Contracted but not provided for 102,641 203,323

CEEARFEGL Authorised but not contracted for 4,200

(b)

AEEUERHEEHEHM &
Y- HOEARAFHE 2R
Ao

R+ZH=+—H BEX:
B R B 6 B Z R AR R (K
JEMFHE R HEE O T ¢

(b)

The Group leases certain properties under operating leases. The leases typically

run for an initial period of 1 to 6 years.

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments payable for leases

committed but not yet commenced are as follows:

—0o=—= —O—_—
2022 2021
AT IT AT IT
HK$’000 HK$°000
+ 4 R AT Land and buildings
- F—EN - Within one year 17,278 -
- FOREAEN - After one year but within five years - 17,278
17,278 17,278

12 = O A NV = A S
WA e

None of the leases include contingent rentals.
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38 GEEHERERTE 38 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

@) BRI ESREES RS (a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash (used in)/generated from
(RE) RN FEHIRR operations

—0O=—=— —O—_—
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$’000 HK$°000
ERSTazINEl] Profit before taxation 3,469,498 3,603,598
FHEOHH - Adjustments for:
[R5 L [E 2 B A D5 s Al Share of net profit of jointly controlled entities (27,754) (44,835)
FEAGRHE N E] 203w Share of net profit of associates (88,454) (496,327)
Net gain on disposal of financial assets at fair
HIE DA E RS A A 2 U s value through other comprehensive
Z EREE 2 income (223,234) (148,770)
B[O AT IR > SR T H Net loss on redemption of financial
SREETE instruments at amortised cost 2,521 12,530
HERE N\ F 2 IFEHE Net loss on disposal of an associate - 199,145
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of other
HHEE A2 S a5 i 2 Vs 1Y (U2 properties and equipment 373 (2,502)
BegyZE 2 N EEESE Fair value losses on investment properties 19,460 85,680
SEE TR Impairment losses 1,365,873 477,369
e Depreciation 319,771 309,566
Unwinding of discount on impairment
B E ST BB (B4 allowances (28,907) (5,954)
Amortisation of premium /(discount) on
BN E 2 R EIGTE) investment in securities 147,165 (92,518)
Amortisation of discount on certificates of
B ST O FEGE P deposit issued 252 31,750
Amortisation of discount on subordinated
o (T~ BB EHE 2 Pri debts issued 229 449
Operating profit before changes in working
EHEE BRI SR capital 4,956,793 3,929,181
B R DI ) - Decrease/(increase) in operating assets:
[E1ZE EHAF I R B Placements with and loans and advances to
(=18 A LA 21 HA) banks maturing beyond three months (7,517,997) 3,522,514
Financial assets at fair value through profit
DIAEEERE ARG IR SRlEE or loss (3,047,629) 1,785,042
B EAMARTE Advances and other accounts 83,378 (10,634,688)
TS T EEE Derivative financial assets (135,506) 1,117,044
A ECR/ ) (Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities:
1A e TAAMR Derivative financial liabilities (205,716) (769,725)
[EIZEFE Deposits and balances from banks maturing
(=18 A LIEFIHH) beyond three months (6,187,150) (8,127,487)
ZE{ER Deposits from customers 8,560,604 22,938,860
W [0 3817 2 TERGE Redemption of Certificates of deposit issued (271,147) (7,232,431)
I EEEABRIE SME Financial liabilities at fair value through
& profit or loss (115,240) 194,506
H AR & FHER Other accounts and accruals 375,649 980,685
EERE RS CRE) R AR5 Cash (used in)/generated from operations (3,503,961) 7,703,501
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38 GEEHESERERITIRE (&) 38 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)
(b) BHEFERHRESIEE Z &80T (b) Analysis of the balance of cash and cash equivalents
—O0=—= —O=——
2022 2021
AT T AT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
[EXER A EIES Cash and balances with banks 14,309,367 31,902,492
Placements with and loans and advances to
[EI2E E R B & 5K banks with original maturity within three
(FEIE A =1 H ) months 20,259,878 25,804,830
Treasury bills with original maturity within
BlEE%: (EFHHE=(EH M) three months 1,498,538 7,885,025
Certificates of deposit held with original
HEEXES (RRHIHE=EAXN) maturity within three months 175,436 132,532
Deposits and balances from banks with
FEEEER (BRHEIEHE=(EHKN) original maturity within three months (29,428,552)  (20,826,321)

6,814,667 44,898,558

(c) phEEEIELNEEEHIER (c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

B 1Y The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities arising from financing
& 8 activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from
° &R financing activities are those for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will
EXAKREESERENAEE BEAX be, classified in the Group's consolidated cash flow statement as cash flows from
EEHGSCHSKEETHEER financing activities.
/

BT REEE
Subordinated
debts issued

—0== —0=——

2022 2021

BT AT T

HKS$’000 HKS$’000

»—H—H At 1 January 3,115,586 3,097,196

BECS T BEEE Repayment of Subordinated debt issued (3,130,660) -

Amortisation of discount on subordinated

MR T R IE R 2T debts issued 229 449

PR 7 7= ZH Exchange difference 12,324 17,941
Net loss on redemption of subordinated

g 0| L 88 1T 2 (BB EIH 2 518 debts issued 2,521 -

WHF—H=+—H At 31 December - 3,115,586
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38 rEBEMERTERE (&)
() BEEBEENARERR

38 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)

(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

HEAE
Lease liabilities

—Oo=—=— —O0=—

2022 2021

BETIT AERETIT

HK$’000 HK$°000

»“—H—H At 1 January 277,691 281,960
E 2= %E Exchange difference (16,743) 2,338
HEEET Lease modifications (2,916) (3,239)
WiE S PR N T Additions through Acquisition 17,837 -
e Additions 95,271 106,056
FIES H Interest expense 7,324 8,221
S AF Payment (106,282) (117,645)
Bt+—A=1+—H At 31 December 272,182 277,691

39 EfFEAmZIEE

39 Assets pledged as security

REWEHEHERH UTEELEHIE The following assets have been pledged as collateral at the end of the reporting
BHE - period.
—Oo—_— —O=——
2022 2021
BT T AT T
HK$°000 HK$°000
A A Secured liabilities - 303,480
A& ZE Assets pledged:
Cash, balances and placements with and
RIS ~ [FIZEFRU SRR (GEFE a) loans and advances to banks (Note a) - 244,475
Financial investments at amortised cost,
B B AT R 2 ¢ RIS K B SE B and money market placement pledged
FATEIRHRIE L EFHR GERE b) for statutory deposits (Note b) 175,439 175,422
DA EERE AR Y SREE Financial assets at fair value through profit
(GREI9) or loss (Note c) - 58,918
175,439 478,815
PR Note:
(@ ZEZBEIWHEAEAR{TZMEEESE (@) Discounted bills have been pledged to secure the Group’s borrowing activity.
TEHE A -
by ERHETEHEEEISIN é (b) The assets have been pledged to the Office of the Comptroller of Currency of
E o RARITE 7F/ EA% AT R = the United States of America as statutory deposits for the Bank’s branches in
Mo fT 2 EEFRK - Los Angeles and San Francisco.
) EBEHEZHC B AEHE Wing (c) Debtsecurities have been pledged to secure the Group’s borrowing activity

Lung Opportunities Fund 2 f&
EEE R -

for the Wing Lung Opportunities Fund’s business.
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40 RN BEK

I Em A (A F RGN ) 5 383(1)(d) R
Fe (A E] (P EE A 2 B R B )
F 3 HWHEMMEBLERXTEE K
HEEEREHEOT

40 Loans to officers

The aggregate of loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected with directors
disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors)
Regulation, are as follows:

W+=A=+—H EERS
ZEEREE &EXE

Maximum balance
during the year

Balance outstanding
at 31 December

) —O—_— —0z== —O0=—
2022 2021 2022 2021
BEETT AT BT AT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
Aggregate amount outstanding in
R R R B 27 Gh /R 4E%E respect of principal and interest 3,082 3,209 3,361 3,632

41 ERAREANLZRS)

EEEN AEBEEEYEEG T 8 ARH
HANLETZRITRE > BREBGK - F34 &
b e Hitt R MERER S - ZERAMEALE
AEMAERGAE  RITZERETEAR
RETHEREKRE LEEZAERRZSE
ANEFEZEFRIITHETEERAZEN ZAN
e ZEXRGLUETEXGH MBI S E
RIEE > W7 B SE E ] e 3 H At 5 5
FREFZMHEGRRET BEEX L ZEX
Ty )5 1% — RO P SR R AET 3L » BRAE A 5 Wk
H M #th 7 P i BE 2 X R AS ER AL 0 AR SR E Pt
S — V) HMERARE AN 255
BREH -

41 Material related party transactions

During the year, the Group entered into certain banking transactions
with related parties in the normal course of business, which include
loans, deposits, insurance and other financial related transactions.
These related parties are those companies which have control over
the Group, key management personnel of the Bank, close members
of their families and companies controlled or significantly
influenced by the Group or by them. The transactions were priced at
the relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and were on
the same terms as those available to other counterparties and
customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors, these
transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms. In
addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in the
financial statements, other material related party transactions entered
into by the Group are set out on the following pages.
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41 EXREEALZRS (@)

41 Material related party transactions (Continued)

L[ = HAth,
R TBAR FAWEAL
PEREAH Jointly Key Other
Holding controlled B/ E] management related &t
company entities Associates personnel parties Total
AT AEETT BT B¥Tr BTt BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
—O=——#& 2022
Aggregate amounts
outstanding at the year
A4S H 4S8R GEEH end
- B EA - Loans and other
EUCRETE receivables 144,110 190 1,156 4,310 1,591 151,357
- PRIERK - Placement of deposits 592,928 - - - - 592,928
- BFEK - Deposits from customers 4,871,712 1,262,152 17,426 30,612 365548 6,547,450
- DA SEHAE S - Financial investments at
A H A4 H fair value through
U % 2 4 Rl other comprehensive
ey income 717,685 - - - 1570,447 2,288,132
- P B AR
HE =~ 4 @b % - Financial investments at
=3 amortised cost - - - - 189,796 189,796
- HoAth MR IH K TR - Other accounts and
b7 accruals - - - 4 - 4
BEABERIINEG Off-balance sheet outstanding
- JNEELY - Exchange rate contracts
(HESH) (notional amounts) - - - - _ _
- Hitgde - Other commitments - 760 60 4,398 1,937 7,155
- AR - Guarantee received 11,627,040 - - - - 11,627,040
LY A B Income for the year received
AEZUTA from related parties
- FIEUZA - Interest income 69,083 - - 92 25751 04,926
- HAtEFEA - Other operating income 11,342 27,967 1,172 71 2,801 43,353
- Net insurance
- PREgE SR operating income - 4,983 3,027 - - 8,010
80,425 32,950 4,199 163 28,552 146,289
EEEYTT AR Expenses for the year paid to
HwALZEH related parties
- FIESZH - Interest expenses 114,005 16,946 9 334 1,214 132,508
- Pk e R A< - Fees and commission
Y expenses 12 - 2 - 26,843 26,857
- EETH - Operating expenses - 2,001 - - 132,324 134,325
- Net insurance
- (R H operating expenses - 7,675 2,839 - - 10,514
114,017 26,622 2,850 334 160,381 304,204
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41 EXREREANLZRS (&)

41 Material related party transactions (Continued)

FL[H] FE HeAth
PERIE RS TBAE  AREAL
PRGN E] Jointly Key Other
Holding controlled te/\E]  management related =T
company entities Associates personnel parties Total
BT BT BT BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
—OZ—# 2021
Aggregate amounts
outstanding at the year
TGS H S ER 4R end
- R A - Loans and other
JEUZHETE receivables 1,125,229 81 572 10,863 1,620 1,138,365
- PR - Placement of deposits 316,780 - - - - 316,780
- BREER - Deposits from customers 9,904,343 640,357 108,241 75,480 1,003,438 11,731,859
- LA EE - Financial investments at
A H At 2 fair value through
U % 2 < il other comprehensive
& income 1,542,992 - - - 1,138,721 2,681,713
HEAMARINEGR Off-balance sheet outstanding
- YNEEEY - Exchange rate contracts
(HESF) (notional amounts) 9,651,211 - - - - 9,651,211
- Hftgde - Other commitments - 919 73 4,996 2,069 8,057
- AR - Guarantee received 7,042,176 - - - - 7,042,176
B A Income for the year received
AEZUA from related parties
- FIEULA - Interest income 41,386 - - 188 14,510 56,084
- HAESEUA - Other operating income 1,519 8,291 269 34 3,280 13,393
- Net insurance
- PrigEEIFUIA operating income - 5,476 4,347 - - 9,823
42,905 13,767 4,616 222 17,790 79,300
T AR Expenses for the year paid to
HEALZEH related parties
- FIESZH - Interest expenses 203,355 1,725 5 506 714 206,305
- s E e - Fees and commission
i expenses 7 - 1 1 65,531 65,540
- BT - Operating expenses - 2,161 - - 103,198 105,359
- Net insurance
- REEEF T operating expenses - 7,107 3,323 - - 10,430
203,362 10,993 3,329 507 169,443 387,634
W_OZ_F+_H=+—H »&X{T{F Asat 31 December 2022, the aggregate sums of amounts due from subsidiaries and
HEEBEBE D% — & EEKHESIT  amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from transactions entered into during
X EAEWEYW R ER I B/ S 2 IE the normal course of business at commercial terms are HK$55,119,000 (2021:
44 %E 4y FI) By 55,119,000 57 ( = O = HK$57,503,000) and HK$1,745,690,000 (2021: HK$1,644,870,000) respectively.
— & ¢ W% 57,503,000 T ) KA
1,745,690,000 j© ( — O = — 14 : #Hw
1,644,870,000 JT. ) -
N OZZFEt+ZH=+—H =4 As at 31 December 2022, the Group has recognised Stage 1 impairment allowances of

— [ B R a7 ,
— Gt M 7,859,000 7T) ©

HK$7,038,000 in respect of loans granted to related parties (2021: HK$7,859,000).
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41 EXREEALZRS (@)

FEETB S

THEHEXRAEMZSEHARTE
PR P20 H A Rt ) - 45 R AR
RWITREZERAFEEFZ AL 8
BATHEMNESARENTES
SCHAh) -

AEERNEETHRAE BFELXHT
ATEERAEERZ®M > HAOT :

41 Material related party transactions (Continued)

Key management personnel remuneration

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility
for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Bank, directly or
indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of the Bank.

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group including amounts paid
to or receivable by the Bank’s directors is as follows:

—0== —O=——
2022 2021
BETIT AT T
HK$°000 HK$’000

Salaries, bonus and other short-term
N - TEAL R HoAth g BATEF benefits 43,628 55,257
BRFER] Retirement benefits 2,105 2,883
L EEA] Termination benefits 1,088 -
46,821 58,140

42 BEATE R SR A

AREEZHNE REAERLSE R
B o R N RS Sk B EE T 2 R R T
Rty AIRAE -

43 BEAEFRUCEEE
SRTIRISEIFAEFIZR R

fi S HR A7 [F) 2 Hr £5 A1) & 02 B 1 Fig
ZRNEMELNS2ER R DL
B Jigs ~ £ BT~ H B R H
+ A BB A

EEHEMITAEERE O THF
tAEM RZOZ—8+ZA=+
— H®&& A HERBT R MW EIRT
7] 5 Jfp & 1) 2% 52 gt H(E - DB Bl 1T
FEERBZITIN_-_OZ—-#£=H
HHEAM > PRiE®A ~1-3~6f1 12 {§
H Y 3= T fil 28R 17 [ 38 I 45 A 2R
RR-ZOZ=HFANHA=+HEELHE
F AN > BB fi SR 1T [ 58 9 18 R 5%
ERF®E_OZZF—H HERIL
fEM -

DAL - B < R T R B R RO LAt B
R G B SR 1T I E fi IR 1T [ B
IR A8 AR B &% 1k fF > 30 R o 2
BEBERSEHENRATE -

42 Immediate and ultimate holding company

The directors consider that the immediate and ultimate holding company of the
Group to be China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., which is incorporated in the People’s
Republic of China.

43 Interest rate benchmark reform transition

Interbank Offered Rate (“IBOR”) transition

London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) is a widely used benchmark rate for a
variety of financial contracts and is published in GBP (British Pound), USD (US
Dollar), EUR (Euro), JPY (Japanese Yen) and CHF (Swiss Franc).

In July 2017, the UK’s Financial Conduct Authority (“FCA”) declared that it will
no longer compel banks to submit rates used for the calculation of LIBOR after 31
December 2021. On 5 March 2021, the FCA made an announcement that most of
the LIBOR settings will be discontinued starting from 1 January 2022, with the
exception of overnight, 1-, 3-, 6-, 12-months USD LIBOR which will cease on 30
June 2023.

As a result, FCA and other regulators have encouraged banks to prepare for the
cessation of LIBOR and start transiting to alternative reference rates (“ARR”).
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43 EEFRUCERE (8)

Fic D2

A — B % V)BT i BOR 1T [ 56
Ir & A8 0 B B B T 8 5% R DL K
BiE TAFAHAYE R - & E 25U
BAR2HMRRE M fmBORT H
S IIr ) R i R 2R 2 8D o By T DR
PR AEE - EAERT RGE
1T RE 77 Bl J 42 Bt & fU 2 5 1) K 7 dn
Y0 BT AF - A Ry S E Bt E B R 7 &
& [F) BY BT T AF - 5F Al B9 51 #1 B RO
BAERFEEE M o ISR EE B
W e

HERE
HHEBRIEAA®VE BN ZERT

5] S r 15 Al R 2505 By R B B A 2K Y
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43 Interest rate benchmark reform transition (Continued)

Preparation for the transition

The Group has been constantly keeping track of the latest market developments
on LIBOR transition as well as industry updates from regulatory working groups.
As a result of more transactions referencing ARRs, it is expected that LIBOR
exposure will be reduced. To ensure a smooth transition from LIBOR to ARRs,
the Group has been enhancing the capabilities of system operation, developing
necessary work to offer ARR products and formulating a plan to carry out contract
negotiation work for legacy contracts. The detailed plan as well as the processes
and procedures have been in place to support the transition.

Risks for the transition

IBOR reform exposes the Group to various risks, which the project team is
managing and monitoring closely. These risks include but not limited to the
following:

- Conduct risk arising from discussions with clients and market counterparties
due to the amendments required for existing contracts.

- Financial risk to the Group and its clients due to market disruption caused by
IBOR reform resulting in potential financial loss.

- Pricing risk arising from the potential lack of market information if the
liquidity in IBOR reduces and ARRs are illiquid and unobservable.

- Operational risk arising from the changes to the Group’s IT systems and
processes, as well as the risk of payments being disrupted.

- Accounting risk arising from the failure of the Group’s hedging relationships
and the volatility of unrepresentative income statement as financial
instruments transit to ARRs.
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43 Interest rate benchmark reform transition (Continued)

Mitigating actions

The Group has carried out continuing training on IBOR transition, client
communication and product features to support the development and transition
from LIBOR to ARR products.

The Group has formulated a plan to facilitate the transition to ARRs for business
and client in an orderly manner.

The Group is in the process of executing the enhancement works for IT system
and operational changes for the transition to handle ARR transactions.

The Group has met the regulatory milestones set by the local authority regarding
the offering of ARR products, incorporation of adequate fallback provisions in
new LIBOR contracts and cessation of issuing new LIBOR contracts after 2021.

The Group has been implementing necessary mitigating controls to assess and
monitor the various risks that the Group exposed.

The table below shows the Group’s exposures at 31 December to significant IBORS
that have yet to transit to alternative reference rates. These exposures will remain
outstanding until the IBOR ceases on 30 June 2023 and will therefore transit
subsequently. The table excludes exposures to IBOR that will expire before the
cessation of IBOR.

TETHR
LRGBS
JETE SR E Derivative
T SRS E Non-derivative notional/
Non-derivative financial contractual
financial assets* liabilities* amount
BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—O==—%&F 2022
ETTMPERITEIEPRER =R USD LIBOR 7,256,542 - -
—OZ—% 2021
ETTREERTTEIERER=R USD LIBOR 9,044,905 - -

* R A -

* Gross carrying amount.
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44 Business combination

During the year, the Group’s wholly-owned subsidiary, CMB Wing Lung
Insurance Company Limited (“CMBWLI™), entered into the business transfer
agreement with China Merchant Insurance Company Limited (“CM
Insurance”). Pursuant to which, CM Insurance agreed to transfer its general
insurance business (including assets and liabilities related to the business) to
CMBWLI and CMBWLI agreed to issue 9,856,066 of its new shares to CM
Insurance as consideration (“Business Combination”).

With the approval from the Insurance Authority of Hong Kong, the Business
Combination completed on 30 December 2022, the general insurance business
of CM Insurance with fair value HK$400,700,000 has been transferred to the
CMBWLI. After the Business Combination, CM Insurance directly held 25.37%
of the enlarged share capital of CMBWLI and the Group directly held 74.63%
of the enlarged share capital of the CMBW.LI.

In addition, on 28 September 2022, CMBWLI entered into the Share
Subscription Agreement with China Merchants Insurance Holdings Company
Limited (“CM Insurance Holdings”). Pursuant to which, CM Insurance
Holdings agreed to subscribe for 25,590,806 shares newly issued by CMBWLI
at HK$1,171,000,000 in cash (“Capital Increase”). Upon completion of the
Capital Increase, as CM Insurance Holdings will hold 55% of the further
enlarged share capital of CMBWLI and the Group will directly hold 45% of the
further enlarged share capital of CMBWLI. CMBWLI will cease to be a
subsidiary of the Group. The completion of the Capital Increase is conditional
upon the satisfaction of all the conditions precedent set out in the Share
Subscription Agreement. As at 31 December 2022, the conditions were not fully
fulfilled.

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the general insurance
business of CM Insurance as at the date of completion were as follows:
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44 Business combination (Continued)

R_O—_4
+=—RB=+H
At 30 December
2022
BT
HK$’000
NP Furniture and equipment 4,650
AR E Right-of-use Asset 5.946
A F Intangible Asset 16,862
L)/‘?E EEEABERZ &
B Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 47,252
J\/\ﬂﬁ{gﬁsffj\ﬁﬁtiﬁqu Equity instruments at fair value through other
mZ R TR comprehensive income 89,506
LJ\/\${E (E3E A\ KAl %@L Debt securities at fair value through other
tn (BTG5 7% comprehensive income 78,760
PR AEAVSRAS Deferred acquisition cost 24,235
o [ F 7 Tax recoverable 715
B NEEREES Reinsurers’ share of insurance funds 176,188
FEWHRX PRl Insurance receivables 42,746
FERT > 1F0 R At e Uk Prepayments, deposit and other receivables 5,833
H|ITHER Bank balances 393,470
IR EE Insurance funds (405,740)
R E B S R UL A Deferred reinsurance commission income (14,657)
RBBEFER 7K Insurance payables (27,866)
PRI IE & 5 Deferred tax liabilities (2,782)
Hi& & Other liabilities (28,053)
HEAE Lease liabilities (6,365)
4R Total 400,700
g Goodwill 50,300
RAERE D Consideration shares 451,000

EREHERES MERESEEAFIRSR A An analysis of net cash inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the

NPyl

Business Combination is as follows:

RZO==4
+=H=+H

At 30 December

2022

AT
HK$°000

W e F R EHE

Cash and cash equivalents acquired
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1 BRFE et

This Financial Statement, Supplementary Financial Information and the
Regulatory Disclosures are prepared according to the Group’s disclosure
policy. The disclosure policy sets out a robust mechanism for the Group’s
disclosures of financial information on a legitimate and compliant basis. It
depicts the principles and internal control measures to ensure the timeliness,
fairness, accuracy, integrity, completeness and legitimacy of financial
disclosures.

The Regulatory Disclosures, together with the disclosures in this Financial
Statement and Supplementary Financial Information, contain all the disclosures
required by the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The Regulatory Disclosures are
available on the Bank’s website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

The following information is disclosed as part of the accompanying information
to the consolidated financial statements and does not form part of the audited
consolidated financial statements.

1 Capital adequacy ratio

2022 2021
BEARLL% Capital ratios
- TIRACHE — R E AL E - Common equity tier 1 capital ratio 14.4% 14.5%
- —REARLEEE - Tier 1 capital ratio 17.3% 17.3%
- HEAREER - Total capital ratio 18.5% 19.6%

RZOZZHE+FZH=Z+—HKZO
—FtT+ZH=+t—-HZEALRT
MEFECMEEFR#HN (R
EER)RA) SHE -

RIZ CIRATE (B AR ) > A5 B 58
gy TEREETNE HREERRE X
55 e b 2 JE B EE B E E 0 DA R BR A
TEAEEI LA GTREERR -

The capital ratios at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 were
compiled in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”).

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Group has adopted the
“standardised approach” for the calculation of the risk-weighted assets for
credit risk and market risk, and the “basic indicator approach” for the
calculation of operational risk.

2022 2021

EARGEE Capital buffers
- i EEA LR - Capital conservation buffer ratio 2.50% 2.50%
- W EHAEEE A LER - Countercyclical capital buffer ratio 0.60% 0.59%

B EE AL R MR E R R AT
H (http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com) A
'

AOZ A= —HAE O —
FEFZH="1—H > FratEEARERKE
PREER Z SR S BB IR B ik 2 45 &
ETE - (EMERVI T YIRASHE T B &
H] o

The additional information of countercyclical capital buffer ratio is available
on the Bank’s website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

The basis of consolidation for calculation of the capital ratios and leverage
ratio at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 follows the basis of
consolidation for financial reporting but excludes certain subsidiaries as set
out in the following table.
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1 Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)

The total assets and total equity of the subsidiaries are as follows:

@ it @t
2022 2021
MGE ML 4R HEE s
Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
Principal AT T BT B TIT AT
g Name FEEF activities HK$’000 HK$’000  HKS$’000 HK$’000
Bk EEBERAT®  CMB Wing Lung Insurance FREEZRS  Insurance 4,882,393 1,568,397 4,098,200 1,543,796
Company Limited® underwriting
Gk EREERAE® CMB Wing Lung Capital W ¥%s5%  Financial 7,368 7,337 7,603 7,572
Limited® il consultancy
services
gk EM B AR AE CMB Wing Lung Finance HEfitRA 7  Provision of 34,771 36,686 35,195 35,110
Limited R financial
services
HeEkEEEEMARZ CMB Wing Lung Asset BEEEH  Asset 109,008 107,901 138,635 138,545
=@ Management Limited® management
gk EELARAT® CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) SELZERE Trustee 54,050 47,550 42,609 38,023
Limited® services
HeExEEEEN AR CMB Wing Lung Insurance (R RERY  Insurance 73,928 73,110 596,040 587,885
=i Brokers Limited broking
Rk ERHEAREAE CMB Wing Lung Agency e Insurance 197,742 152,651 193,959 149,012
Limited agency
HrExlEZEREARZA CMB Wing Lung (Nominees) Z5E%E  Nominee 10 10 10 10
=@ Limited® 7% services
HpE K EEEARNT® CMB Wing Lung Property Y E R Property 6,656 (222) 4,454 (210)
Management Limited® management
ESHRA T Hongnet Limited®* P& Investment KR/ A/ 10 10
holding n.a. n.a
Wingspan Incorporated Wingspan Incorporated Y5 Property 23,149 11,537 27,787 11,671
holding
Wing Lung Opportunities Wing Lung Opportunities EEE  Investment 294,569 292,124 281,883 276,431
Fund Limited® Fund Limited® holding
Wing Lung Opportunities Wing Lung Opportunities EESER  Investment 292,559 291,994 347,161 279,897
Master Fund Limited® Master Fund Limited® holding
Wing Lung Growth Fund 11l Wing Lung Growth Fund IlI EESER  Investment 2,707 (19,097) 27,859 2,967
Segregated Portfolio® Segregated Portfolio® holding
Wing Lung Growth Fund V' Wing Lung Growth Fund V HEER  Investment 546,662 534,292 EN=) EN=))
Segregated Portfolio® Segregated Portfolio® holding n.a. n.a
B kB EH IR A E Sea Wing Investments Limited  #7%%:+7%4 Property 8,200 (1,960) 8,928 (1,215)
holding
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1 Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)

—Oo== —O=—
2022 2021

wHE L HEE R

Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity

Principal BMTT  BMTR BNTT BT

2R Name EFTEHK  activities HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000

FATG K R R CMB Wing Lung Equity RefErrE  Equity 17,810 17,426 19,431 19,077

e = Investment Management e investment
3] N bl

CRINRIRAT] (Shenzhen) Limited = management

B TR E@ Antopex Limited® {SELEEFS  Trustee services - -

{REE AR @ Bulleria Limited® {SEE2ET%  Trustee services - -

SRR TR @ Cameland Limited® {SEE2ET5  Trustee services - -

EEARAE® Deeright Limited® {SELEEFS  Trustee services - -

BEARATC Eaglearn Limited® {SELEEFS  Trustee services - -

© Bk E KT

NS

R-ZOZZ#H+2Z2R
=t—-HRERZOZ—H+ZH=+
AtER WA BEEE

*RZOZZEL ZHAREKER -

@ Companies excluded in the computation of the consolidated capital ratios
at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 for regulatory reporting
purposes.

* Liquidation process completed in December 2022.
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2 Leverage ratio

The leverage ratio as at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 were
compiled in accordance with the Leverage Ratio Framework issued by the
HKMA.

2022 2021
TEIREER Leverage ratio 11.7% 11.8%

HRELERM T EN TR ATHEE
(http:/iwww., cmbwmglungbank com) A

B
=

o

3 RETEEMN

The additional information of leverage ratio is available on Bank’s website at
http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

3 Liquidity position

2022 2021
SR B M A L Average liquidity coverage ratio
- FHE - First quarter 155.5% 174.3%
- - Second quarter 150.6% 188.7%
- E=F - Third quarter 174.2% 181.5%
- EINE - Fourth quarter 160.3% 159.9%
BE&E e FHEbR Net stable funding ratio
- E=E - First quarter 125.3% 130.7%
- - Second quarter 124.1% 133.5%
- B=EF - Third quarter 130.3% 134.0%
- EIO=E - Fourth quarter 127.9% 132.6%
EHEREMEE SRR E (1T  Theaverage liquidity coverage ratio is calculated as the arithmetic mean of the
(GRap M)A ) 10(1)(b) & LLIE 45 & & liquidity coverage ratio as at the end of each working day in the quarter on an
R ZEENE M T /EH %4 A unconsolidated basis in accordance with rule 10(1)(b) of the Banking
MM EBESELRTE ZHE P - (Liquidity) Rules.
BEESFHELEZETIME (B{T% (K The net stable funding ratio reflects the quarter end position and is
M )HLAN Y S510(1)(b) R LLIE4E & Ei®E calculated on an unconsolidated basis in accordance with rule 10(1)(b) of the

STE A R RAR G -

MEBESRAEARER TR ATHEE
(http: Iwww. cmbwmglungbank com) V?/%J =

i

K%@E%”é*ﬁi B 28 O Eh T R
bl E HAR - R - AEEZ5R
# fiﬂ5@*@%%#%&?%%%&%3

4.3 -

Banking (Liquidity) Rules.

The additional information of liquidity position is available on the Bank’s
website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

Obijective, framework and process are in place for governance, measurement

and monitoring of the Group’s liquidity risk. Details of the Group’s liquidity
risk management approach are set out in Note 4.3 to the financial statements.
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4 Currency concentration

The US dollar and RMB net positions constitute 10% or more of the total
net position in all foreign currencies of the Group and are reported in Hong

Kong dollar equivalent as follows:

) AR#
USs dollar RMB
—0O=—=— —O=—— —Oo=—=— —O—_—
2022 2021 2022 2021
BETIT AT AT IT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
HE&E Spot assets 114,685,389 107,450,419 88,484,208 101,884,292
HEAE Spot liabilities (102,815,163) (102,254,240) (72,018,534) (96,667,522)
HHIE A Forward purchases 15,177,941 25,624,967 3,026,754 15,901,952
EHAE T Forward sales (24,924,332) (26,053,434) (17,102,958) (16,480,130)
HARE 3R Net option position 2,298 (12,755) (4,125) 756
S5 Net long position 2,126,133 4,754,957 2,385,345 4,639,348
HMEE STHEEREFTESHMEEER  The net option position is calculated based on the delta-weighted position
PANwetsE & | HERFRE 2 T B e approach set out in the prudential return “Foreign Currency Position”
Fa, isHE - issued by the HKMA.
AEBERAEINBEREEEE S > E K A The US dollar and RMB net structural positions constitute 10% or more of
B EEfREa B G F4EE M &% 4  the total net structural position in all foreign currencies of the Group and
B 10%EC DL b - BDLB WSS {H 5 # 41 are reported in Hong Kong dollar equivalent as follows:
T :
—0o=—= —O=—_—
2022 2021
BT AT
HKS$’000 HK$°000
R R P Net structural position
ETT US dollar 1,080,550 690,747
PN RMB 5,064,219 5,086,036
6,144,769 5,776,783
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5 Segmental information

(a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors

—0=—= —O=——
2022 2021
Eiiw oy HEH A
EFPER BEERK
ZBasth Z Btk
% of gross % of gross
advances advances
A¥ToT  covered by BT covered by
HK$’000 collateral HK$°000 collateral
FEEEBER &R Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and
TR financial
YSEEE Property development 6,385,592 30.9 5,275,971 45.6
YR A Property investment 4,437,536 74.1 5,784,597 77.0
LEEhdE Financial concerns 23,490,301 4.8 21,400,722 10.7
R AR AL Stockbrokers 1,238,181 12.6 2,274,847 19.8
3 R EEE Wholesale and retail trade 2,158,762 17.3 1,763,062 17.3
HlESE Manufacturing 546,095 7.5 440,316 8.1
Transport and transport
TG Ky e equipment 1,517,260 0.9 389,301 3.7
JRLE E ) Recreational activities 235 100.0 352 100.0
EERHY Information technology 913,923 0.1 673,861 0.2
HAthr Others 9,611,457 29.2 13,527,658 20.1
EA Individuals
Loans for the purchase of
Y TEEFHE flats in the Home
BEstE TR Ownership Scheme,
N&EFEEST Private Sector
=, B THEE Participation Scheme
BHEEE and Tenants Purchase
HEZENE Scheme or their
EEtEET respective successor
=74 schemes 247,567 100.0 282,446 100.0
Loans for the purchase of
e A (EEY) other residential
EHTERX properties 10,055,182 100.0 11,546,699 100.0
EHFE Credit card advances 138,626 - 142,213 -
HoAth, Others 37,383,949 98.5 38,850,012 97.5
o Trade finance 1,371,053 8.4 1,722,386 9.7
99,495,719 57.3 104,074,443 60.1
TER B LIYME > &5 Loans for use outside Hong Kong 99,994,636 25.1 89,925,405 22.7
199,490,355 41.2 193,999,848 42.8

170



ArEKERTARAE
CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

ARMBERN (REFER)

Supplementary Financial Information (Unaudited)

5 NEER &)

() HITEABZZFENEH (&)
BRI BEZERPERXANDRER

B A
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5 Segmental information (Continued)

(a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors (Continued)

The gross amount of impaired loans, impairment allowances, amount of new
impairment allowances charged to income statement and the amount of impaired
loans written off for those industry sectors which constitute not less than 10% of
gross advances to customers is analysed as follows:

fran o
R E
ZRzsR BESK
New &5
impairment Amount of
ERE BAEZER allowances  impaired
5% Impairment allowances charged to loans
Impaired S SRR S=FEE income written
loans Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3  statement off
BETT BETT B¥TT BET T B¥ETT B%TT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
(@ ht: 3 2022
Loans for use in Hong
EEBHEHZEK Kong
Industrial, commercial
T 4R and financial
- SRbE - Financial concerns - 70,859 5,247 - 42,792 -
A Individuals
- HAW - Others 7,085 2,223 50,505 4,894 46,614 -
FEEEDIMER>  Loans for use outside
Bk Hong Kong 2,216,401 205,455 202,981 1,406,475 1,567,370 597,051
2,223,486 278,537 258,733 1,411,369 1,656,776 597,051
—O=—%F 2021
Loans for use in Hong
TEEAFHZ &K Kong
Industrial, commercial
TrE% R and financial
- SRb{E - Financial concerns - 75,398 5,743 - 45,932 -
& A Individuals
- HAt - Others 6,369 2,928 18,873 4,504 7,214 -
EEBEIIMER > Loans for use outside
=14 Hong Kong 1,552,445 251,854 126,272 934,563 378,794 13,802
1,558,814 330,180 150,888 939,067 431,940 13,802
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(b) FEBRIFZEFER - BHEK - ERESEK

KB E e

DITER T ZERE &N
TR AR B R R AE R IR B A B B Z BT AR
RS > M E U E H A B SR b

RS

5 Segmental information (Continued)

(b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, overdue

advances, impaired loans and impairment allowances

[ The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers,

overdue advances, impaired loans and impairment allowances is based
on the location of the counterparty, after taking into account the

% - transfer of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.
BEERE
Impairment allowance
B=IBER
Stage 3
B =FEA =R
Pl ERIERK IVR:N=¢ /¢
Overdue Overdue
Bk iaEE advances advances
Gross for over EEEERX for over BEIREERK
advances to three Impaired = —FEE: = EE: three Impaired
customers months loans Stage 1 Stage 2 months loans
AT BETT BETT BT BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
@ Mt =X 2022
T AR RIT R & Hong Kong SAR 109,983,526 1,488,311 1,559,246 190,293 234,542 706,455 744,064
o (5] P Mainland China 82,377,785 703,911 1,128,900 114,207 140,533 448,986 704,750
HoAth Others 7,129,044 - - 28,208 14,584 -
199,490,355 2,192,222 2,688,146 332,708 389,659 1,155,441 1,448,814
= 2021
FEHEAITEE  Hong Kong SAR 109,716,967 161,607 635,625 235,897 69,373 138,704 406,638
o 5] P e Mainland China 71,130,906 493,352 1,037,946 137,251 66,272 481,234 614,581
HoAth Others 13,151,975 - 78,418 29,733 34,124 - 66,244
193,999,848 654,959 1,751,989 402,881 169,769 619,938 1,087,463
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5 AEER (8])
(c) B

A5 B DLSR 3t 52 T T R 4% OK I A B 2
FriE st > kR385 5 B T & b B % 1%
T4 2 i fF R B S (1 2 o3 7 - 56
—ERXGHEFZHREESS —EEAE
B 22 B Nt fF R 58 B R 2 Y — [
RAT Z AN oy 17 o M H A A E AL —
{8 A (5] By B 22 - i o A w8 Ry b — fE Y
HEEE 5 — B R - % F A R
fEREAEHHY 10% 0 DA B - ST ¢«

5 Segmental information (Continued)
(c) International claims

The Group analyses international claims by exposures to foreign
counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to
the location of the counterparties after taking into account any transfer of
risk. The transfer of risk from one country to another is recognised if the
claims against a counterparty are guaranteed by another party in a different
country or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head
office is located in a different country. Those areas which contribute 10%
or more of the aggregate international claims are as follows:

FESRITRA R

Non-bank private sector

FERE

JESRTT  TLERE

SRIE Non-

BJ5#ME  Non-bank financial
$RTT Official financial private &t
Banks sector institutions sector Total

BETIT B¥TIT BETRT B¥TIT  B¥TR
HK$’000 HK$°000  HK$’000 HK$’000  HKS$’000

—O==4 2022
SRR Developed Countries 17,635,316 25,552,535 774,595 1,981,884 45,944,330
- Hi EH - of which: United States 1,859,735 25,516,101 385,169 274,632 28,035,637
Bt e o Offshore Centers 8,600,677 416,981 17,759,872 16,201,414 42,978,944
- Hooh o EERE RIAT - of which: Hong Kong SAR 4,967,705 414,998 16,520,803 13,682,900 35,586,406
B hTE I & Developing Asia Pacific 91,165,576 2,720,299 9,201,702 42,012,446 145,100,023
- Hoob o R - of which: Mainland China 88,482,162 2,713,540 9,201,702 41,398,871 141,796,275
117,401,569 28,689,815 27,736,169 60,195,744 234,023,297

ZO=—# 2021
BRI Developed Countries 27,794,172 4,943,332 222,612 2,455,778 35,415,894
- Hro ZEE - of which: United States 12,636,444 4,893,376 89,288 1,481,098 19,100,206
Lo, Offshore Centers 11,305,607 379,637 17,371,669 20,899,679 49,956,592
- o B RIT & - of which: Hong Kong SAR 7,140,079 374,981 14,889,598 14,280,328 36,684,986
Ty A Developing Asia Pacific 89,600,946 4,346,852 5,996,262 36,714,374 136,658,434
- oo R MY - of which: Mainland China 86,887,058 4,338,313 5,996,262 35,531,703 132,753,336

128,700,725 9,669,821 23,590,543 60,069,831 222,030,920
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6 A MK EHEE
(a) S

AREE 2 E FEMHEFOTT

6 Overdue and rescheduled assets

(a) Overdue advances

—0=—=
2022
EE=9=
=
ZHE4ts
% of total

A®TT  advances to
HKS$’000 customers

The Group’s overdue advances to customers are analysed as follows:

—O0=——
2021
5% F=
SRR
Z B4tk
% of total

HMeT9T  advances to
HKS$’000 customers

Gross amount of advances which have
been overdue for:
- Six months or less, but over

- ZEHLEZEAREA three months 1,806,621 0.91 2,689 -
- One year or less, but over
- NMEAM EE—4F six months 380,291 0.19 497,236 0.26
- —FEPLE - Over one year 5,310 - 155,034 0.08
2,192,222 1.10 654,959 0.34
B > dE e Secured overdue advances 587,264 27,328
S > A e R Unsecured overdue advances 1,604,958 627,631
2,192,222 654,959
FHiIE 2 mHASR > Market value of collateral held against
WS T{E the secured overdue advances 2,291,502 70,100
it SRR BUE Impairment allowances made in
R respect of such advances
- FEPBER - Stage 3 1,155,441 619,938

WZOZZHE+ZA=+—H FAXE&

A AaH=EA M E(ZOZ—4 ¢ for over three months (2021: Nil).

i) -

I TR S = A v U e o S
= .

properties.
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At 31 December 2022, there were no advances to banks which were overdue

Collateral held with respect to overdue advances are mainly residential
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6 BENKEHEE (8) 6 Overdue and rescheduled assets (Continued)
(b) HAetmiaHAEE (b) Other overdue assets
REEZ HAta & E T The Group’s other overdue assets are analysed as follows:
—0== —O——
2022 2021
BERES WEEE BErfls BB HEER ERFR
Debt Trade Accrued &t Debt Trade Accrued &
securities bills  interest Total securities bills  interest Total

BRI BT BETIT BT BT BN TIC BT BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$'000 HKS$’000

Gross amount of other

HAth & FELERE assets which have been
Higds overdue for:
- ZEAME - Six months or less, but
EXREA over three months - - 35974 35974 - - 5 5
- NEABE - One year or less, but
B—F over six months - - 7,847 7,847 - - 693 693
- —FLLE - Over one year 151,974 - 4279 156,253 152,033 14,388 24,316 190,737
151,974 - 48,100 200,074 152,033 14,388 25,014 191,435
(c) KELHASFK (c) Rescheduled advances

A EH 2 &K EHEE (B R ER & The Group’s rescheduled advances (net of those which have been
BA 48 8 = {8 H i E F i (a) 2 AN 51 three months and reported in item (a) above) are as follows:
HZER)D AT :

overdue for over

—0o=—= —O0O=—
2022 2021
(L= (EEa
B EEEE ERKAEEH
ZHEsth 2Btk
% of total % of total
M5 advances to BT advances to
HKS$’000 customers HKS$’000 customers
Rescheduled advances to

AT FEK customers 806 - 863 .

W_O—_®+_H=+—H - At 31 December 2022, there were no rescheduled advances to banks (2021: Nil).

6] 2 & 3K b K HH 2 B
(ZOZ—4 © #%) -
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RIZ CIRAT S (BEEB)AE AN ) - DUT B IR IR
T3 5 T 09 A 3t AH BR #% (5 B 38 2
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OH R ATV 2 R R e BB R B

7 Non-bank Mainland exposures

R IR FBEET AT RE extended by the Bank and its Mainland branches only.
WL > 1T BT & 2 #2158 JE b 3 -

KEARR REAER
A Z EBeER DAoh s

On-balance  Off-balance

The following analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the
categories of non-bank counterparties and the type of direct exposures defined
by the HKMA under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules with reference to the
HKMA return of Mainland activities. This analysis includes exposures

sheet sheet LR EE
exposure exposure Total
BT BT BT
HK$000  HK$000  HKS$’000
@ J- 2022
— PR~ R Central government, central government-
IR B BN E] owned entities and their subsidiaries and
MEEMNE joint ventures (JVs) 26,535,740 937,623 27,473,363
= HUHBUR - S EURERE Local governments, local government-
BHIERS E TN E] owned entities and their subsidiaries and
MEa&EPRE JVs 11,535,295 15,004 11,550,299
= EEREAMETF RN
B AT P B A R T PRC nationals residing in Mainland China or
HYFA ISR R other entities incorporated in Mainland
HfaEdE China and their subsidiaries and JVs 70,107,966 4743215 74,851,181
"y HAtrREFEEE—H T
HYEH T B 2 B2 Other entities of central government not
TR reported in item 1 above 4,259,285 - 4,259,285
o EAtREREEE ZIE
HY H 3P 5 B2 B Other entities of local governments not
TR reported in item 2 above 512,991 - 512,991
N EEE RS MY
AN R R AL DA PRC nationals residing outside Mainland
FITHIRRE R China or entities incorporated outside
B HEFEWN Mainland China where the credit is
{5 granted for use in Mainland China 10,769,399 780,363 11,549,762
Other counterparties where the exposures are
t  HrgR BEIANIERTT considered by the Bank to be non-bank
JE\ B Mainland China exposures 18,089,079 568,679 18,657,758
141,809,755 7,044,884 148,854,639

A E 12 1 7 AR

Total assets after provision 404,595,510

BEARRNZERE
(HEEHRE Tt

On-balance sheet exposures as percentage
of total assets 35.05%
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7 BAFESRTTEEE ()

7 Non-bank Mainland exposures (Continued)

LEAMER BEAMER
PIRZ EfsEE PAI 2 JE e
On-balance  Off-balance
sheet sheet 41 [ F %
exposure exposure Total
AT AT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—O=—4 2021
—  tROREUR ~ R Central government, central government-
BHIERS RE T E] owned entities and their subsidiaries and
fMEEhRZE joint ventures (JVs) 26,939,305 1,199,894 28,139,199
= M FBUR - O EURR Local governments, local government-
7% 07 YN E =/ owned entities and their subsidiaries and
MEENE JVs 11,743,723 136,279 11,880,002
= EEPEAME TS PRC nationals residing in Mainland China
B AF R EA H s T or other entities incorporated in
Ay EC AR s HF N Mainland China and their subsidiaries
HFIEEEE and JVs 70,182,172 7,184,475 77,366,647
o HCREEEE
HYHH B 2 B Y Other entities of central government not
et reported in item 1 above 5,512,936 26,497 5,539,433
o HACREREESE ZIH
Y R HE T B £ B Other entities of local governments not
TAE reported in item 2 above 466,529 - 466,529
N HEEPEES MY E
N B A LA PRC nationals residing outside Mainland
R HIRERE P China or entities incorporated outside
I HEFREIN Mainland China where the credit is
{5 FH granted for use in Mainland China 9,579,386 493,867 10,073,253
Other counterparties where the exposures
t HMs HEANIEERT are considered by the Bank to be non-
JE\ i bank Mainland China exposures 18,263,271 2,203,047 20,466,318
142,687,322 11,244,059 153,931,381
EEFRNE EAE%E Total assets after provision 387,798,769
EEAERN L E On-balance sheet exposures as percentage
& EEE . Foth of total assets 36.79%
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CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited (“The Bank”) is devoted to
maintaining high standards of corporate governance. To enhance the
overall management quality of the Bank, the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) has put in place governance practices with special emphasis
on an effective Board for leadership and control, sound business
ethics and integrity in all business activities. Throughout the year
ended 31 December 2022, the Bank is committed to the guidelines
set out in the Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority.

Board of Directors

The Board is charged with leading the Bank in a responsible and
effective manner. Directors, as members of the Board, jointly share
responsibility for the proper direction and management of the Bank.
The Board is responsible for providing direction at the top of the
organization and for the operations and financial soundness of the
Bank. Its main responsibilities include, but not limited to, the
followings:

Approving and monitoring the Bank’s objectives, strategies,
business plans and key policies;

- Ensuring the establishment of effective risk management policies;

- Appointing and overseeing the Executives as well as ensuring
competent management;

- Setting corporate values and standards;
- Ensuring effective audit functions;

- Ensuring prudent conduct of operations within laws and approved
policies;

- Ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Bank’s conduct of
affairs; and

- Responsible for the risk management and internal control of the
Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”).

The Board has convened four meetings in 2022. The Board currently
comprises ten members, one executive director and nine non-
executive directors, of whom four are independent non-executive
directors. The individuals who make up the Board draw on a rich and
diverse background of experience from both within and outside of
the banking community. The independent non-executive directors
possess appropriate professional qualifications.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Since the Bank has become a wholly-owned subsidiary of China
Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., the Board strives to improve its corporate
governance and ensure operational compliance so as to enhance
management quality. The Bank currently establishes Strategy
Committee, Remuneration and Appraisal Committee, Nomination
Committee, Audit Committee and Risk Committee, to oversee
particular aspects of the Bank’s affairs. Each of the committees has
defined terms of reference setting out its duties, powers and
functions. The committees report to the Board and, where
appropriate, make recommendations on matters discussed. The
Board, in addition to its overall supervisory role, retains specific
responsibilities such as approving specific executive appointments,
approving financial accounts, recommending dividend payments,
approving policies relating to the Board’s compliance, etc.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The positions of chairman of the Board and chief executive officer
are separated.

The Chairman provides leadership for the Board. He is responsible
for ensuring that the Board works effectively and that all key and
appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and
constructive manner.

The Chief Executive Officer, in conjunction with the Management
Committee, is delegated with the authority and responsibility for
running the Bank’s operation and implementing the Bank’s business
strategies.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is a bank-wide decision-making body
established by the Board. The Committee is given full authority to
manage all the affairs of the Bank by the Board.

The Management Committee presents to the Board regularly by way
of detailed business reports on management’s business strategies
and objectives, updates on different lines of business, action plans,
etc for discussion at each Board meeting. The Committee also
provides appropriate and sufficient information to the other
members of the Board in a timely manner to keep them apprised of
the latest development of the Bank so as to enable them to discharge
their duties.
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Strategy Committee

The members of Strategy Committee are appointed by the Board.

& - The duties of the Strategy Committee include the followings:

BREZRG

RIBZEgHNRERESEGRME EAREQ

- BEEEATHYECES ST A ST -
o H 5% R RS

- BRORATHYECES B i S A ST o 0 o B RS -
it 9 5 5 P B AR T P

- BEREERKEA

{ R E AR SR -

To establish strategic development goals, and to formulate
medium to long term development strategies of the Bank;

To implement and review the strategies of the Bank as well as
strengthen the consistency and stability of the implementation of
the strategies of the Bank;

To approve significant investment and capital expenditure plan;

To evaluate the Bank’s key partnership with external
organizations;

To evaluate and approve the donations made to charitable
organizations; and

To put forward proposals and plans for important issues to be
discussed and decided by the Board.

Remuneration and Appraisal Committee

The members of Remuneration and Appraisal Committee are
appointed by the Board. The Committee shall exercise such
functions as shall be determined from time to time by the Board and

unless otherwise determined shall include the followings:

-F@K THEHINHERE - BRNVEZSFR -
#
- BEMEAIMAE AT EESERISE K -
- REFBLEEGEImACHERM BN -
ak AT 2E
FHEEZERY
R E R ZEGRAHEEERME > %X
BB EHESTAERE  REFETE
HHN > HBEERE
- BEE CREATHEELEHENESEY
AR AT AT B L
- BEMIREEMTBRABNFZELE -
F R HETT B O HE R R
- WS BEENMEARTHFMBUOREES
SHREHEANEREEENEAYEB T X -
Fai I RERRZ > BMITESE - TR E
T B AR 5 At RS > HlE
EEERETHE - BB EZE -
PTHESAESEAMILE S H AR
E

- FERILAEARTESE 1T
otk B Mk 75 1

-?%ﬁ%ﬁiﬁ%%%?%ﬁ%‘igﬁ -

HIE RS- IR

EiR

[ | =0 N
75 B B - Hﬁﬁ%/% f% B IE B R

- BMHMMHBZESOEARE R G KFET -
ZEGNATEEEH BRI EEESE
DL 5 5 B 1 2 6 2308 15
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To oversee, examine and evaluate the execution of the Bank’s
annual business plans and the Board’s resolutions;

To study the performance appraisal standards for the Directors
and Executives, and to conduct appraisals and make
recommendations annually;

To study, review and approve the Bank’s remuneration policy
and packages for the Directors, Senior Management and Key
Personnel as specified therein, except for the remuneration
packages of the Executive Directors, Chief Executive Officer
and the Alternate Chief Executive Officers which are approved
by the Board. To avoid conflicts of interest, Executive Directors
should play no part in making decisions in respect of their own
remuneration;

To evaluate and approve the employment or service agreements
of the Bank’s Directors and Executives;

To evaluate and approve the Bank’s remuneration strategies, the
annual pay adjustment and benefits schemes for the staff of the
Bank;

To ensure that remuneration is appropriate and consistent with
the Bank’s culture, long-term business and risk appetite,
performance and control environment as well as with any legal
or regulatory requirements;

To work closely with other relevant committees of the Bank’s
board, such as the Risk Committee and the Audit Committee, and
consult with the Bank’s Legal and Compliance Department in
evaluating incentives created by the remuneration system;
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Remuneration and Appraisal Committee (Continued)

BIEGHAERTELN -

To ensure that a regular (at least annual) review of the Bank’s
remuneration system and its operation, either internally
conducted or externally commissioned, is carried out
independently of management and the result is submitted to the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority;

To play a leading role in establishing the Bank’s culture and
behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking and fair
treatment of customers;

To introduce a regular process to review and confirm the
effectiveness of the overall culture enhancement initiatives
pursued by the Bank;

To approve, review and assess, at least annually, the adequacy of
any relevant statement which sets out the Bank’s culture and
behavioural standards, and seek to ensure that such statement is
translated into policies and procedures (including training) that
are relevant to the day-to-day work of different levels of staff;

To review the results from relevant assessment and feedback
mechanisms at least annually and when warranted for monitoring
Bank staff’s adherence to culture and behavioural standards; and

To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.

Nomination Committee

The members of Nomination Committee are appointed by the Board.
The Committee shall exercise such functions as shall be determined
from time to time by the Board and unless otherwise determined

shall include the followings:
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WRENHEMER - -

To identify individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and its committees or senior management, and
selecting, or making recommendations to the Board on the
selection of, individuals nominated for directorships and senior
management positions (based on the role and its responsibilities
and the knowledge, experience and competence which the role
requires);

To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and its committees as well as
succession planning for directors, in particular the chairperson
and the chief executive;

To evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of the functioning of
the Board and its committees on an annual basis;

To ensure objectivity and independence in the selection process
for Board members and its committees as well as senior
management;

To ensure that the Board is not dominated by one individual or
small group of individuals in a manner so as to protect the
interests of the Bank as a whole;

To assess the independence of the independent non-executive
directors; and

To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
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Audit Committee

The members of Audit Committee are appointed by the Board. They
possess appropriate academic and professional qualifications or
related financial management expertise, and are provided with
sufficient resources to discharge their duties. The principal duties of
the Audit Committee include the followings:

- To draw up, review and update periodically the terms of
reference for the Board’s approval indicating the Committee’s
composition, authority and duties, as well as the manner of
reporting to the Board;

- To monitor the Bank’s financial reporting process and relevant
output, including arrangements through which concerns about
possible improprieties in matters of financial reporting can be
raised;

- To oversee the establishment of the Bank’s accounting policies
and practices (including quality of accounting estimates and
disclosures) and review significant judgements made in financial
reporting within the Bank’s financial statements;

- To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of the
audited annual financial statements together with the
independent auditor’s report and the interim financial disclosure
statement;

- To recommend the Board’s approval of the appointment of the
Head of Audit Department of the Bank;

- To recommend the Board’s approval of the audit charter drawn
up and updated periodically by the Audit Department;

- To approve, periodically, the audit plan as well as the related
manpower and financial resources required after identifying the
areas of risk within the Bank’s operations to be covered;

- To review the performance of the Head of Audit Department and
the effectiveness of the Audit Department;

- To review reports and significant recommendations provided by
Audit Department and management plans for their
implementation;

- To make recommendations to the Board with regard to the
appointment of the Bank’s external auditors and related matters
(including terms of engagement and remuneration) and oversee
the work of the external auditors (such as considering their audit
work plan and reviewing their audit conclusions and
recommendations);
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Audit Committee (Continued)

To report to the Board regularly on the work performed by the
Committee and its significant findings, and the progress in
implementing any remedial actions to address deficiencies
identified in the Bank’s internal control systems (including those
identified by internal and external auditors, the Committee or the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority);

To provide opportunities for external and internal auditors to
meet and discuss their respective findings;

To review/propose/recommend the approval of significant
policies; and

To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.

Risk Committee

The members of Risk Committee are appointed by the Board. The
members of the Committee collectively possess relevant technical
expertise and experience in risk disciplines that are adequate to
enable them to discharge their responsibilities effectively. The

principal duties of the Risk Committee include the followings:
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To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of the
Bank’s risk management strategies, key risk policies and risk
appetite, at least annually;

To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of specified
types of risk management policies and procedures;

To review and assess the adequacy of the Bank’s risk
management framework and policies in identifying, measuring,
monitoring and controlling risks and the extent to which these
are operating effectively;

To monitor, review and conduct regular assessment of the
internal control system of the Bank and to monitor the risk
management of the Bank’s exposures to credit risks, market
risks, operational risks, interest rate risk, strategic risk, legal and
compliance risk, reputation risk, liquidity risk, cyber security and
technology risk by the Executives;

To oversee the establishment and maintenance by senior
management of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems
for risk management, particularly in relation to the Bank’s
adherence to the approved risk appetite and related policies;

To oversee and discuss the strategies for capital and liquidity
management, and those for all relevant risks (on both an
aggregated basis and by type of risk) of the Bank, to ensure they
are consistent with the stated risk appetite;



ArEKEIRTARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

REERE (CREFX)

Corporate Governance Report (Unaudited)

BEZEg (#)

- R R H A T 0 B D H0 B 08 5 5 A
B AT

- FHEREHRE (BERREE) AR
B A 1T BB S0 b~ R B i 1 R S B B B
HEHNE MRS

- TEOR AT BT T L B B A4 R BRI
N BT XY AR AT A R TR B K HE DS B

- EAEEFEMAEERE R G T {FAYATE
o dw AT R B AR A D 1 i B AT
1 JeR\ B S AE AT R B s 4 O — BRI HE fR
I B e R L B R B R B &S
oK

- EEGRENEMEE -
M &R B 7%

EEERTHRABRERIL - $#ERFF LT —
ARHINMEZE RS - REBENEEEZE AR
GE L TR — I 52 A AH A% A0 RN 2 T Y BUSR R
A - BEEFZTERILFNZRG ARE
BEEABHEZEG DB EHEMERK
TR by - EE G H S WIS RERNE
S S > 0 I ot 51 S &S BOSR SC R B
1T Ry ST R~ B0 B P2 BRI & MBS B B 2% -
EREGUCHERAESES KEEEMTAE
& DAHEOR A R e

AEBEZABEZERASERET —HEHRE
AP DLORE A E & E B2 E K &
W ZERGFEICHURBEITENYHE
T+ B S IR R B OK B R O I e M
DR EEH A FRE - AEBCITILBUR
FORE Fp > B Or 28 08 BROA 800 A0 AT 2 AR
Ao B T RENT BB M H 28 B RE AV A BT K
DEmEEZNEMERE  EEFERNE
ZERMEE N FREAEERZEHER
B

Risk Committee (Continued)

- Tooversee and evaluate the design and execution of stress testing
and scenario analyses;

- To review periodic reports provided by the senior management
(including the Chief Risk Officer) on the state of the Bank’s risk
culture, risk exposure and risk management activities;

- To ensure that the staff members of the Bank responsible for
implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the Bank’s relevant risk-taking
activities;

- To examine, without prejudice to the tasks of the Remuneration
and Appraisal Committee, the incentives created by the
remuneration system are aligned with the Bank’s risk culture and
risk appetite, and ensure remuneration awards appropriately
reflect risk-taking and risk outcomes; and

- To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Internal Control

The Board and Executives are responsible for establishing,
maintaining and operating an effective system of internal control.
The internal control system of the Group comprises a well-
established organizational structure and comprehensive policies and
standards. The Audit Committee, Risk Committee and other
designated committees have been established with the objective of
assisting the Board to manage and monitor various risks. The
Board’s expectations regarding duty, responsibility and integrity of
each department are clearly spelled out in formal policy statements,
which include Code of Conduct, Internal Control Policy and
Compliance Policy Statement, etc. The Board has clearly defined the
lines of authority and responsibilities of each business and
operational unit to ensure adequate checks and balances.

The Group’s internal control system covers every business and
operational function so as to safeguard its assets against loss and
misappropriation; to maintain proper accounting records for
producing reliable financial information; to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material fraud and errors. Policies
and procedures are established to ensure compliance with applicable
laws, regulations and industry standards. To cope with the
increasingly stringent requirements from relevant regulatory
authorities together with ever-changing business environment, the
Board has dedicated more resources and efforts to further strengthen
the Group’s management structure and oversight.
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Internal Control (Continued)

The Group has had in place various risk management policies and
procedures. There are specific committees and units that are
responsible for identifying, assessing, monitoring and managing the
risks that the Group faces. Risk management policies and major risk
control limits are established and approved by the Board or the
Management Committee. A more detailed discussion of the policies
and procedures for managing each of the major types of risk the
Group is facing, including credit, market, liquidity and operational
risk, is included in Note 4 to the financial statements “Financial Risk
Management” section.

The Board is responsible for the Group’s internal control system and
for reviewing its effectiveness. The Group’s internal audit function
plays an important role in the Group’s internal control framework.
It provides objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal
control system is maintained and operated in compliance with the
established processes and standards through regular and
comprehensive audits on all business and operational functions. The
Audit Committee reviews the significant issues raised in the internal
audit reports. Significant issues raised in the management letters
from external auditors and reports from regulatory authorities will
be brought to the attention of the Audit Committee to ensure that
prompt remedial action is taken. All recommendations will be
properly followed up to ensure they are implemented within a
reasonable period of time. Pursuant to a risk based methodology, the
Audit Department plans its internal audit schedules annually with
audit resources prioritised towards higher risk areas. The Internal
Audit Plan is submitted to the Audit Committee for approval. To
preserve the audit independence, the Board has established the Audit
Charter to set out the authorities and responsibilities of internal audit
function. The Head of Audit Department reports directly to the Audit
Committee, Chief Executive Officer and ultimately reports to the
Board.

Accountability and Audit

The directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of
financial statements of each financial period, which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and
cash flows for that period. In preparing the financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2022, the directors have applied
suitable accounting policies consistently, approved adoption of all
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards which are in conformity
with the International Financial Reporting Standards, and made
prudent judgments and estimates, and prepared the financial
statements on a going concern basis.

The Bank has announced its annual and interim results in a timely

manner within the limits of 4 months and 3 months respectively after
the end of the relevant period.
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